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NOTICE 
1. This report Ls required for every class I railroad opcralins within thc United States. Three copies of this Anniud 
Report should be ccmpleled Two of the ctxies must be filed with the Suttatx Tiansportation Board, OfElce of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N.W., Suite 500, 
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should bc 
retained by the cam/jr. 

2. Every inquiiy must be definitely answered. Where tbe word "none" tmly and completely states the fact, it 
should be given as the answer. If any inquiiy is inai^licable, the words "not applicable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufiBcient to permit a ftill and complete statement of the 
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number cf the schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated 
in pareuthesis. Items of an unusual character mu.st be indicated by apprt^riate symbols and explained in footnotes 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annuaJ report form should be shown in tliousands of doUars 
adjusted to accord with fisotings. Totals for amounts reported iu subsidiaiy accounts included in supporting 
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts For puiposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less 
than $1,00C should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amoimts of less than $500 should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used La this Form 
have the following meanings: 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board 

(b) Respondent means Ihe person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made. 

(c) Year means the year ended December 3t for which the report is being made. 

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is 
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close ofthe period covered by 
the report. 

(e) Beginning of the Year means :he beginning of business on January I oflhe year for which the report 
is being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period. 

( f ) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the 
report is made. 

(g) Thc Unifonn System of Accounts for Railioad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7. . .nt ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Comnussion and replaced it witli the 
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Inteistate Commerce Commission or Commission contained 
in this report refei to the Surface Transportation Board. 

8. Any refeiences to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office 
of Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Admiriistrauon ofthe Surface Transportation Board. 

For Index, See Back of Form 



Road Initials: CR Year: 1998 

ANNUAL REPORT 
of 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

# 

to the 

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

for the 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 

Name, official title, telephone number, ancl office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Board regarding this 

report: 

(Name) PETER F. BARR (Title) VliCE PRESIDENT • CONTROLLER 

209-4434 (Telephone number) 215 
(area code) (telephone number) 

ROOM 29B, 2001 MARKET STREET, PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101 - 1429 (Office address) 

istreet and nurnber, city, .tlate, and zip code) 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Schedule 
No. Page 

Schedules Omitted by Res|»ndenl A 1 
Identity of Respondent B 1 

Voting Powers aiid Elections C 3 
Comparative Statement of Financial Posiiion 200 5 
Resulls of Opeiations 210 16 
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Depreciation Bâ e and Raies-Road and Equipment I.,eased lo Olhers 350 40 
Accumulated Depiecnatior. Road and Equipment Leased to Others 351 41 
Investments ui Railroad Pnaperty Used in Transportation Service (by Company) 352A 42 
Investment m Railway Prcperty Used in Transponation Service (by Property Accounti) 352B 43 
Railway Operatmg Expenses 410 45 
Way and Simctures 412 52 
Rents for Interchanged Freight Train Cars and CJiher Hreighl Carrying Equipment 414 53 
Supporting Schedule-Equipment 415 56 
Supporting Schedule-Road 416 58 
Specialized Service Subschedule-Transponatior. 417 60 
Suppoitmg Schedule-Capilal Leases 418 61 
Analysis of Taxes 450 63 
Ilems m .Selected Income and Retained Earnings Accounts for the Year 460 65 
Guaranties and Suretyships 501 66 
Compensating Balances and Shott-lerm Borrowing Arrangements 502 67 
Separation of Debtholdings Between Road Property and Equipment 510 69 
Transactions Between Respondent and Companies or Persons Affiliated with 

Respondent for Services Received or Provided 512 72 
Mileage Opersled at Closc of Year 700 74 
Miles of Road al Close of Year-by ' talcs and Territories (Single Track) 

(for Other than Switching and Temunal Companies) 702 75 
Inventory of Equipment 710 78 
Unil Cost of Equipment Installed During the Yeai 710S 84 
Track and Traffic Conditions 720 85 
Ties I..aid in Replacement 721 86 
Ties L.1 id in Additional Tracks and in New Lines and Extensions 722 87 

Raii; i^ id in Replacement 
Rails l ^ d in Addtional Tracks and in New Lines and Extensions 724 

88 
89 

Weight of Rail 725 90 
Summary of Track Replacements 726 91 
Consumption of Fuel by .Motive-Power Unils 750 91 
Railroad Operating Statistics 755 94 
Verification 98 
Memoranda 99 
Index 100 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



SPECL^L NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classificatio:i Ltdex, (ICC served Janiuiry 20, 1983), modified the reporting requirements for class II , clasr. I l l and 

Switching and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculatioti results in a different revenue level 

than its cunent classification. 

The dark border on the schedules repiesents data t.M are capiured for processing b> the Board. 

It is esumaied that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required lo compieie this collection of informaiion. This esiimate 

includes time for reviewing instnictions. searching exisling data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and 

reviewing the collection of informatior. Comments concerning thc accuracy of this burden eslimaie or suggestions for reducing this 

burden should be direcled to the Office of the Secretary. Surface Transportaiion Baord and the Office of Information and 

Regulatory Affairs, Office of Managemeni and Budget. 



Road Initials: CR Year: 1998 

A. SCHEDULES CMITTED BY RESPONDENT 
1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided the: is nothing lo report or the schedules are not applicable, 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate thc schedule number and title in thc space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Initiais: CR Year. 1998 

B. IDENTITV OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to Ihe q'.'estions asked should be made in full, without reference tc '.'TK dali" returned on the corresporxing pag of previous reports In case any changes 
c. the nalure referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken r'.ace dunng tlie year covered by this ieport, they stiould be expte. .1. in full detail 

1 Give in fiill the exact name of the respondent U»e the wr.'s'The" aiid "Conipany" only when they are parts of thc corporate riame Be careful to 
distinguish between raikoad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly ihroughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, 
and in the "Verification". If the report is nude by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or indivtduals otherwisr m possession of the property, 
state naines and facts with precision If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Conunission. Accounting and 
Valuation Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2 If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage ofthe act; if under a geno^l Uw. give date of filing certificate of organization; ifa 
reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization, ff a receivership or otiief trust, give also date which sueh receivership or other possession 
began. Ifa partnership, give date of formation and also names in full of preseni partne.-s. 

3 State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwue, according to Ihe fact. Give oate of organization of 
onginal corporaiion and rifer to laws under which organized 

1 Exact name of common carrier makmg this report CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

2 Date of incorporation (*) See Below 
i Under laws of what Government, Slate, or Territory organized? If more than one. name all If in Bankniptey, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusieesiiip and of appointment of reeeivei-s of trustees 
Incorporated in the Commoiiwealth of Pennsylvania pursuant lo Pennsylvania Business Corporation I.aw 1933, P L. 354. 
as amended, as Merger Rail Corporation, Additional powers granted pursuant to the provisions of the Regional Rail 
Reorganization Act of) 973, as amended, and the Conrail Privatization Art (P L. 99 -509) 

4 It tht reipondent was reorganized ring the year, involved in a c«iw>lidation or merger, ot conducted its business under a different 

name, giv<; fiill particulars 
Effective Juiy 1, 1993, Consolidated Rail Corporation became a wholly-owned subsidiar'; of Conrail Inc Effective 12.01 A.M. on 
August 22, 1998, Conrail Inc. became a wholly -owned subsidiary of Green Ai:quisition Corj). a corporate entity owned jointly by 
CSX Corporation and Norfolk Southern Corporation pursuant to autliorizaiion of such acquisition by the Surface Transportation Board 
of the United Stales Department of Transportation. 

(•) February 10. 1976; Restated Articles of Incorporation filed March 30, 1976: Amended and Restated Articles of 
Incorporation filed April 12. 1987; Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation filed .May 17, 1989, Amended 
and Restated Articles of Incorporation filed March 7. 1994; Amended and Resuted Articles of Incorporation filed August 21, 1998, 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is reauired tn temd in thl B«r»su of .Account!, uravsedtately upon preparssior.. ru.-.-, c.-jpieii of It* isteel tuUiui:! ispvi! 

to stockholders 

Check appropriate box: 

[2 Two copies are attached to this report. 

• Two copie* will be lubmitted 

(date) 

Q No annual report to slockholdert is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report H I 



Road Initials: CR Year 1998 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

J.OO per share; first piercned, 
per share. 

I . Suieihe parvsiueof each shareof slock: Conimon. S 
prelened S per share; debenture sioclt, 

Z Stale whethei or not each share of slock has the nght to one vole; if not. %ne full pardculais in a foomoie 
3, 
4 

3 par per share: second 

Yes 
If not. slate in a footnote lhe relation betweer holdings and corresponding voting nghts, 

Art voang nghts attached to any securities Olher >han slock? .No If so. name m a footno'.e each secunty. other than otock lo which votmg right* are 
Are voting nghis proponicnal to holdings? Yes 

atuched (as of Ihe close of the year), and slate in delaU the reUtion berwoin holduigs and corrtsponding voong nghts. Bating whetber voting nghts are actual or contingent, and 
if contingeni. showing the contingency. 
Has any class oi issue of secunties any special privileges in the election ol direclorv, uustees, or manageis. orm tfie deleiminalion of corporaie anion by any method'' 

fJo If so. descnbc fully in a fooinote each such class or issue and give a succinct statemeni showing ciearly lhe character and extern of such 
pnvileges, 

6. Givc Ihe dale of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the aetual filing of this report, and sttte the puipo« of such closing Books nol closed 

7, Suu: the total voting power of all secunty holders of the respondeni at thc date of such closing, if wiihin one year of the date of such filing: if not. slate as of the clooe of Uie 
100 vou» i i of FJecember 31.1998 year. 

fixate) 
8. Sute the lotal number of; toclcholders of record, as of ihe daw shown m aiswer to ii, , ,\o, 7 slockholders. 
9. Givr. the names of lhe Ihirty securily noldcis oflhe itspondent who. at the dale of Uic Utest closmg of the stock book or compilauon of ust of slockholdcre of the respcndent 

(if within 1 yeaf pnor to tlie actuai filing of this report), had thc highest voong powers in the respondem, showmg for each hs address, the nuinbcr of votes which he would 
have had a nghl to cast on lhal dale liad a meenng then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which be was entitled, which respeci to tecunties held by 
him. such secunlics being classified as common slock, second preferred slock, fiist preferred stock, and other secunties. slating m a fooinote the names of such othe: seoinues 
(if any). If any such holdw held in imsl, give (in a footnote) the particulars of thc trust. In Ifie case of voting tnist agreements, eive as supplemental mforniahon the names and 
addresses oflhe ihirty largesi holders of the volmg trust certificales and thc amour, of ihnr individual holdings // Ihe stork book »':ii i'it cioted or the list of stockholden 
compiled wilfim such year, shov. such ihirty security holden as oflhe close af the year. 

Line 
No. Name of security holder 

(a) 

Addre.'.s of secunty holder 

(b) 

.Numberof votes to 
which serunty 

holder was entitled 

(c) 

Nl .'MBER OF VOTES CLASSII-TF.D w m i 
RESPECT TO SECI.Fp.niES ON 

WHICH BASED Line 
.No. 

Line 
No. Name of security holder 

(a) 

Addre.'.s of secunty holder 

(b) 

.Numberof votes to 
which serunty 

holder was entitled 

(c) 

Stock 
Line 
.No. 

Line 
No. Name of security holder 

(a) 

Addre.'.s of secunty holder 

(b) 

.Numberof votes to 
which serunty 

holder was entitled 

(c) 
Common 

(d) 

PREFERPJiD 

Line 
.No. 

Line 
No. Name of security holder 

(a) 

Addre.'.s of secunty holder 

(b) 

.Numberof votes to 
which serunty 

holder was entitled 

(c) 
Common 

(d) 

Second 
ie) 

tirsl 

Line 
.No. 

1 Conrail Inc. Philadelphia, PA 100 IOO 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 4 

> 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 

" 12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

191 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 
23 

23 
24 

24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

See Notet 2 and 7 to Finanaal StatemenU. 

Railroad .Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: CR Year 1998 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Coutiniied 

10. Sute the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent See below 
voles casL 

11. Give the date of such mc jting. August 22. 1998 * 
12. (jive the place of such meeting. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* Eleaion of 8 Directors conducted via unanimous written consent of the sole stockholder. Onrail, Inc. on August 22. 1998 

Rulroad Annw* H . wit K-1 



Road Inilials CR Year 1998 

200. COMPARATIVE STATE.MENT OF FINANCIAI. POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Linc 

No, 

Cross 

Check 

Account Title 

(a) 

Balance at 

close of 

year 

(b) 

Balance at 

beginnmg 

of year 

(c) 

Line 

No, 

1 701 

Current Assets 

Cash 14.465 11,782 1 

2 702 Temporary Cash Invesunents 8,547 41.299 

3 703 Special Deposits 3 

4 704 

Accounts Receivable 

•Loan and Notes 620 1,455 4 

5 705 -Interline and Otlier Balances 2,761 6,012 r 

6 706 •Cuftomers 189.884 193,354 6 

7 707 -Olher 50,207 41,991 7 

8 709. 708 - Accrued .^counts Receivable 417,457 429,760 8 

9 708.5 -Receivable fi-om Afiiiiated Compaiues 43,439 39,124 9 

10 709.5 -Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts (15,267) (6,921) 10 

l l 

710,711.714 Working Funds, Prepayments, 

Deferred Income Tax Debits 179,891 113,689 U 

12 712 .Materials and Supplies 83,451 98,955 12 

13 713 Other Current Assets 3,910 3,275 13 

14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 979,365 973.775 14 

15 715.716,717 

Other AsseU 

Special Funds 19,424 19,894 15 

16 721.721.5 Investments and Advances Affiliated Compames (Schedules 310 and 3 lOA) 1,145.356 992,866 16 

17 722, 723 Olher Investments and Advances 1,435 4,392 "~ 17' 

18 724 Allowances fcr Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities - Cr, 

18 

19 737, 738 Property Used in Olher than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation $2.621), 19.994 24,102 19 

20 739,741 Other Assets 376,276 362,839 20 

21 743 Olher Deferred Debits 45,525 36,625 21 

22 744 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits '~22 

23 TOT/VL OTHER ASSETS 1,608,010 1.440.718 23 

24 731,732 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col, h & b 7,026,402 6,822.649 24 

25 731.732 Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 2,252.408 2,092,812 25 

26 731.732 Unallocated Itenu 235,790 398,156 26 

27 733.735 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335. 342. 351) (2,451,370) (2,567,824) 27 

28 Net Road and Equipment 7.063,230 6,745,793 28 

25 
1 

TOT.'U. .'\SSETS •/,t> 50,605 9,160,286 29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

See accompanying notes to Ftnastcial Statemeî ts. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: CR Ye.ir 1998 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION - LLVBILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(DoUars in lliousands) 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Account Title 

(a) 

Balance at 

close of 

year 

(b) 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(c; 

Line 

No, 

30 751 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 0 0 30 

31 752 Accounts Pavable: Interline & Other Balances 12,825 12,054 31 

32 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 46.245 48,982 32 

33 754 Other Accounts Payable 61,570 38,118 33 

34 755,756 Interest and Dividends Payable 34,442 38,416 34 

35 757 Payables to Alfiliated Companies 934,036 691,156 35 

36 759 Accrued Accounts Payable 782,383 769,998 36 

37 760, 761,761.5. 762 Taxes Accmed 69.264 91,160 37 

38 763 Other Current Liabilities 66.443 84,808 38 

39 764 Equipment Obligation and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 112,936 111,366 39 

40 TOTAL CJRRENT LIABILITIES 2,120.144 1,886.058 40 

41 765.767 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt t.'.miatured 1,050,000 1,080,000 41 

42 766 Equipment Obligatioas 233,355 250,912 42 

43 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligations 325,616 400.765 43 

44 768 Debt in Default 44 

45 769 Accounts Payable; AlTiliated Companies 329.043 328,634 45 

46 770.1,770.2 Unamortized Debt Preimum (6,178) (6.354) 46 

47 781 Interest in Default 47 

48 783 Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authorities 48 

49 786 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 1,558.172 1,455,469 49 

50 771,772,774. 775, 

782, 784 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

757.412 744,018 50 

51 TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,247.420 4,253.444 51 

52 791,792 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L53&54} 52 

53 Common stock 53 

54 Preferred stock 54 

55 Discount on Capital Stock 55 

56 794, 795 .Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 1.864.301 1.864,301 56 

57 797 

Retained Earrings: 

Appropria'jd 57 

58 798 Unappropriated (Sch.;dule 220) 1.418,740 1.156,483 58 

59 798.1 Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Marketable Equity Securities 59 

60 798.5 Less Treasury Stock 60 

61 N'et Stockholders' Equity 3,283.041 3,020,784 61 

62 * TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 9,650,605 9.160,286 62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Included above are special income tax obligations as follows: 
Line 50 Column (b) and (c), $222,491,000 and $282,803,000, respectively. 

See acconipanying Notes to Financial Statements. 

lUilroad Annual Repott R-l 



Road Initials: CR Year: I!>9f 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORV NOTES 

(Doilars in thousands) 

The noles Iisted below are provided to disclose supplemental information cn matters which have an importani effect on Ihe financial condition of the earner 
The carrier shall give Ihe particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, msen Ihe word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in 
separate notes with suiiable particulars olher mailers involving material amounis of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally 
accepted accounting and reporting pnncples, except as shown in other schedules This includes siatements explaining (1) service interruption insurance 
policies and indicating Ihe amount of indemnity lo which respondeni will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amounl of additional 
premium respondent may be obligated lo pay in the event such losses are sustained by other .-ailroads; (2) particulars concerning obligaiions for slock 
purchase options granted to officers and employees: and (3) what enlnes have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of 
mortgages and olher arrangements 

1. Amount (estunated, if necessarj) of net mcome or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other 
finds pursuant to provisioas of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust or olher contracts: y None 

2. Estimaled amount of fuuire eamings which can be realized before payuig Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating 
loss carryover on January 1 •yf the yeat following that for which tlie report is made: $ Q 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past service pension cosls, indicatmg 
whether or not consistent with the prior year: See .Note 6 To Fmancial Statemenls 

(b) State amount, ifany, representing the excess ofthe actuarially computed value of vested benefits over the tolal ofthe pension fund 
See Note 6 l o Financial Slalements j 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify-: Yes X_No 
(i) If funding is by insurance, give namt of insurance company Not Applicable 

If funding is by trust agreement list trustee(s) Mellon Bank. N.A. 
Dale of Irust agreement or lateet amendment June I , 1978 
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the irustee(s), explam affiliation No Affiliation 

(d) List afiiiiated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocatmg charges under the agreement 
See Nole Below 

(e) (i) Is any part ofthe pension plan fimd invested in stock or othtr secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify 
Yes No X 
If yes. give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: 

(ii) Arc voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specily: Yes No If yes, who 
determines how the stock is voted? 

4. Slate whether a segregated political fiind has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes No X (Terminated in 1998) 

5. (a) The amounl of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was: $ 0 
(b) The amount of mvestn-ient tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from coniributions to qualified employee stock 

ownership plans for the current year was: S None 

In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total ainount of business enteitamment expenditures charge', to the non-operating expense account 
S None 

Note: Following are the afiiliaud Companies included in the Company's Pension Plan: 
Conrail Direct 
CRR Investm'̂ nts, Inc, 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 
Merchants Despatch Transportation Company 

Annually, each participating company makes contribuiioas to the fund determined by 
independent actuary repoi is or changes allocated based on relitive percentage of total pian. 

Railroad Annual Report R-i 
Continued on following page 



Road Inilials: CR Year 1998 

200. COMPARATIVE .STATEMENT OF FINANCTAJ. POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - ContinDed 

Give particulars with respect lo cont-ngent assets and liabilities at the close of the ycsr. in accordance with Instnictions 5-6 in the Uniform 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent. 
Disclose the natuie and amount of contingency that is material. 
Examples of contmgent liabilities are iteins which may become obligationji as a resuU of pending or threotenw-d litigation, assessments or 
possible assessments of additioni>.l taxes and agreements or obligations lo repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added 
if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the follcwing pagr ) 

Contingent Liabilities: 

See Note 8 to Financial Statements and Schedule 501 - Guaranties and Suretyships. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts. 

8. Marketable Equity Securities, 

Cost Market 
Dr(Cr) 

to Income 

Dr f Cr) to 
Stockholders 

Fx)uity 

(Current Yr.) Currcnt Porfolio N/A 

asof 12/31/98 Noncurrent Portfolio N/A 

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 

asof 12/31/97 Noncurrent Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) Al / / , gross ui>realized gains and losses pertaining to r.iartcetable equity securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

None None 
None None 

.(ytt) (e) ,'\ nei unrtalizec gain ! iors) of i None on thc &a!c ol maiketii^le equity securities was mciuded m nei income for _ 
The cost of securities sold was based on the None (method) cod of all the shares ofeach security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansmg aile' date ofthe financial ftatemems but prior to the filing, applicable to marketable 
equity securities uwned al balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: (date) b.vlance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAI. POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Sximmary of Significant Accotinting P o l i c i e s 

Industry 

Consolidatei3 R a i l Corporation ("CRC" or the "Company") , a 
wholly-owned su b s i d i a r y of Conrail Inc. ("Conrail") , operates a 
f r e i g h t r a i l r o a d system w i t h i n the northeast and midwest United 
States and the Province of Quebec. Conrail has been acquired 
by CSX Corporation ("CSX") and Norfolk Southern Corporation 
("NSC") . The operations of the Company w i l l s u b s t a n t i a l l y change 
a f t e r NSC and CSX begin operating the CRC p r o p e r t i e s under 
operating agreements (the "Closing Date")(Notes 2 and 3). 

Cash Equivalents 

Cash equivalents consist of commercial paper, c e r t i f i c a t e s of 
deposit and other l i q u i d s e c u r i t i e s purchased wi t h a m a t u r i t y 
of three months or less, and are stated at cost which approxi­
mates market value. 

Material and Supplies 

M a t e r i a l and supplies consist mainly of f u e l o i l and items f o r 
ma3 ntenance of property and equipment, and are valued at the 
lower of cost, p r i n c i p a l l y weighted average, or market. 

Property and Eguipment 

Property and equipment are recorded a t cost. Depreciation i s 
provided using the composite s t r a i g h t - l i n e method. The cost 
(net of salvage) of depreciable property r e t i r e d or replaced 
i n the o r d i n a r y course of business i s charged to acciamulated 
depreciation and no gain or loss i s recoo liz e d . 

Aaset Impairment 

Long-lived assets are reviewed f o r impairment whenever events 
or changes i n circumstances i n d i c a t e that the carrying amount 
of an asset may not be recoverable. Expected f u t u r e cash 
flows from the use and d i s p o s i t i o n of l o n g - l i v e d assets are 
compared t o the current carrying ainounts t o detennine the 
p o t e n t i a l impairment loss. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue i s recognized p r o p o r t i o n a l l y as a shipment moves on 
the Conrail system from o r i g i n to d e s t i n a t i o n . 

New Acccunting Standards 

During 1998, the F i n a n c i a l Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") 
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 
132, "Employers' Disclosures about Pension and Other 
Postretirement Benefits" ("SFAS 132") which revises and 
standardizes disclosures previously required by other 
pronouncements r e l a t e d t o these two types of employee b e n e f i t 
programs. SFAS 132 i s e f f e c t i v e during 1998, and, therefore, the 
Company has incorporated the disclosure requirements of t h i s 
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200. CO.MPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINA.NCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINA.NCLVL STATEMENTS 

1. Stumnary of S i g n i f i c a n t Accounting P o l i c i e s (Continued) 

New Accotinting Standards (Continued) 

pronouncement i n t o i t s employee b e n e f i t s disclosures (Note 6). 
The Company had no materi a l items required t o be disclosed by 
SFAS 13 0, "Reporting Comprehensive Income", which also became 
e f f e c t i v e during 1998. Also, i n 1998, the FASB issued SFAS 133, 
"Accounting f o r D e r i v a t i v e Instruments and Hedging A c t i v j . t i e s " 
("SFAS 133"), which i s e f f e c t i v e f o r a l l f i s c a l quarters f o r a l l 
f i s c a l years beginning a f t e r June 15, 1999. The Company has 
determined t h a t adoption of SFAS 133 w i l l not have a i n a t e r i a l 
impact on i t s consolidated f i n a n c i a l p o s i t i o n , r e s u l t s of 
operations or cash flows. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of f i n a n c i a l statements i n conformity w i t h 
generally accepted accounting p r i n c i p l e s requires management to 
make estimates and assumptions that a f f e c t the reported amounts 
of assets and l i a b i l i t i e s and disclosure of contingent assets 
and l i a b i l i t i e s at the date of the f i n a n c i a l statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the r e p o r t i n g 
period. Actual r e s u l t s could d i f f e r from those estimates. 

2. Acquisition of Conrail Inc. 

On May 23, 1997, the CSX-NSC j o i n t tender o f f e r f o r the remaining 
outstanding shares of Conrail's common and Series A ESOP 
Convertible Junior Preferred Stock ("ESOP Stock") was concluded, 
and on June 2, 1997, Conrail became the s u r v i v i n g corporation i n 
a merger w i t h Green Merger Corp. and remained the only subsidiary 
of Green A c q u i s i t i o n Corp., an e n t i t y jointly-owned by NSC and 
CSX. As a r e s u l t , the remaining outstanding c a p i t a l stock of 
Conrail was actguired by NSC and CSX. The Company remains a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of Conrail. Simulllaneous w i t h the 
merger, Conrail's common stock was d e l i s t e d from the New York 
Stock Exchange ("NYSE") and, through the f i l i n g of a Form 16, 
deregistered w i t h the Sec u r i t i e s and Exchange Commission ("SEC") . 
The Conrail stock acquired by NSC and CSX was held i n a v o t i n g 
t r u s t pending approval of the j o i n t a c q u i s i t i o n by the Surface 
Transportation Board ("STB") . 

On June 8, 1998, the STB approved the a p p l i c a t i o n of CSX and NSC 
to c o n t r o l C o n r a i l . On July 23, 1998, the STB issued a w r i t t e n 
opinion t h a t permitted those companies to exercise operating 
c o n t r o l of Conrail beginning August 22, 1998. 

NSC and CSX w i l l not fo r m a l l y begin t o exercise operating 
c o n t r o l u n t i l Closing Date, which i s expected to occur on June 
1, 1999. Subsequent t o the Closing Date, the m a j o r i t y of the 
Company's routes and assets w i l l be segregated i n t o separate 
s u b s i d i a r i e s of CRC, and NSC and CSX w i l l operate t h e i r 
respective p o r t i o n s under operating arrangements r e q u i r i n g 
payments which represent the f a i r market r e n t a l values of the 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. A c q u i s i t i o n of Conrail Inc.(Continued) 

assets being operated. Other CRC routes and assets w i l l be 
operated by the Company f o r the b e n e f i t of NSC and CSX. 

A f t e r the Closing Date, the Company's major sources of revenue 
w i l l be operating income and lease r e n t a l s from NSC and CSX 
instead of f r e i g h t l i n e haul revenues. The nature of the 
Company's operating expenses w i l l also r e f l e c t t h i s change i n 
operations. Therefore, the Company's future operating r e s u l t s 
w i l l be s i g n i f i c a n t l y d i f f e r e n t than those c u r r e n t l y reported. 

3. Transition, Acquisition and Merger-Related Costs 

I n connection w i t h i t s j o i n t a c q u i s i t i o n by NSC and CSX, the 
Company has incurred pre-tax t r a n s i t i o n , a c q u i s i t i o n and 
merger-related costs t o t a l i n g $68 m i l l i o n ($42 m i l l i o n a f t e r 
income taxes) and $65 m i l l i o n ($41 m i l l i o n a f t e r income taxes) 
during 1998 and 1997, respectively. Merger costs of $16 m i l l i o n 
($10 m i l l i o n a f t e r income taxes) were incurred during 1996 
r e l a t e d t o the previously proposed merger of Conrail w i t h CSX. 
I n 1997 and 1996, these amounts p r i m a r i l y included costs f o r 
investment banking, lega l and consulting services r e l a t e d t o 
the a c q u i s i t i o n of Conrail, and i n 1998, included costs t o 
f a c i l i t a t e the i n t e g r a t i o n of the Company's a c t i v i t i e s i n t o 
those of CSX and NSC. 

During the t h i r d quarter of 1998, the Company recorded charges 
t o t a l i n g $302 m i l l i o n ($187 m i l l i o n a f t e r income taxes), 
p r i m a r i l y f o r separation b e n e f i t s of $170 m i l l i o n covering 
c e r t a i n non-\anion employees and $132 m i l l i o n of other costs, 
such as the e f f e c t s of changing to an a c t u a r i a l method of 
valuing c e r t a i n components of the Company's casualty reserves. 

The charge f o r non-union separation benefits represents 
termination payments to be made to approximately 1,300 non­
union employees whose non-executive p o s i t i o n s w i l l be 
eliminated as a r e s u l t of the j o i n t a c q u i s i t i o n of Conrail. I t 
i s a n t i c i p a t e d that most of these termination payments w i l l be 
made i n the form of supplemental retirement b e n e f i t s from the 
Company's overfunded pension plan. 

During 1998 and 1997, the Company recorded charges t o t a l i n g $66 
m i l i i o n ($41 m i l l i o n a f t e r income taxes) and 949 m i l l i o n ($31 
m i l l i o n a f t e r income taxes) , r espectively, representing amounts 
to be paid t o c e r t a i n non-union employees as in c e n t i v e t o 
continue t h e i r employment w i t h the Company through August 22, 
1998, the e f f e c t i v e date of the STB approval of the j o i n t 
a c q u i s i t i o n of Conrail ("Control Date") , and the subsequent 
t r a n s i t i o n period. At December 31, 1998, the remaining 
l i a b i l i t y f o r these incentive payments i s $31 m i l l i o n , however, 
such l i a b i l i t y i s being funded from the Conrail employee 
be n e f i t s t r u s t ("EBT") and therefore does not re q u i r e use of the 
Company's cash. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCLVI. STATEMENTS 

3. T r a n s i t i o n , A c q u i s i t i o n and Merger-Related Costs (Continued) 

The Company has also recorded $15 m i l l i o n ($9 m i l l i o n a f t e r 
income taxes) f o r payments made t o c e r t a i n middle management 
employees as provided i n the amended merger agreement. 

During 1997, the Company recorded a charge of $221 m i l l i o n (no 
r e l a t e d income tax e f f e c t ) f o r the termination of i t s Non-union 
Employee Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP") as a r e s u l t of the 
repayment of the ESOP note payable of $291 m i l l i o n and r e l a t e d 
accrued i n t e r e s t t o the Company. The Company recorded a long-
term l i a b i l i t y of $221 m i l l i o n r e l a t e d to the ESOP te r m i n a t i o n 
charge, which i s not expected t o require f u t u r e use of the 
Company's cash f o r settlement. 

During 1997, the Company recorded a charge of $110 m i l l i o n ($103 
m i l l i o n a f t e r income taxes) i n connection w i t h employment "change 
i n c o n t r o l " agreements w i t h c e r t a i n executives, which became 
operative as a r e s u l t of the j o i n t a c q u i s i t i o n of Con r a i l . A 
p o r t i o n of the b e n e f i t s under these agreements, $68 m i l l i o n , has 
been paid i n 1998 from the Conrail EBT. 

Also, as a r e s u l t of the j o i n t a c q u i s i t i o n of Conrail, a l l 
outstanding Conrail performance shares and a l l outstanding 
unvested stock options, r e s t r i c t e d shares and phantom shares of 
Conrail vested during 1997. The Company paid a l l of the amounts 
due employees under these arrangements and recorded a $63 m i l l i o n 
charge ($39 m i l l i o n a f t e r income taxes). 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt outstanding, i n c l u d i n g the weighted average 
i n t e r e s t rates a t December 31, 1998, i s composed of the 
f o l l o w i n g ; 

Deceinber 31, 

(In Thousands) 1998 1997 

C a p i t a l leases $ 390,395 $ 464,830 
Medium-term notes payable, 

G.27%, due 1999 50,000 60,000 
Notes payable, 9.75%, due 2000 249,884 249,812 
Debentures payable, 7.88%, due 2043 249,556 249,546 
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 544,382 544,288 
Equipment and other o b l i g a t i o n s , 6.74% 250,912 268,213 

1,715,729 1,836,689 
Less c u r r e n t p o r t i o n (112,936) (111,366) 

$1,602,793 $1 ,725,323 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

4. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Using current market p r i c e s when av a i l a b l e , or a v a l u a t i o n 
based on the y i e l d t o m a t u r i t y of comparable debt instruments 
having s i m i l a r c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s , c r e d i t r a t i n g and m a t u r i t y , the 
t o t a l f a i r value of the Company's long-term debt, i n c l u d i n g the 
current p o r t i o n , but excluding c a p i t a l leases, i s $1,628 
m i l l i o n and $1,600 m i l l i o n at December 31, 1998 and 1997, 
re s p e c t i v e l y , compared w i t h carrying values of $1,325 m i l l i o n 
and $1,372 m i l l i o n at December 31, 1998 and 1997, respect i v e l y . 

The Company acquired equipment and incurred r e l a t e d long-term 
debt under various c a p i t a l leases of $1,478,000 i n 1998 and 
$79,066,000 i n 1997. The Company's noncancelable long-term 
leases g e n e r a l l y include options t o purchase at f a i r value and 
to extend the terms. C a p i t a l leases have been discounted at 
rates ranging from 3.09% t o 14.26% and are c o l l a t e r a l i z e d by 
assets w i t h a net book value of $332,226,000 at December 31, 
1998. 

Minimum commitments, exclusive of executory costs borne by the 
Company, are: 

Capital Operating 
Leases Leases 

(In Thousands} 
1999 $ 91,866 $104,325 
2000 76,357 81,086 
2001 60,465 72,891 
2002 56,502 69,799 
2003 51,552 69,138 
2004 - 2018 194,461 417,739 
T o t a l 531,203 $814,978 

Less i n t e r e s t p o r t i o n (140,208) 
SS SE BS 33 SK &C MS Ml 

Present value $ 390,995 

Equipment and other o b l i g a t i o n s mature i n 1999 through 2043 and 
are c o l l a t e r a l i z e d by assets w i t h a net book value of 
$248,930,000 at December 31, 1998. M a t u r i t i e s of long-term 
debt other than c a p i t a l leases are $47,557,000 i n 1999, 
$267,697,000 i n 2000, $18,081,000 i n 2001, $17,654,000 i n 2002, 
$18,239,000 i n 2003 and $955,506,000 i n t o t a l from 2004 through 
2043 . 

The sh e l f r e g i s t r a t i o n established i n 1993, which enabled CRC to 
issue up t o $500 m i l l i o n i n debt s e c u r i t i e s or Conrail t o issue up 
to $500 m i l l i o n i n c o n v e r t i b l e debt and equity s e c u r i t i e s , i s no 
longer a v a i l a b l e as a f i n a n c i n g source at December 31, 1998. CRC 
and Conrail have each f i l e d a Form 15 w i t h the SEC, terminating 
t h e i r s t a t u s as SEC r e g i s t r a n t s and t h e i r a b i l i t y t o issue any 
s e c u r i t i e s under a s h e l f r e g i s t r a t i o n . 

E f f e c t i v e December 31, 1998, at the request of NSC and CSX, CRC 
terminated i t s $440 m i l l i o n u n c o l l a t e r a l i z e d bank c r e d i t 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTES<;ONTlNUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 
agreement with a group of banks which was used for general 
corporate purposes and to support CRC's commercial paper 
program, which i s no longer i n e f f e c t . 

. Income Taxc^s 
The provisions for income taxes a.-a composed of the following: 

1998 1997 

( I n Thou.sands) 

Current 

Deferred 

Special income 

tax o b l i g a t i o n 

Federal 

$152,700 

23,897 

State T o t a l 

$24,100 $176,800 

5,761 29,658 

(8,880) (60,312) 

$20.981 $146.146 

Federal 

$ 99,100 

82,954 

(53,664) 

State T o t a l 

$15,900 $115,000 

38,020 120,974 

(9,264) (62,928) 

The nondeductibility of the ESOP termination charge and certain 
t r a n s i t i o n and acquisition-related compensation costs for income 
tax purposes, has resulted i n a s i g n i f i c a n t difference between 
the Company's statutory and e f f e c t i v e tax rates for 1997 
(Note 3). 

A tax. law was enacted during the t h i r d quarter of 1997 by a 
state i n which the Company operates which changed the Company's 
method of computing taxes and resulted i n a tax rate increase. 
Income tax expense for 1997 was increased by $22 m i l l i o n repre­
senting the effects of adjusting deferred income taxes and the 
special income tax obligation f o r the rate increase as required 
by SFAS 109, "Accounting fo r Income Taxes". 

The Company and i t s subsidiaries are included i n the consol­
idated federal income tax return f i l e d by Conrail. The consol­
idated federal income tax expense or benefit i s allocated to 
the Company as though the Company f i l e s a separate consol­
idated tax return. 

The Company's consolidated federal income tax returns for 
the f i s c a l years 1993 through 1995 are currently being 
examined by the Internal Revenue Service. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCLVL STATEMENTS 

5. Income Taxes (Continued) 

Re c o n c i l i a t i o n s of the U.S. s t a t u t o r y tax rates w i t h the 
e f f e c t i v e tax rates are as f o l l o w s : 

1998 1997 

St a t u t o r y tax r a t e 35.0% 35.0% 
State income taxes, 

net of f e d e r a l b e n e f i t 3.3 2,8 
ESOP t e r m i n a t i o n charge 47.8 
Non-deductible t r a n s i t i o n 

and a c q u i s i t i o n - r e l a t e d 
compensation costs 20.6 

Ef f e c t of s t a t e tax increase 
on deferred taxes 12.3 

Equity exclusion (5.1) (24.5) 
Other 2.0 2.7 

E f f e c t i v e tax r a t e 35.2% 96.7% 

S i g n i f i c a n t components of the Company's special income tax 
o b l i g a t i o n and deferred income tax l i a b i l i t i e s and (assets) are 
as f o l l o w s : 

1998 1997 

(Iu Thousands) 
Current assets $ (22,000)$ (10,000) 
Current l i a b i l i t i e s (152,000) (97,000) 
Current deferred tax asset, net $ U74,000)$ (107,000) 

Noncurrent l i a b i l i t i e s : 
Property and equipment 1,833,000 1,871,000 
Other long-term assets ( p r i m a r i l y 
prepaid pension asset) 106,000 90,000 

Miscellaneous 114,662 128,272 

2,053,662 2,089,272 

Noncurrent assets: 
Nondeductible reserves and other 
l i a b i l i t i e s (237,000) (198,000) 

Tax b e n e f i t t r a n s f e r r eceivable (36.000) (36,000) 
Miscellaneous ' (117^000) 

(273,000) (351,000) 
Special incoine tax o b l i g a t i o n and 
deferred incoine tax l i a b i l i t i e s , net $1,780,662 $1,738,272 

6. Biqployee Benefits 

Postretirement B e n e f i t s 

The Company sponsors several q u a l i f i e d and n o n q u a l i f i e d pension 
plans and other postretirement b e n e f i t plans f o r i t s employees. 
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200. CX)MPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
.̂  OTES TO FINANCIAI .STATEMENTS 

6. Employee B e n e f i t s (Continued) 

Postretirement Benefits (Continued) 

The f o l l o w i n g tabj.es provide a r e c o n c i l i a t i o n of the changes i n 
the plans' b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n s and f a i r value of assets over the 
two-year period ending December 31, 1998, and a statement of the 
funded status as of December 31 of both years: 

( I n Thousands) 

Change i n b e n e f i t 
o b l i g a t i o n 

Net b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
at beginning of year 

Service cost 
I n t e r e s t cost 
Plein amendments 
A c t u a r i a l (gains)losses 
Gross b e n e f i t s p a i d 
Net b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
at end of year 

Change i n plan assets 
F a i r value of plan assets 
a t beginning of year 

Actual r e t u r n on p l a n 
assets 

Gross b e n e f i t payments 
F a i r value of pism assets 
at end of year 

Funded status at 
end of year 

Unrecognized t r a n s i t i o n 
asset 

Unrecognized p r i o r 
service cost 

Unrecognized a c t u a r i a l 
(gains)losses 

Net amount recognised at 
year end 

P n n a j n p t 
Othar Postretirement 

Banefits 

$693,656 
12,313 
51,720 
59,291 
65,007 

199.7 

$729,216 
7, 394 

49,300 

(11,054) 

1998 

$56,906 
231 

3,706 

1,429 
- (6.471) _ i f i 4 . 5 Q Q ) —UL1^.2im) 

$817,487 $693,656 $55,795 

$1,300,000 $1,180,000 

209,900 203,900 

m*Jim) 

$ 9,549 

599 
(1.2.'iQ) 

$1,432,500 $1,300,000 $ 8,898 

- 1 9 9 7 

$ 6 3 , 9 0 2 
198 

4 , 054 

( 5 , 6 6 4 ) 

( 5 , ^ 8 4 ) 

$ 5 6 , 9 0 6 

$ 9 , 6 1 5 

1 , 170 

( 1 , 2 3 6 ) 

$ 9 , 5 4 9 

$ 6 1 5 , 0 1 3 $ 6 0 6 , 3 4 4 $ ( 4 6 , 8 9 7 ) $ ( 4 7 , 3 5 7 ) 

( 5 3 , 8 7 0 ) ( 7 1 , 2 5 7 ) 

8 7 , 8 2 8 3 2 , 9 3 0 

( 3 7 1 . 4 2 £ ) . (34.1.,6.41) D A i i ) ( 6 , f i 2 i ) 

The f o l l o w i n g amounts have been recognized i n the balance sheets 
as of December 31: 

( I n Thousands) 

Prepaid pension cost 
Accrued b e n e f i t cost 

Other Postretirement 
War.af < t-a 

1998 1997 

$ 2 7 7 , 5 4 5 $ 2 2 6 , 3 7 6 

iq<>8 

$ ( 4 7 , 2 3 7 ) 

•1997 

$ ( 5 3 , 9 7 » - ) 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLU. POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES<;ONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

, Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Postretirement Benefits (Continued) 

A l l of the Company's plans f o r postretirement b e n e f i t s other than 
pensions have no plan assets except f o r the r e t i r e e l i f e insurance 
plan which has $9 m i l l i o n of assets. The aggregate b e n e f i t 
o b l i g a t i o n f o r the postretirement plans other than pensions i s $56 
m i l l i o n and $57 m i l l i o n at December 31 1998 and 1997, respectively. 

The assumptions used i n the m.easurement of the Company's be n e f i t 
o b l i g a t i o n are as f o l l o w s : 

Ptamainn B e n e f i t s 
Other Postretirement 

B e n e f i t s 
1998 1332. 133£L 1997 

6.50% 7.00% 6.50% 7.00% 

9.00% 9 .00% 8.00% 8.00% 

5.00% 6.00% 5.00% 6 .00% 

Discount rate 
Expected r e t u r n on 
plan assets 

Rate of compensation 
increase 

The Company's pension plan was amended during 1998 t o include 
c e r t a i n enhanced b e n e f i t s f o r q u a l i f y i n g CRC employees. The e f f e c t 
of the amendir.ent was t o increase the CRC plan's projected b e n e f i t 
o b l i g a t i o n by $59 m i l l i o n . The Company's pension plan was also 
amended during 1998 t o allow f o r payment of non-union supplemental 
retirement benefits t o the extent consistent w i t h applicable 
I n t e r n a l Revenue Service Tax Code provisions. 

The components of the Company's net per i o d i c b e n e f i t cost f o r 
the plans are as f o l l o w s : 

Other Postretirement 
P e n s i o n B e n e f i t B 

( I n Thousands) 

Service cost 
I n t e r e s t cost 
Expected r e t u r n 

on assets 
Amor t i z a t i on o f : 

T r a n s i t i o n asset 
P r io r ser\'-ice cost 
A c t u a r i a l gain 

$ 12,313 
51,720 

(108,512) 

(17.386) 
4,393 

JiSuJilSi) 

s (62.iaa) 

1331 

$ 7 , 3 9 4 

4 9 , 3 0 0 

( 9 7 , 4 5 2 ) 

( 1 7 , 3 8 0 ) 

3 , 2 0 1 

S {f^l 2?iV 

-1998 

$ 2 3 1 

3 , 7 0 6 

( 7 5 7 ) 

1813.) 

133J. 

$ 198 

4 , 054 

(77S) 

fi ?i,il?,(\ 

A 7% annual ra te of increase i n the per cap i ta cost of covered 
hea l th care b e n e f i t s was assumed f o r 1999, g radua l ly decreasing to 
6% by the year 2007. 

Assumed hea l th care cost t r e nd rates have a s i g n i f i c a n t e f f e c t on 
the cunounts reported f o r the hea l th care p lans . The e f f e c t of a one 
percentage po in t increase and (decrease) i n the assumed hea l th care 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

6. Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Postretirement B e n e f i t s (Continued) 

cost trend rate on accumulated postretirement b e n e f i t o b l i g a t i o n 
i s $2 m i l l i o n and $(2) m i l l i o n , r e s p e c t i v e l y , and would have an 
immaterial e f f e c t on the net p e r i o d i c postretirement b e n e f i t cost 
f o r 1998. 

Savings Plans 

The Company provides 401 (k.) savings plans f o r union and non­
union employees. However, i n connection u i t h the close of the 
CSX-NSC j o i n t tender o f f e r f o r Conrail, the Company's Non-union 
ESOP was terminated w i t h the repayment of the ESOP note payable 
of $291 m i l l i o n and r e l a t e d accrued i n t e r e s t i n the second 
quarter of 1997, r e s u l t i n g i n a charge of $221 m i l l i o n (no 
r e l a t e d income tax e f f e c t ) (Notes 2 and 3 ) . Under the 
Company's Non-union ESOP, 100% of employee c o n t r i b u t i o n s were 
matched i n the form of ESOP Stock f o r the f i r s t 6% of a 
p a r t i c i p a t i n g employee's base pay. There i s no Company match 
p r o v i s i o n under the union employee plan except f o r three unions 
which negotiated a Company match as part of t h e i r new contract 
p r o v i s i o n s . Savings plan expense was $1 m i l l i o n i n 1997. 

In connection w i t h the formation of the Non-union ESOP i n 1990, 
the Company issued shares of i t s ESOP Stock to the Non-union 
ESOP i n exchange f o r a 20 year promissory note from the Non­
union ESOP i n the p r i n c i p a l amount ot approximately $290 m i l ­
l i o n . I n conjunction w i t h the formatio.o of the holding com 
pany i n 1993, each share of the Company's preferred stock, a l l 
of which were held by the Non-union ESOP, was automatically 
converted i n t o one share of pre f e r r e d stock of Conrail and the 
promissory note receivable .Zrom the Non-union ESOP plus the 
accrued i n t e r e s t of $21 m i l l i o n were r e c l a s s i f i e d by the Com­
pany t o the stockholder's equity section of i t s balance sheet. 

P r i o r t o the close of the j o i n t tender o f f e r (Notes 2 and 3) 
unearned ESOP compensation was charged t o the Company by 
Conrail as shares of ESOP Stock were a l l o c a t e d to p a r t i c i p a n t s . 
An ainount equivalent t o the p r e f e r r e d dividends declared on 
the ESOP Stock had p a r t i a l l y o f f s e t compensation expense of the 
Company and i n t e r e s t expense of Conrail r e l a t e d t o the Non­
union ESOP through the close of the j o i n t tender o f f e r . 
Compensation expense r e l a t e d t o the Non-union ESOP was $2 
m i l l i o n i n 1997. 

P r i o r t o i t s a c q u i s i t i o n , Conrail made dividend payments at a 
ra t e of 7.51% on the ESOP Stock, and the Company made 
a d d i t i o n a l c o n t r i b u t i o n s i n an aggregate amount s u f f i c i e n t t o 
enable the Non-union ESOP t o make the required i n t e r e s t and 
p r i n c i p a l payments on i t s note. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Capital stock; 

Subsequent t o July 1, 1993, the Company had 100 shares of 
common stock outscanding, a l l held by Conrail. A l l of the 
Company's long-term i n c e n t i v e plans were amended i n 1993 t o 
r e f l e c t the use of Conrail's common stock. The Company has 
applied APB 25 "Accounting f o r Stock Issued t o Employees" and 
r e l a t e d i n t e r p r e t a t i o n s i n accounting f o r the Conrail plans. 
Accordingly, no compensation cost was recognized f o r the 
Conrail f i x e d stock o p t i o n plans p r i o r to Conrail's 
a c q u i s i t i o n . However, i n connection wi t h the a c q u i s i t i o n of 
Conrail, a l l outstanding performance shares and a l l outstanding 
unvested stock options, r e s t r i c t e d shares and phantom shares 
vested during 1997. The Company paid a l l of the amounts due 
under these arrangements and recorded a $63 m i l l i o n charge ($39 
m i l l i o n a f t e r income taxes) f o r the r e l a t e d compensation 
expense (Notes 2 and 3). 

Conrail's 1987 and 1991 Long-Term Incentive Plans authorized 
the granting t o o f f i c e r s and key employees of up t o 4 m i l l i o n 
and 6.6 m i l l i o n shares of common stock, r e s p e c t i v e l y , through 
stock options, stock a p p r e c i a t i o n r i g h t s , phantom stock and 
awards of r e s t r i c t e d or performance shares. A stock ot. ion was 
exercisable f o r a s p e c i f i e d term commencing a f t e r granc at a 
pr i c e not less than the f a i r market value of the stock on the 
date of grant. The v e s t i n g of awards made pursuant to these 
plans was contingent upon one or more of the f o l l o w i n g : 
continued employment, passage of time or f i n a n c i a l and other 
performance goals. 

The a c t i v i t y and status of stock 
plans f o l l o w : 

options under the incentive 

Non-qualified Stock Options 

Balance, January 1, 1997 
Granted 
Exercised 
Canceled 
Purchased due t o Conrail 
a c q u i s i t i o n 

Balance, December 31, 1997 

Available f o r f u t u r e grants 
December 31, 1998 and 1997 

Option Price 
Per Share 

$14,000 - $ 96.063 
$42,625 - $104,438 
$14,000 - $104,438 
$42,625 - $ 50.688 

$14,000 - $104,438 

Shares 
Under Option 

835,181 
416,190 
(267,294) 

(6,625) 

(977,452) 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE.MENTS 

Capital Stock (Continued) 

P r i o r to i t s a c q u i s i t i o n , Conrail had granted phantom shares 
and r e s t r i c t e d stock under i t s non-union employee bonus plans 
to e l i g i b l e employees who elected to defer a l l or a p o r t i o n of 
t h e i r annual bonus i n a given year. The number of shares 
granted depended on the length of the d e f e r r a l period. Grants 
were made at the market p r i c e of Conrail's common stock at the 
date of grant. Conrail had granted 148,749 shares and 337,329 
shares of phantom and r e s t r i c t e d stock, respectively, under i t s 
non-union employee bonus plans through i t s a c q u i s i t i o n date of 
May 23, 1997. Conrail had also granted 201,945 performance 
shares under i t s 1991 Long-Term Incentive Plan through i t s 
a c q u i s i t i o n date. As a r e s u l t of the Conrail a c q u i s i t i o n , the 
Company paid a l l of the amounts due t o employees under stock-
r e l a t e d compensation arrangements during 1997 (Note 3). 

. Commitments and Contingencies 

Envi ronmental 

The Company i s subject to various f e d e r a l , s t a t e and l o c a l laws 
and regulations regarding environmental matters. The Company 
i s a party t o various proceedings brought by both regulatory 
agencies and p r i v a t e p a r t i e s under f e d e r a l , s t a t e and l o c a l 
laws, i n c l u d i n g Superfund laws, and has also received i n q u i r i e s 
from governmental agencies w i t h respecc t o other p o t e n t i a l 
environmental issues. At December 31, 1998, the Company has 
received, together w i t h other companies, notices of i t s 
involvement as a p o t e n t i a l l y responsible party or requests f o r 
information under the Superfund laws w i t h respect to cleanup 
and/or removal costs due t o i t s status as an alleged trans­
p o r t e r , generator or property owner at 13 8 l o c a t i o n s . However, 
based on c u r r e n t l y a v a i l a b l e information, the Company believes 
that i t may have some p o t e n t i a l r e s p o n s i b i l i t y at only 45 of 
these s i t e s . Due t o the number of p a r t i e s involved at many of 
these s i t e s , the wide range of costs of possible remediation 
a l t e r n a t i v e s , the changing technology and the length of time 
over which these ma.tters develop, i t i s o f t e n not possible t o 
estimate the Company's l i a b i l i t y for the costs associated w i t h 
the assessment and remediation of contfminated s i t e s . 

Although the Company's operating r e s u l t s and l i q u i d i t y could be 
s i g n i f i c a n t l y a f f e c t e d i n any q u a r t e r l y or annual reiporting 
period i f i t were held p r i n c i p a l l y l i a b l e i n c e r t a i n of these 
actions, at December 31, 1998, the Cnmpany had accrued $81 
m i l l i o n , an amount i t believes i s s u f f i c i e n t t o cover the 
probable l i a b i l i t y and remediation costs t h a t w i l l be incurred 
at Superfund s i t e s and other s i t e s based on known infonnation 
and using various estimating techniques. The Company believes 
the u l t i m a t e l i a b i l i t y f o r these matters w i l l not m a t e r i a l l y 
a f f e c t i t s consolidated f i n a n c i a l c o n d i t i o n . 

The Company spent $10 m i l l i o n i n 1998 and $9 m i l l i o n i n 1997 
f o r environmental remediation and r e l a t e d costs. I n a d d i t i o n , 
the Company's c a p i t a l expenditures f o r environmental c o n t r o l 
and abatement p r o j e c t s were approximately $8 m i l l i o n i n 1990 
and $7 m i l l i o n i n 1997. 

Railroad Annual Report P.-l 



Road Initials: CR Vear 1998 15f 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

8. Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

Environmental (Contimied) 

The Environmental Q u a l i t y Department i s charged w i t h promoting 
the Company's compliance w i t h laws and regulations a f f e c t i n g 
the environment and i n s t i t u t i n g environmentally sound 
operating p r a c t i c e s . The department monitors the status of 
the s i t e s where the Company i s alleged t o have l i a b i l i t y and 
co n t i n u a l l y reviews the information a v a i l a b l e and assesses the 
adequacy of the recorded l i a b i l i t y . 

Other 

The Company i s involved i n various l e g a l actions, p r i n c i p a l l y 
r e l a t i n g to occupational health claims, personal i n j u r i e s , 
c a sualties, property damage and damage t o lading. The Company 
has recorded l i a b i l i t i e s on i t s balance sheet f o r amounts 
s u f f i c i e n t t o cover the expected payments f o r such actions. 

The Company had an average of 19,808 employees i n 1998, 
approximately 88% of whom are represented by 14 d i f f e r e n t labor 
organizations and are covered by 21 separate c o l l e c t i v e 
bargaining agreements. The Company was not engaged i n any 
c o l l e c t i v e bargaining a t December 31, 1998. 

The Company c u r r e n t l y guarantees the p r i n c i p a l and i n t e r e s t 
payments i n the amount of $42 m i l l i o n on Equipment Trust 
C e r t i f i c a t e s f o r Locomotive Management Services, a general 
partnership of which Company holds a f i f t y percent i n t e r e s t . 

The Company has taken actions t o resolve a n t i c i p a t e d year 2000 
issues r e l a t e d t o c e r t a i n of i t s computer systems. CRC believes 
that a l l of i t s year 2000 issues w i l l be resolved e i t h e r by the 
ce r t a i n actions taken by the Company or by the i n t e g r a t i o n of i t s 
systems w i t h those of CSX and NSC on or f o l l o w i n g the Closing 
Date. The Company believes t h a t f a i l u r e t o inte g r a t e i t s systems 
wi t h those of CSX and NSC could r e s u l t i n a material f i n a n c i a l 
r i s k and serious d i s r u p t i o n i n i t s operations. The Company has 
developed contingency plans r e l a t e d t o the year 2000 i n the event 
the i n t e g r a t i o n does not occur. While i t i s not possible, at 
t h i s time, t o q u a n t i f y tho o v e r a l l cost of implementing such 
contingency plans, the Company believes th a t i t would be material 
to i t s r e s u l t s of operations during the implementation period. 
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Disclose the requested information for the respondent 

pertaining lo the results of operation for the year 

Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of 

this report Any disparaties in expense amounts .shown in 

this schedule and expense amounts reported in Schedule. 410 

mu.̂  be hilly explained on page 18. 

List dividends from investments accounted for under 

the cost method on the appropnate line No. 19 for Account 

No. 513, Dividend Income List dividends accounted for by 

the equity method on the appropriate dividend line No 25 

under the Income from Affiliated Companies sub-iclion of 

this schedule. 

210. RESUI.TS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

4 All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. 

5. Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 

Line 15. colunm (b) 

Lme 47 * 48 49. colunm (b) 

Une 50, column (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 

Line 14, column (d) 

Line 14. column (e) 

Lme 49. column (b) 

.Schedule 210 

"Line 62, column (b) 

-Line 63, column (b) 

='Line64, oolumn (b) 

Schedule 410 

"Line 620, column (h) 

=Line 620. column (1) 

"Line 620, column (g) 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Cbeck It*m 

(a) 

Ainount for 

current year 

lb) 

.Amount for 

preceeding 

year 

ic) 

Freight-related 

revenues & 

expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-related 

revenues & 

expenses 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

1 

ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Railv.ay Operatmg Income 

(IOI) Freight 3.656,673 3,567,231 3,656,673 1 

2 (102) Passenger 2 

3 (103) Passenger-Related 3 

4 (104) Switching 33.583 30.725 33,583 4 

5 (105) Water Transfer* ; 
6 (106) Demurrage 47,547 36,846 47.547 6 

7 (110) Incidenul 11.336 11.346 11,336 7 

8 (121) Joint Facility-Credit 8 

9 (122) Joint Facility-Debit 9 

10 (501) Railway operaling revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Oovemment Authorities - lines 1-9) 

3,749.139 3,646,148 3,749,139 10 

11 (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Govemment 

Authorities for current operations 11 

12 (503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Oovenment Authorities 12 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATINO REVENUES (lines 10-12) 3,749,139 3.646,148 3.749,139 13 

14 * (531) Railwav operatmg expenses 3.250,504 3,342,843 3,250,504 14 

15 * Net revenue from railway operations 498,635 303.305 498.635 15 

lb 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than cairier operations 3.823 3,803 16 

17 

18 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 39,497 37.298 17 17 

18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit 18 

"l9 19 (513) Dividend income (cost method) 2,500 1,059 

18 

"l9 

20 (514) Interest income 2.736 3,097 20 

21 (516) Income from sinicing and other fUnds 1.357 1.092 21 

22 (517) Relea.se ot premiums on funded debt 22 

23 I l l H ) RcmihursemciiLs received uridcT contracts and agreements 23 _ 

24 (519) Miscellaneous mcome 46.268 47,429 24 

25 

Income from afiiiiated companies: 519 

a. Dividends (equity method) 918 1,148 25 

26" b. Equity in undistributed eamings (-losses) 59.408 124,467 26 

27 TOTAl . OTHER INCOME (line* 16-26) 156.507 219,393 27 

28 TOTAI, INCOME (line 15. 27) 655.142 522,698 28 

29 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FRO.M INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier opcratioru 7.244 6.431 29 

30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes 1° 
31 (545) Separately operated properties-Lou 9 9 31 

32 (549) Maintenance of investment organization 629 647 32 

33 (550) Income Iransferred under contracts and agreements 33 

34 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 35.581 134,750 34 

35 (553) Uncollectible accounts 2.958 1,552 35 

36 

~37 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 46.421 143,389 36 36 

~37 Income available for fixed charges (lines 28, 36) 608.721 379.309 37 
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210. R E S U L T S O F O P E R A T I O N S Cont inued 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check Item 

(a) 

/\mount for 

.;urient year 

(b) 

Amount for 

preceeding 

year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

38 

FIXED CH/\RGES 

(546) Interest on fiinded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not m default 149,250 157,524 38 

39 (b) Interest in default 39 

40 (547) Interest on unfijnded debt 43,644 42,736 40 

41 (548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 424 163 41 

42 TOTAL FDCED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 193,318 200.423 42 

43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37. 42) 415,403 178,886 43 

44 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(';46) Interesl on fiinded debt 

(c) Contmgent mterest 44 

45 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQLTNT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 45 

46 

47 « 

Income (Loss) fi-om continuing operations (before income tsxes) 415,403 178.886 46 

47 

46 

47 « 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME l AXliS 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income 

(a) Federal income taxes 152,700 99,100 

46 

47 

48 « (b) State income taxes 24,100 15.900 48 

49 (c) Other income taxes (special mcome tax obligation) (60.312) (62,928) 49 

50 * (557) Provision for deferred taxes 29,658 120,974 50 

51 TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 146,146 173,046 51 

52 « Income from continumg operations (lines 46-51) 269.257 5,840 52 

53 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxrs of S ) 53 

54 (562) Gain or loss on disposal of diKontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of S ) 54 

55 Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 * 53 + 54) 269.257 5,840 55 

56 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTINO CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 56 

57 (590) Income taxes on exlraordinary iiems 57 

58 (591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items 58 

59 TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 59 

60 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting pnnciples (less applicable tax of $ ) 60 

61 « Net income (IJOK) (lines 55 + 59 * 60) 269.257 5,840 61 

62 • 
Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 498,635 303.305 62 

63 * (556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 116.488 52,072 63 

64 (557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 29.658 120,974 64 

65 Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

P,mt fnr iM-eil rnsA And eoniriiimjit l-f-i 51 51 

65 

66 

67 Net railwav operating income (loss) 352.540 130,310 67 

Sec accotnpaning Noles to Financial Statements 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1, Show below the items of ReUined Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, clauified m accordance with the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses 
3 Show under Remarks the amount of assigned Federal income Ux consequences for Accounts 606 and 616 
4 Segregate m column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), coluinn (c). should agree wilh line 26. column (b). Schedule 210 The toUl of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7. should agiee with line 61 coluinn (b). Schedule 210 
6 Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to reUined earnings exclusive ofany amounts included in column (c) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 

Cbe-k 

Item 

(a) 

ReUined 
earrungs-

Unapproprialed 

(b) 

Equity in undis­
tributed eamings 
(losses)oi aflil­
iaud companies 

(c) 

Lmc 
No 

1 Balances at beginning of year $ 812,451 $ 344,032 1 
— j -

3 • 

(601 5) Prior period adjustment lo beguining reUined eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credil balance fransferred from income 209,849 59,408 

2 

3 

4 (603) Appropriations released 4 

5 (606) Other credits to reUined eamingi 128 5 

6 TOTAL 209,977 59,408 6 

DEBITS 

7 • (612) Debit balance fransferred from intome 7 

8 (616) Other debits to reUined eamings 128 8 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 9 

10 (621) Appropriations for other purposes 10 

11 (623) Dividends: Common .stock 7,000 11 

12 Preferred stock( 1) 12 

13 TOTAL 7.000 128 13 

14 N'et increase (decrease) during year (L 6 minus L. 13) 202.977 59,280 14 

15 • Balances at close of year (Lines 1. 2 and 14) 1.015.428 403,312 15 

16 Balances from lme 15(c) 403.312 N/A 16' 

17 

Toul unappropriated reUined eamings and equity m 

und :<tribuud eamingt (losses) of affiliated companies 

(798) at end of year 1,418,740 N/A 17 

18 (797) ToUl appropriated reUined earnings: 18 

19 Credits during year $ 19 

20 Debits during year S 20 

21 Balrnce at Close of year $ • ™ ' 2 I 

22 

Amount of assigned Federal income Ux consequences: 

Account 606 $ 22 

23 Ar:count 616 $ 23 

(I) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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230. CAPI I A l . S l o t K 

PAR I 1. CAPITAL .STOCK 

(Dnllars in Thuusands) 

1 *>i't( \ „ . t Ul . l l l l l l l l l , I t ) the pai t iculusof l lw vsnom USIKS ofcaptlii l stock o l l i te rcspondeitl. dj^tuiKilulUiig s«pifal« isi i tci o l nny keneraj class, :rdiflefent in any respt.:! 

1 (csciil ut tol iui i i i lb) Iltc pal w Maled value of eacli issue If none, so stale 

1 Umlose ul coturiilis fr,), fd), le) and (1) tlie letyuuetl infonnalion coiKeiniiig Ihe iMUfitm o f shares anlhon/e<l. issued, tn treasuiy and outsianding tcr the vanous issues 

4 fo r Ihe puiposes o f tlus refx>rt, capital i l iKk and oUier securities are considered lo be noininally issued when cedjficales are signed tnd sealed and placed with Die proper otticer foi sale and ti .-lively or are pledged of 

otherwue piaced in some special fUnd of lhe respondeni 'Uiey are considered lo b« actually issued when sold to a hnna hde purchaser who holds Ihcm free ftoin contro] by tlie responden* AJ] tecurilies actuaUy issued and 

not icacquued by oi for the respondeni aie corutdered to be actually outstanding If leacquiiedby or for the respsindent. and not canceled or rehfed. they are /"msidered to tie nominally outstwding 

Number of Shares Hook Value at end of Year 

l . l l lC Class of Slock I'ai Value Authorized Issued In Treasury ( ) u L s t u i i i l i i i g Outstanding In Treasury Line 

No 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 
$ 

(g) 

$ 
(10 

No 

1 Commoi) $1.00 100 100 IOO 1 
2 2 
3 5 

"4 4 
5 5 
6 r> 
7 7 
8 8 
9 9 

1!/ I O I A L 100 100 100 10 

PART I I . SUMMARY OF ( .APH AL .STtM K ( I I A N ( ; E S I ) I I H I N ( ; VKAR 

(Dollars in llious.md.'i) 

1 lhe purpose of fhe pari is lo duclose capilal strxk changes duraiK the year 

^ t 'o l imin (a) pn .e the Items lo be disclosed 

.1 Coltmins f l l) . (dl and I t) require disclolires o f lhe number of preferred, cornnion and t/easury slock, respectively, applicable Io the items presented in 

4 Colunms (c), (e) and (g) require tlie applicable disclosure oft t ic b^Kik values of prefened, conimon and Ueasury stock 

i tJisdose in colurnn (h) the additional paid-m capita] realised from changes m capital s l ixk dining year 

6 t t n iuu t l circwnstances ansing f lom changes in capita) slmV. changes sliall tie fully eKptamed tn footnotes to Uus schedule 

column fs) 

Preferred Stock Common Slock Treasuiy Stock 

1 ine 
No 

Ilems 

(») 

Number uf Shares 

(b) 

/Vmount 
S 

(c) 

Nuinber ol Shaics 

(d) 

Aniount 
$ 

(e) 

Number of Shares 

(f) 

Amount 
$ 

(g) 

AdditKiiml 
Capilsl 

S 
(M 

l ine 
No. 

1 1 Halanre al tieginning of year 1 100 1,864,301 11 
12 Eflect ofConrail Acquisilion (1) (1) 12 
13 
14 
15 

. 13 13 
14 
15 

• •• -
1 
15 

16 16 
17 lialance at close of year ifJO 1,864,301 17 

(1) See Notes 2 and 6 tn I'inancial SUtements. 

ta 

I 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thouiai. <s) 

Give the information as requesled concefning Ihe cash flows dunng the year Either Ihe direct or indirect method cat) be used The drect method shows as its pnncipal 
components operaling cash receipls and paymente otch as cash received from customers and cash paid to supoiiers and employees, the sum ol which'S nel cash now ifom 
operaling activitiei The indirect method starts with net income and adfijsts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the 
current period to econcile it lo net cash now from opetating activities If direct melhod is used compleie lines 1-41. inditect method complete lines 10 • 41 Cash for the 

Dutpose ot thu schedute shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term highly liquid investments readily convertible 'o known amounts ot cash and so near 
their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rctes Information atxiul all investing and finan.-ing acti.'ities which do 

esof not directly affect cash shall be separaiely disclosed in footnoies to this schedule They shall cleatly lelale (he cash (if any) any noncasti aspects of transactions Examp esof 

noncash investing and transactions include converting debt to equity, acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities such as purchasing a building by incurring a 
mortgage to Ihe seiler obtaming an asset by entering into a capital lease and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other roncash assets or liabilities Some 
transactions ate patt cash and part noncash, only the cash portion shall De reported directly in the statement ot cash flows Refer lo FAS Statement No 95, Statement of 

Cash Flows, for further details 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATINO ACTIVITIES 

Luie Cross Descnption Current Y.;ar Prioi Year Lme 

No, check (̂ ) (b) (c) No, 

1 Cash received from operatmg revenues 1. 

2. Dividends received from affiliates 2. 

3 Interest received 3. 

4, Olher income 4. 

5, Cash paid for operating expenses 5. 

6. Interest paid (IK 1 "f ;iiii<>unts capiulized) 6 

7. Income taxes paid 7, 

8. Olber net 8, 

9 NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERA TING ACTIVITIES (Lmes 1 -8) 9 

REC;ONCILlATTON O f NET INCO.ME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINO ACTIVI TIES 

I.inc Cross Description Current Year Prior Year Line 

No check (a) (b) K) No 

10 * Income from continuing operations 269,257 5.840 10, 

AUJUf. TMLNTS TO RiXONCl I . t INCOMK FROM CONTINDINO OPEKATIONS TO NET CASH PKOVIDKD UY OPERATINCi ACTIVITIKS 

I ,inc Cross Description Current Year Prior Ycai Line 

No check (•ai rb) (c) No, 

11 I r-Kain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investmenU (20,495) (20,961) I I 

12 i l I'll 1 ill'in and amortization expenses 306.550 290.685 12, 

n h 1 1 Iccrease) in provision fot Deferred Inconie Taxes 29,658 120,974 13 

14 .\ci dci-KM-se (-increase) m undistribuud eamings (-losses) ot is.Tiliates (59,408) (124.467) 14, 

1"̂  Decrease (-increase) in accounU receivable ! 5,674 (41,505) 15, 

16 Decrease (-increase) in matenals and supplies, and other current asscU (51.333) 190.752 16, 

17 Increase (-decrease) in current liabilities other t lun debl 232,516 283,237 17, 

18 Increase (•decrease) in other net (1) 21.407 139.651 18 

19 Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 743.826 844.206 19 

Add (-subtract) cash generated (-paid) by reason of discontinued 
20, 

20 optrations and exlraordinary items (A) 20, 

21. NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 743,826 844.206 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AC TIVITIES 

Lme Cross DescTiption Current Year Prior Year Lme 

No check (a) (b) (c) No. 

22 Proceeds from sale of property 17,883 22.192 22. 

2L Capiul expenditure* (531.788) (429.767) 23. 

24, Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalenu 24. 

25, Proceeda from sale/repayment of mvestment and advances (93.203) 9.000 25. 

26 Purchase price of long-term invcsunenu and advances 26. 

27. Net decrease (-increase) in sinking aid other special fimdi 470 1.276 27. 

28 Other (2) (32.432) (39.385) 28. 

29 NET CASH USED IN INVES7TNO ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) (639,070) (436.684) 29. 

IConlinued on next page) 
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22 Road InitiaU: CR Year 1998 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVIT'ES 

Line 

No, 

Cross 

check 

Description 

(a; 

Currenl Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

ic) 

Line 

No. 

30 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 30 

31 Principal p»ymenls of long-term debt (118.226) (236,737) 3! 

32 Proceeds from issuance of capiul stock 3 i 

33 Purchase price of acquiring Ireasury slock 33 

34 Cash dividends paid (7,000) (27.106) 34 

35 Other-net (3) (9,599) (99,065) 35 

36 NET CASH FROM FTNANCING ACTIVITIES (lines 30-35) (134,825) (362,908) 36 

37 

NET INCREASE (-DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(Lines 21. 29 & 36) (30,069) 44,614 37 

38 Cash and ca»' ValenU at beginning of the year 53.081 8,467 38 

39 CASH A 1' C / i m i XIVAI -ENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Lmes 37 & 38) 23,012 53,081 39 

40 

Footnotes t jciieUule 240 

Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capiulized)* 157,653 161,706 40 

41 Income Uxes (net)* 191,580 117,277 41 

* Only applies 'J indirea melhod is adopUd, 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Pension crediu (62.731) (61.177) 

Special income Ux obligation (60,312) (62,928) 

Settlement of Ux audit 6,057 

liSOP termmation charge 220.689 

Non-cash adjusiments of deferred Uxes 73,042 (148,237) 

Reserve adjusiment for uncollectible advances to former afiiiiated company 106.399 

Collection of building lease incentive 34.000 

Other, nel 71,408 44,848 

21,407 139,651 

(2) Demolition cosU of track removed, not replaced (34,042) (33.068) 

Olher, net 1,610 (6.317) 

(32,432) (39.385) 

(3) Repayment of short-term borrowings (218,396) 

Short-term borrowings 119.331 

Pavment of debt consent fees (9,599) 

(9,599) 199,065) 

See Notes to the Financial StatemenU, 
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NoUs: (A) ' ' c/̂ mmon carrier portion only Common carrier refers to railway Iransporution service 

(B'l I ,.t income is the sum of Schedule 410, column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129. 133, 134, 135, 208. 
210. 212. 227. 229. 231, 312. 314, and 316. Rent inconic i> added lorailwuy opersting revenuea to produce 
toul revenuet. Rent income is alio added lo taial operating expenset to exclude the rent revenue items from 
operating expenset. 

(C) I f result is negative, use zero. 

245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

• 
1, This schedule should include only dau perUining to raih> transporu::ion services, 
2, Carry out calculation of lines 9, ! 0, 20, and 21, to thc i i whole number. 

Line 
No, 

Item 

(«) 

Source 
No. 

Amount 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

CURRENT OPERATTNG ASSETS 

1 Interline and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5, column b 2.761 1 

2 Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 189 884 2 

3 Other (707) Nou A 50.207 3 

4 TOTAL CL'RRENT OPERATING ASSETS Lines 1 + 2+3 242.i'52 4 

OPERATING REVENUE 

5 Railway (peratmg Revenue Scheduk 210, line 13, column b 3.749.139 5 

6 Rent Income NoteB 120.965 6 

7 TO r AL OPERATING REVENUES I mes 5 + 6 3.870.104 7 

8 Average D«ily Oporating Revenues inc 7 + 360 days 10.750 8 

9 
Days of Operating Revenue in 
(Current (^peratin^ Asscts Line 4 + line 8 23 9 

10 Revenue Delav Days Plus Buffer Luie 9 + 15 days 38 10 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

11 Interline and Other Balances (752) Sohedule 200, line 31, column b 12.825 l i 

12 Audited AccoujiU Hi. Wages Payable (75?) Nole A 46,245 12 

13 Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 61,570 13 

14 Other Taxet Accrued (761,5) NoU A 42,093 14 

15 TOTAl. CLTRRENT f j I 'ERAl ING LIABILITIES Sum of lines i 1 to 14 162.733 15 

• OPERATING EXPENSES 

16 Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210, line 14. column b 3.250.5u.t 16 

17 Depreciation Schedule 410, lines 136,137,138, 213, 
232, 317, column h 306,550 17 

r 18 Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 + line 6 - iine ) 7 3.064.919 18 

19 Average Daily Ex(ienditure« Line 18 + 360 dayt 8,514 19 

20 
Days of Operating Expenses in 
Operaling Liabilities Line 15+19 19 20 

21 Days of Working CapiUl Required Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 19 21 

22 Cash Working Capiul Requu-ed Line 21 x line 19 161,766 22 

23 Cath and Temporary Cash Balance Schedule 200. line 1 * line 2, coluinn b 23,012 23 

24 Cath Working Capiul Allowed Lesser line 22 and lme 23 23,012 24 

MATERIAI, AND SUPPLIES 

25 Toul Material & Supplies (712) Note A 83,451 25 

26 
Scrap and Obtolete Material uieluded 

in Account 712 NoU A 14.031 26 

27 
Matenal & Supplies held for Coimnon 

Canicr Purpotei 
T.-'T cr tT.'.—.Ef r-.r." .— A C I T * . . ! 

Line 25 - line 26 69.420 
^2 452 

27 

2? i ' _ ' i . i i _ yrvrJ '- i .^ ' j•_/u^ii . ' \ l . i-itiC .14 : line 2 / 
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GENEKAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETLRNS IN SCHEDULES 310. 310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give particular of slocks, bonds, olher secured obligauons. unsecured noies. and mvestmenl a.tvances of affiliated uimpames held 
by respondent al close of year. Also, disclose Ihe investments made, disposed of. and wntten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interesi 
credited to mcome as a result of thosc investments. They should exclude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. For defimtion of affiliated companies, se.. 
the mles governing Account No. 721, "InvestmenU and advances, affihated companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts fur Railro*d Companies, 

2. List the investments in the followmg order and show a lolal for each group and each class of investmenli by accounts in numtncal urier: 
(A) Slocks 

(1) Camers-active 
(2) Carriers-inaciive 
(3) Noncaxriers-artivc 
(4) Noncarriers-mactive 

(B1 Bonds (includmg U.S. Govemment bonds 1 
(C) Other secured obligaiions 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Inveslmenl advances 

3. The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D) and (E) should be the same as dial pmvided for class (A), 
4. Tlie kinds of induslry represenied by respondenl's invesunents in llie secunnes of otlier companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of Ihe 

issumf, cr/iporanon. tl.e symbols and induslrial classification to be as follows: 
Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agncullure. forestry, and fisheries 
II Mining 

III Construction 
IV .Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and reuil trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and reai esuic 
VII Transporlalion. comiiiunications. and oilier public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Government 
X All odier 

5. By carriers, as the leim i.s used here .is meant companies owning oi operaling railroads, faalilies auxiliary tliereto such as bndges. femes, umon depots, 
and other I'emiuial facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dimng cars, freight cars, express service and faaliues. elecinc railways, higl.way motor vehicles, 
sieamboals and other manne transpoitaiion equipmcnl. pipe luies (other than lliose for transpoitation of water), and other inslrumciiulities devoied lo die 
lransi«irtalion of |>ei$ons or property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companic:* are no' meant to be included, 

6. .Noncarrier companies should, for the [Hiipose of Ihesc sc'.idules. include lelephone companies, telegrapli comfianies, nuiung companies,. Tnufaclumig 
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holdmg aimpames' are to be classed as noncamer compames, even though the secunties held by such compames are 
largely or entirely those issued or assuined by cameis. 

7. Ey an aciive corporation is meanl one which mainums an orgamzalion for operatmg property or adminisuring ils financial affairs. An uiactive corporation 
IS one which has been practically absorfied in a conlrallmg corporaiion and which neither operates properly nor admmislers us finanaal affairs; if it mamuins an 
orgajuzalion it does so only for the purpose of con.plymg with legal requirements and majntaimng lille to property or fianchises. 

8. t'ombine. in one amotuit, investments in which the origmal cijst or present equity in total assets is less lhan $IO,(XX) 
9. Include mvestments in unincoiporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled or a current basis. 

10. Do not mclude tjie value of secunties issued ot assumed by resyxindenL 
11. For affiliaus which du nol rtpon lo the Inurtlale Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in foomoUi the name and exient of control of the 

odier controllmg entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVA.VCES AFFILMTED COMPANIES 

1 Give ptiticular* of invttlmwrtt in ttocki, bondt, other tecured obligattont. untecurtd nottt, and invMlmtnt advancot of 
companiet affiliatMl wHt) retpondent, included In account': Nos. 715, "Sinking Fundt"; 716, "Capital Fundt"; 721, "Invettmentt 
and advancet Affiliated Companiet"; and 717, "Other Funds". 

2 Entriet in thit tchedule thould be made In accordance with the deflnKiont and general Instructions given on page 18, 
clattifying the invettmentt by meant of letter, figuret, and tymbolt in coiumnt (a), (b), and (c). 

3 Indicate by meant of an arbitrary mark in r olumn td) the obligation In tupport of which any security it pledged, mortgaged, 
or otherwite encumbered, giving names a id other important particulart of tuch obligationt in footnotet 

4 Qlve totait for each clats and for each tubci^tt and a grand toUl for Mch account. 

5 Entriet in column (d} thould thow date of maturity of bondt and other evidencee of Indebtednett. In cate obligationt of the 
tame detignation mature terially, the date in column (d) may be reported at 'Serially 19_ to 19_". Abbreviationt in common ute 
In standard financial publications may be uted to conterve -^-ice. 

Line 
No. 

Account 
No. 

(a| 

721 

721 

Clatt 
No. 

(b) 

A-l 

A-3 

Kind of 
Induttry 

(c) 

VII 

Vt 

Name of ittuing company and alto lien reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred ttoekt and bondt) 

Albany Port Railroaci Corporation 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 
Lakefront Dock & Railroad TaTrunal Company 
Locomotive Management Services 
Merchants Despatch Transportation Corporation 
Peoria & Pekin Union Railway Company 
,St Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 
TTX Company 

(1) 

(2) 

0) 

Total A-l 

CRC Properties. Inc. 

CRR Investments, Inc. 

Toul A-3 

Total A Stock 

Notes: 
(1) Line 2; The n«t carrying vailue of thc Beit Railway Company of Chtcaoo is $1 
(2) Linea 4 & 7; The canying values of certain affiliates have been reduced to thetr realizatste value*. 

Extent 
of Control 

(•) 

,50,00 
16,67 
51 00 
50,00 
50,00 
100,00 
25.64 
100.00 
21.81 

100.00 

100 00 

Line 
No. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AKHLIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars in thousands) ' ^ f t t j B f ' 
8. If any of the compiniet Included In thit tchedule are controiled by respondent the percent of control thould be thoiwn In 

coluinn (e). In cate any company listed Ir, controlled other than through actual ownerthip of securities, give particulars In a 
footnote. In cases of Joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. Invetbnents in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are lets than $10,000, may be 
combined in one figure. 

8. Alto Included should ba inveetments in unincorporated entities such at lesece organiutiont (cxcluswe of amountt nominally 
tettled on a current batis). 

10. This schedule should not Include securities Issued or assumed by reepondent 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, g'ttre names and extent of 
control of other entities by foobiotes. 

Investments and advances 

Line Opening Adtiitions Deductions (Ex­ Closing Disposed of Adjustments Div/Int credited Line 

No. Balance plain if not saie) Balance profit(loss) Acc. 721.5 to income No. 

W (g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (1) 

1 5 5 1 

2 2 

3 3 

4 7,858 7,858 918 4 

t 

« 44 44 e 

• 
7 

1 

162 162 7 

1 

) 953 953 1 

tg 71,369 71,369 t t 

y ] 
f l 

u 12 

IJ 80,391 80,391 918 13 

14 14 

t l 11 

t f 236 236 I t 

17 17 

11 581,980 95.000 676,980 t l 

11 11 

ZS 

21 

2t 

Zl 

i t 582,216 95,000 677,216 22 

» 23 

14 662.607 95,000 757,607 918 24 

n 21 

u 2i 

n 27 

21 21 

21 21 

I t 3t 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVA.NCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - ConUnued • 
(Dollsrs in Thoussndi) 

Line Account Class Kind of Name of issuing company nnd also lien reference, if any Extent Line 

No. No. 

(a) 

No. 

(b) 

Industry 

(c) 

(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(D 

of Control 

(e) 

No 

1 

2 

] 

72! E-l VII St Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 1 

I 

] 

4 Total E-l 4 

< 
i 

; 
1 721 VI CRC Properties, Inc. 

1 

1 

; 
1 

1 
t 

11 11 

I I Totai F-3 I I 

12 

11 

12 

1] 
• 

14 Total E Advances 14 

I f l i 

I I t l 

17 17 

11 I f 

I t Undislnbuted Eamings frorn Certam Investments m Affiliated Compame.s I I 

21 21 

>t Credit Excess 21 

22 22 

U 21 

24 24 

H 

Total ^ll 

I f 

21 

27 

f t 

27 

S t J l U l , M 1 

I f 

21 

27 

21 n 
2* n 
M M 

Notes. 

(1) Line 19, Reduction In the carrying value of certain affiliated connpai ies to their estimated net realizable value. 
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310. INVESTMENVS AND ADVANCES AFFILUTED COMPANIES - Concluded 

• 
(DoUan in thousands) 

Investnnents and advances 

Une Opening Additions Deductions (Ex­ Closing Disposed of Adjustments Div/Int credited Line 

No. Balance plain if not sale) Balance profit(loss) Acc. 721.5 to Incoine No. 

(f) (0) 0) 0) (k) (1) 

1 

2 

3 

25 7 32 1 

2 

1 

4 25 7 32 4 

i 

1 

7 

1 15,105 1,797 13,308 1,195 

i 

1 

7 

1 

1 

11 11 

• 

11 15.105 1,797 13,308 1,195 11 

• 12 

13 

12 

13 

14 15,130 7 1,797 13,340 1,195 14 

11 l i 

l i 11 

17 17 

I I l i 

11 344,032 59,408 128 (1) 403,312 I I 

20 21 

21 (28,903) (28,903) 21 

U 22 

n 21 

24 

2f 

M 

n 

2t 992,866 154,415 1,925 1,145,356 2,113 21 

27 27 

21 21 

21 21 

31 31 

• 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES 

Ownership of affiiiated coinpanies wliich do not report to the STB 
% Ownership 

ALilANY PORT RAILROAD CORPORATION 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00 
Canudian Pacific Railway System 50.00 

100.00 
B E L T RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 16 668 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 8 333 
Burlmgton Northem Railroad 8.333 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 25.001 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 8 333 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 8.333 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 8.333 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 8.333 
Soo Lme Railroad Company 8.333 

100.000 

INDIANA HARBOR B E L T RAILROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Ccrporation 51.00 
Soo Lme Railroad Company 49.00 

100.00 

THE LAKEFRONT DOCK AND RAILROAD TERMINAL COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50 00 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 50.00 

100.00 

LOCOMOTIVE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00 
GE LMS. Inc. 50 00 

—rmm 
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NOTTS AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 310 NOTES (con't) 

% Ownership 

PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation \ 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Illmois Central Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 

TTX COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
13 Railroads or affiliated groups of railroads 

25.64 
12.50 
46.86 
15.00 

100.00 

21.81 
_78._[9 
100.00 
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310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
o 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Undistributed Earnings From Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

1. Reporl below the details of all investnnents in common stocks included in Account 721. Investments and advances affiiiated companies 

2 Enter in column (c) the amount necessary to retroactively adjust those investments (see instruc 5-2, Uniform Syslem of Accounto). 

3 Enter in column (d) the share of undistributed earnings (i e , less dividends) or losses. 

4 Enter in colunm (e) Ihe amortization for the year of Ihe excess of cost over equity in net assets (equity over cost) at date of acquisition 

5 For definitions of "carrier" and "noncarriei", see general instructions 

Llna Name of luuing company and deicription of iecuriiy held Bilince It liigln- Adjuit. for r 
Equity In undii­

Amortl2itlon Adj. for Inveit­ Bilince It cloie Line 
No 

(•1 

ning of yeir 

(b) 

Inveitmenti 

equity method 

(c) 

iributed eirnlngi, 

lo i l during year 

(d) 

during year 

(•) 

ment diipoied 

of during yeir 

m 

of year 

(9) 

No. 

Carriers: (I.isl spccilit.s liir each company) 

1 Albany I'ort Kailroad (,'orpiiiation 178 34 212 1 

2 500 .Shares $5 I'ar Value Common Slock 7 

1 Indiana Harbor Melt Kailroad Company 22.784 2,432 180 25,196 J 

4 ^8,760 Shares $100 I'ai Value Common Slock 4 

g l akefront Dock & Kailioad Terminal Companv 
I 46,250 Shares $100 I'ar Value Common Slock 1 

7 Locomotive Management Services (y>) 711 652 7 

1 I'artiiertihip - Inveslmenl 1 

1 Merchants Despatch T ransportation Corporaiion 2,565 9f;6 1,551 1 

11 100 Shares $10 I'nr Value Ci.mmon Stock 10 

11 I'eoria *, I'ekin lliiion Kailway Company 526 (128) 275 671 11 K 

t l 2,56'! Shares $100 I'ar Value Common Slock 12 

ad In
itia

is
 

l i Sl Lawrence *. Adirondack Kailway Coinpany 11 

ad In
itia

is
 14 K),l 50 Sliares $100 I'ar Value Common Slock 14 

ad In
itia

is
 

1 IS Trailer T rain Company 149,945 19,6.12 1,898 171,475 19 

11 

17 

I I 

3,500 Shares $1 I'ar Value Coinmon Stock 

;: 

f 
I I 

I I 

21 I ve 
12 Total Carriers I7'5,919 2'»,07O 2,078 201,959 It 

21 



73 
e 

2r 

?5 
rt 

? 

310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Conllnued 

(Dollars in Thoutands) 

Undistributed Earnings From Certain Invtstmentt in Affiliatad Companiei 

Un* Nam* of lulling compiny ind diicrlptlon of ncurlty h*ld Bilinc* It faigln- Adjuit. for 
-•- ••-•"• 

EquHy In undli- Afflortlzttlon Adj. for InvMt- Bilinc* at clon Une 

No. ning ofyiii Invaitminti 
•quity m*thod 

tilbutad iiinlngi, 
toil during yiar 

during y*ir m*nt dlipoiad 
of during y*ir 

ofy*ir No. 

(c) (d) le) (f) (S) 

Non-( arriert: (Liu ipeoirici for eaoh company) 

74 t'HI • Properties, Inc. 5,796 t2l 6,617 i'4 

21 1,000 Share* Mo Par Value Ccmmon Stock 21 

21 CKK lnv!;»lmcnU, Inc. 162,297 32,439 194,73C 26 

27 I ,O0M Sharet $1 Par Value Common .Stock 27 

2t 21 

21 21 

10 ID 

11 11 

12 12 

11 ToUl Non-carriers I6«.093 33,260 201,353 11 

14 14 

] • 11 

I I lolal 344,032 (128) 57,330 2,078 403,312 11 

17 17 

11 11 

l i 11 

40 40 

41 41 

42 42 

41 41 

44 a* 

41 41 

41 41 

47 47 

o 
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Road Inilials: CR Year: 1998 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Oive particulars of balances at the beginnmg and close of Ihe year and of all changet dunng Uie year m Account No. 731. "Road and Equipmem 
Property", and Account No. 732. "Iinprovcmenis on Leased Property", classified by primary accounts in accordance with die Uniform System of Accounis for 
Railroad Companies. Tlie balar.ces. by primary accounU, should insofar ai known, be slaled in column (b) and all changes made dunng die year should lie 
analyzed in colunjis (c) to (f), inclusive. Column (h) is die aggirgaze of columns (b) to (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (ij) and (h) thould equal the sum 
of Accounu 731 and 732 for the retpective penods; if not, full explanation should be made ui a foomote. 

2. In column (c) arr, to be shown -hsbursements made for die specific purpose of purchasmg, constiucting, and equipping new lines, and for the extension 
of old Imes, as provi-Jed for in Instrua on 2-1, "Items to be charged", of die Upiform System of Accounts for Railroad Oimpames for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown die ost ofa nuiway or portion thereof, acquirtd as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, amsolidation. 
reorganji-ition, receivership rale or tre isfer. or olherwise. 

4. In coiurnns (c) and le) should be mcluded all entries covenng expeoditures for additions and betternients. as defined. wheUier or not replacing olher 
property. 

5 IT, column (f) should be enlered all credils representmg propetty sold, ahandoned, or odierwise retired. 
6. Both the debit and credit in .'olved in each transfer, av'juslmeni. or cleararce belween road and equipment accounts, shouid be included in Ihe column in 

which die itan was miiially mcluded; also the iransfer of pnor yeari debiis or credits from mvesunent m road and equipment to operaling expenses or other 
accoums. or vice versa, should be included in the coluran applicable to currenl iienit of like nature. Each such transfer, adjusiment, orclearance should be fully 
explained when in excess of $100,0(X). 

7 If doiuig Ihe year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes", slate ui a foouiole die cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the propeity. 

8. Reiwrl on line 29 amounis not mcludihle in Ihe pnmary road accounu. The iienis reported should be bnefly identified and expi jned under "Notes uid 
Rema/kj' bclow. Amounts should be reported on Ihis line only under speaal ciicamstances, asually after perniission is obtained from die Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounimg. Reference u> such audionly s2iould be made when explammg the amounis repoited. Respondenu must not make arbiirar> 
changes lo the pnnted stub or column headings widiout spenfic authonty from the Commis.5ion. 

9. If dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquirjd, stale in a fooWote die name of die vendor, die mileage acquired, and d,; dale of 
afX)ui»ilion. givmg tennuu and u"ie cosl of die property to die respondent. Also furnish a staiement of the amouni mcluded m each pnir,ary accouni 
tepresenimg such oroperty acquired, referrmg to the colunm or ajlumns m whidi the enlnes appear. 
10. If an amount of less dian SH.fKX) is used as die minim-m for additions and beturmenis to property mveslment accounu as provided for in Instnicuon 2-

2 of die Uniform Syttem of Accounu for Railroad Compames, stale in a foomote the amounl uted. 

NOTE.S AND R£MARKS 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMEfas TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMEffT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 

No. 

Cross 

check 
Accounl 

fa) 

Balance at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

Expenditures 

during year 

for onginal 

road & equip­

ment & road 

extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures 

during year 

for purchase 

ol existing 

lines, reorg­

anizalions. 

elc. 

(d) 

Line 

No. 

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 110.794 1 
2 (3) Grading 221,993 2 
3 (4) Other nght-of-wav expenditures 2,946 3 
4 (5) Tunnels and subways 49,511 4 
5 (6) Hridges. U-estles, and culverts 264,473 5 
6 17) Lievated structures 2.575 6 
7 (8) Ties 1,327,453 7 
8 (9) Ra i and olher U-ack malenal 2,605,"'55 8 
9 ( l l ) B Nasi 927,659 9 
10 (13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 1,934 10 
11 (16) Stations and ofTitc buildings 209,871 11 
12 (17) Koadway buildings 12.2)1 12 
13 (18) Water stations 460 13 
14 (19) Fuel Htations 43,463 14 
15 (20) Shops and engmchouscs 85,309 15 
16 (22) Slorage warehouses 16 
17 (23) Wharves and docks 910 17 
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 79,466 18 
19 (25) IOFC/COFC terminals 94,050 19 
20 (26) Commumcation syslems 121,489 20 
21 (27) Signals and interlockers 441,067 21 
22 (29) Power plants 1,054 22 
23 (31) Power-U-ansmission sv stents 9,395 23 
24 (35) .Miscellaneous slrjrtures 3,907 24 
25 (37) Roadway machmei 95,742 25 
26 (39^ Public improvnietits - Construction 50,471 26 
27 (44) Shcp m.ichinery 54,952 27 
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 3,739 28 
2'J Olher (specify and explain) 29 
30 TCi l A I . LXPKNDITURES FOR ROAI) 6,822,649 30 

31 (52) IxKomotives 1,230,007 31 
32 (53) I reighl-lram cars 666.069 32 
33 (54) PassenRer-train cars 33 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 2.790 34 
35 (56) Floaiing equipment ' i C 

36 (57) Work equtpmeni 87,019 36 
37 (58) Mi'A:ellaneou.s equipment 31,407 37 
38 (59) C^omputer systems and word piocessmg equipment 75,520 38 

rOT, \L EXPENDITURES FOR EQnPMENT 2,092.812 39 

40 (76) inleresl during constniction 40 
4! (80) Other elements of investment 41 
42 (90) Construc-tion m progress 398.156 42 
43 ORANO TOTAL 9,313,617 43 
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330. ROAD pr .OPERTY AND EQITPMENT A,\D IMPROVE.ME.'sTS TO l̂ EASED PROPERTY AND EOCIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

clieck 

Expenditures for 

additions 

durmg the year 

(*) 

Credits for 

propeny retired 

durmg die year 

(t) 

Net changes 

durmg the year 

(g) 

Balance at 

close of year 

(h) 

Lme 

No. 

1 4,102 (633) 4. 735 115,529 1 
2 7,894 1,699 6, 195 228,188 2 
3 0 2.946 3 
4 1.191 3 1,188 50,699 4 
5 38,458 i.438 37,020 301,493 
6 2,575 6 
7 61,532 46.028 15,504 1,342.957 7 
8 153.128 127.627 25,501 2,631,256 8 
9 54.059 3T363 16,696 944,355 
10 54 54 1,988 10 
1 1 24,894 2,151 22,743 232,614 11 
12 175 (575) 12,036 12 
13 0 460 13 
14 9.398 14 9,384 52,847 14 
15 8.530 63 8,467 93,776 15 
16 16 
17 910 17 
18 62 62 79.528 18 
19 14.926 196 14,730 108.780 19 
20 12.607 18.632 (6,025) 11 5,464 20 
21 44.742 334 44,408 485,475 21 
22 0 1,054 22 
23 148 26 122 9,517 23 
24 6 6 3.913 24 
25 14.384 15.413 (1.029) 94,713 25 
26 4.047 36 4,011 54,482 26 
27 6.010 5.854 156 55,108 27 
28 3.739 28 
29 29 
30 460,172 256.419 203.753 7,026,402 30 

31 110,440 34.402 76.038 1,306,045 31 
32 101,276 15,525 85,751 751,820 32 
33 33 
34 2.790 34 
3 5 

36 385 195 190 87.209 36 
37 29,276 29,276 60.683 37 
38 3.048 34.707 1:31,659) 43,861 38 
39 244.425 84.829 159,596 2,252,408 39 

40 40 
41 41 
42 (162.366) (162, 166) 235,790 42 
42 542.231 341.248 200,983 9,514,600 43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AJVD RATES ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in T.iousarids) 

1 Show in coLinns (b) and (e) lor eac'h pfimary sccoont, the defnasHion base used lo compute the depreaation chtrget lor the month o( J»iu»y. and m coLmns (c) and If) tfnw the 
aepre<aaiion base used lo compute the depreciation charges for the monlh ol December m columns (d) and (g) show the oomposite roles used in computing Itie depreciation chwges (or the 
mooth of December, and on Ines 30 and 3& of these cokimns show the composite percentage for al road and equipmeri! accounts, respecliveV, ascertamed by applymg the pnmary 
account composite •ates to Ihe depreciation base used in computing the charges lor December and dividing the totaf so computed by Ihe tolal depreciation base for the sarei month 
The depreriation base should not include Ihe cost of equipment used, bul not owned, when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment »id Accounl Nos 31.21.(X), 31-22-00, 31-23-00, 
31-25-00 35-21-00. 36-23-00 36-22-00 and 35-25-00 ll should mcbde the cosl o( equipment owned and leased lo others when the rents therefrom ae inclided in renl (or equipmeni 
Accouril Nos 32-21 -00, 32-22-00 32-23-00, 32-26-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00 36-23-00 and 36-26-00, incLsive Thc composiie rates used shouid be those prescnbed or otherwise- authonzed by thfi 
(iimmission, except thai where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the composite rates to be shown for the respective pnmary accounis should be recomputed from hie December 
Charges devebped by Ihe use of the authonzed rales If any cTianges in rates mre etfective dunng the yea give ful p*liculars in a fooinote 
2 Al leased properties may be combined and one oomposito rate computed for each pnmary accoum or a separaie schedule may be mcbdad for each such property 
3 Show in coLmr.s (e) (f) and (g) data appteabte to Lessor property, wher, the rent therefore is mcUded in Accounl Nos 31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00 31 •22-00, aid 31-23-00 inclusive 
4 If dep««8lion accruab have been discontinued for any account, the depreaation base should be reported, nevertlielBss in support of dapraaalion reserves Aulhonty for Ihe discontinuance of 
Bixnjals shouki be shr/wi in a fooinote indicating Ihe accounl(s) etfected 
5 Discbsures in Ihe respective sections ot this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from olhers or lolal egu«)menl leased from others represents lass lh«i 6% of total road owned 
or lolal equipment owned respectively 

Line 

No. 
Account 

(a) 

OWNED AND f SKD LFASED FROM OT.HERS 

Line 

No. 
Account 

(a) 

Dtprcciation Base Depreciation Base 

Line 
No. 

Line 

No. 
Account 

(a) 

I / l At 
beginning 

of year 
(b) 

12/! At 
close 

of year 

(C) 

Annual 

composite 

rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

I T At 

begirming 

of year 

(e) 

12/1 At 

close 

of year 

( f ) 

.'Vmual 
composite 

rale 

(peicent) 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
ROAD 

(3)Crradmg 163.977 171,258 1.36 1 
2 14) Odier. right-of-way e.xpenditures 2,903 2.903 1.79 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subwavs 46,169 47.358 1.52 3 
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 247,803 285.156 3 33 4 
5 17) Flevated structures 5 
6 i'8) Ties 1,071,490 1,140,478 3.18 NOT APPLICABLE-5''/o RCLE 6 
7 (9) Rail and othei track material 2.209.869 2.343,315 2,04 7 
8 ( I t ) Ballast 761,696 834,327 2,51 8 
9 (13; Fences, snow sheds, and s'gns 1.623 1,677 7,39 9 
10 (16) Station and ollicc huildings 177.385 199,441 7,33 10 
1 1 (17) Roadwav huildmgs 9,868 9,881 3,48 I I 
12 (18) Water slatiom 122 122 3,32 12 
13 (19) 1 uel stations 41.704 51.088 3 41 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 79.639 88.127 398 14 
15 (22) Slorage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Whaives and docks 910 910 2 19 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 40,046 40.108 3.25 J7_ 
18 (2 5; 1 OFC'CCJFC termmals 87.455 102.295 6,13 18 
19 (26) Communicaiion systenis 116.320 109,119 6,27 19 
20 (27) Signals and interlockers 407,488 431,912 4 12 20 
21 (29) Power plants 1,020 1.020 3,72 21 
22 (31) power-transmission systetti! 8.837 8,<>60 86 22 
23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 3,617 3.623 3.67 23 
24 (37) Hoadwav machines 92.387 94,804 8.82 24 
25 (39) Publlc improvements-Construction 47,723 51,735 1.85 25 
26 (44) Shop machinery 47,306 51.928 5.87 26 
27 (45) I'ower-plant machinery 2.076 2,076 0.65 27 
28 
29 

/Ul other road accounts 
Aniorl'/jltion fiillu.T timn 

28 

defense projects) 

30 IOTAI KOAI) 5^669 433 6,093,621 3,03 30 
FO! ll ' .MFN'I 

31 (52) lyocoinolives 1.252 151 1,271,737 6 14 31 
32 (53) Freight-tram cars 669 789 722.436 6,74 32 
33 (54) Passtnger-lrain cars 33 
34 (5?) Highway revenue equipment 2,776 2.776 2.98 34 
35 (56) Floating equipment 35 
36 (57) Work equipment 53 116 84,579 625 36 
37 (58) Misc'illancous equipment 2 450 42,929 5,78 37 
38 (59) Comjjuter systems and word 38 

procetaing equipment 69479 39,046 1.32 
39 TOTAl. EOt-flPMENT 2,049 761 2.163.503 642 39 
40 ORAND I O I AJ, 7.719.194 8,257,124 1 N A 40 

salvage mediod, which produces finaiKial itaicment reculU ĉ . nsiatenl with the 
The Company's methodology has been approved by the Cotrmission. 

consistent use ofthe Company's net 
method suggested hy Docket No. 36988. 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAT 

(Dollars in Tho, 
-'D EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USEU 

1 Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Accounl No 735 Accumulated depreciation Road and Equipment Property, dunng the year 
relating to owned and used road and equipment Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but nol used when th*! resulting rents are includaa in the 
"Lease Renlal-Credt-Equipmenf accounts and 'Other-Rents-Credit-Equipmenf accounts Exclude any entries for depreciation of equipment that is used bu! not 
owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease Rental-Oebit-Equipment" account and "Other Rents-Detut-Equipment" accounts (See Schedule 351 for the 
accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leasea lo others) 

2 If any data are included m columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in aetail 
3 A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated Dr 

4 if there is any inconsistency belween the credits lo the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should oe given 
5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authofRsd amortization program other than for defense proiects on lines 29 and 39 

Lme 

Mo 

Cross 

Check 

.\ccount 

(a) 

Balance 

at begmiiig 

otyear 

y«ar 

lb) 

'•pjiDITS TO RESERVE 

Durmg th>; year 

Lme 

No 

Lme 

Mo 

Cross 

Check 

.\ccount 

(a) 

Balance 

at begmiiig 

otyear 

y«ar 

lb) 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

expeniies 

(c) 

Other 

ctediis 

(ti) 

Retire­

menU 

(e) 

Other 

Debits 

(i) 

Balance 

al close 

of year 

If,) 

Lme 

No 

I 

ROAD 

(I) Grading 25,267 2.815 796 27.286 1 
2 (JIther. nght-ot-way expcnliures 869 52 921 2 
3 (5; 1 unncis and subways 3,546 698 3 4,241 3 
4 IC) lindges. trestles, and culverts 64,712 8,164 1,315 71,561 4 
5 (7) Lles'aled structures 2,769 2,769 *; 
6 fdjlies 213,928 35,423 29 42,687 5.090 201,603 6 
7 (')) Rail and other track rnatcna! 254,028 46,958 6,003 123,827 16,931 166,231 7 
8 n i ) Ballasi DI (7,734) 19,899 36,914 r.»r (24,749) 8 
9 f 13) I-cnccs. snow sheds, and signs 702 122 824 9 
10 (16) Station and oflice buildings 76,266 14.022 I 1.802 88.487 10 
11 ( i l ) Roadvay buildings 5,270 342 73 174 5,511 11 
12 (iS) Wsler sutions 331 4 335 12 
13 n 9) Fuei statioa 12,490 1.565 14 14,041 13 
14 (21)) Shops and engineliouses 38.770 3.337 2 60 42,049 14 
'5 (22) iiUiiii^e warehouses 15 
16 (•23) Wharves and docks l " (2) 20 18 16 
17 (24) Coa! and ore wharves 25,683 1,301 26,984 17 
18 (25) TOFC/CrjFC temunals 38 271 6,033 47 56 44,295 18 
19 (26) '."ommunication systems 83,364 7.247 18,205 72,406 19 
20 (27) Signals and inicrlockcr.. . 58.610 17,243 333 175,520 20 
21 (•29) Power plants 470 38 508 21 
22 Oi) Power-transrpiKsion s>'.'.etris 6.846 884 26 7.704 22 
23 135) Miscellaneoas stnicturc. 743 133 876 23 
24 (37) Koadway machjiies 79,043 8.009 283 15,413 71,922 24 
25 f39) PubllC improvemcnts-Constructif./n 6.932 928 34 7,826 25 
26 C44) Shop machinery* 33.035 2,824 253 5.787 30,325 26 
27 f45) Power-plant machinery 3,221' 13 3,239 27 
28 All olher road accounts 42.315 45.698 I> (3,1'83) 28 
29 AmortizatHin (•Adjustments; 391,498 1,470 9,5)5 16,515 366,938 29 

30 IOI AL R()AII 1,^61.248 17^,074 8.161 256.961 84.234 1.406,28X 30 

31 f 52) Locomotives 555.233 74,934 10,444 73,006 567,605 31 
32 • (53) l-reight-train cars 270,981 46,111 19,629 23.177 313,544 32 
33 • f54j Passcngcr-train cars 33 
34 • (55) Highway revenue equipment 2,076 1 2,077 34 
35 • (56) Moating equipment 35 
36 • 'S7) Wo.k equipment 50,757 4.482 3,578 628 58,189 36 
37 • '58) Miscellaneous equipment. 28.055 618 28,673 37 

f59) Compuier iystems and word 

38 processing equipment 58,993 7.624 34,6.17 31,960 38 
39 * Amorti/Ation Adjustments 300 300 39 

40 TOT/u, K<:)(.'IPI.«-,:;T 966,395 133.769 33,652 131.468 0 1.002,348 40 

41 GKAMDlfJTAl. | 1.52 7,643 311.843 41,813 388.429 84.234 2.408,636 1 4," 

• To be reported with equipment exr«t«es rather than W & S expenses 

See noles page 39 
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339. ACCRUED LLUBILITY - LEASED PROPERTV 
(Dollars in'.'diousands) 

1 Discbse the required information r»kiling lo credits and debits of AccCTinl 772, 'Accrued uabilty Leased Propert-r", dunng the yta owxaming road aid equprrwnl based from others 
2 III cobmn (c) enter amounts ctiarged to operaling expenses m cobinn |e), enter debits to account ansing Imrn retirements in cotjmn (fj, enler amainta pad lo iMtor 
3 Any loconsislencies belween credils to sccount, chages tc operating expenŝ -s snd payments to lessors should tie tuty xxptaned 
4 Required discbsure may be onilted if based .-oad and equipment proporty reptesBrts 6% or IBSS of l(.̂ al property owned aid used 
5 If setlbmeni for deprecation is made currenllc betwsen lessee and lassor and no debits or crcdits lo Aceouni No 772 are made by the accounting compaiy, ahow m oobmn (c) the cnages 
)-> operating experises aid m coljmn (f) show payments made lo ttie lessor in setlbrner.l Ihereof 

CREDITS 1' 

Duri: 
( f i l lNTS 

• ic yc?r 
DEBHS l O ACCOL'NTS 

During the year 

Line 

No, 
Cross 

check 
Account 

(a) 

Balance 

m 

heginmng 

of year 

(bl 

Charges 

to 

opera'mg 

expenses 

(.-; 

Odier 

credits 

(d) 

Retiremenls 

(e) 

Other 

debits 

«) 

Balance 

at 

closc 

of year 

fK) 

Line 

No 

1 
ROAIJ 

(3) Grading 1 
2 (4) Olher, nghl-of-v/av expenses 2 
.! (51 Turmels and subwavs 3 
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 4 
5 (7) Fclevaled slruttures 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (9) Rail and other U'ack matenal N(yr APPLICABLE - 5Vo RULE 7 
8 (11) Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fencus. snov. sheds, and signs 9 
10 (16) Stations anrt ollicc buildmgs 10 
!1 (! 7) Roadway buildings 11 
12 (18) Waler stations 12 
13 (19) Fuel staiions 13 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Sluragc warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wliarves and dock* 16 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 17 
18 I 2 i ) 70FC/C0FC lerminals 18 
19 (26) t^ommunicaiioii systems 19 
20 (27) jignals and inlerlockeni 20 
21 (29) I'ower plants 21 
22 1 (31) Power-transmission systems 22 
23 (35) .Miscellaneous stnictures 23 
24 (37) Roadway machmes 24 
25 (39) Public improvements-Construction 2'i 
26 (44) Shop machmery* 26 ' 
27 (45) Powiji-planl machinery 27 
28 Ail other road accounts 28 
29 AmortizalKm (Adjustments) 29 
30 I O T A I ROAD 30 

FOCIPMF.NT 

31 (52) Ijicomolives 31 
32 (53) Freight train cars 

33 (54) Passengcr-train cars 33 
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment 34 
35 (56) Fioalinj.; equipment 35 
36 (57; Work cquipuient 36 
37 (58) Miixellancuus equipment 37 

(59) Computer systems and word 

38 processing equipment 38 
39 An ortizalion AdjustmenU 39 
at) TOTAI. F^L'IPMEN'T 4<1 

41 (iRAND TOI A I . 41 

• To be Teported with equipment expeniies rather lhan W & S expenses 
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340. DEPRECIATIO.N BASE AND RATES I.MPROVE.MENTS TO ROAD AND EOL'IP.MENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars m Uiousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each pnmary accounl thc depreciation base u.sed in compuling the- depreciation charges for the month of January, and in 
column (c) show the depreciation base used in compuimg the depreciation charges for the mondi of December, in column (d) show the coinpo=ii: raUs 
used in computing die depreciation charges for Ihe monlh of December, and on lmes 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage ofall 
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascerlamed by applying die pnmary account tomposite rates to Ihe depreciation base used in computing the 
charges for December and dividmg Uie total so compuied by the total depreciation base for the tatne monlh lhis schedule should mciudc only improvements 
to leased property charged lo account 732, "Improvemenis on 1 /eased Property" Thc composite raUs used should be Uiose prescribed or od.erwise 
aiidionzed by the Commissioa excepi thai where the use of component rates has been auUionzed, die composite rates to be shown for die respetlive primary 
accounts should bc recompuled from the Deceinber charges developed by the use of the authorized rales Ifany changes in rates were effective during 
die year, give full particulars in a footnote 

2 All improvements to lea.se * properties mav be combined and one composite rate computed for cach primars accounL or a separate schedule may he 
included for each such prirperts 

3 It depreciation accruals have been discontmued for any acount. die depreciation ba.se should be reported, nevertheless, in support ol depreciation 
reserves .•\uthonly for Ihe discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnoie indicatmg the accountfs) affected 

4. Disclosuics in die respective settions of this schedule may be omitUd if eiUicr tolal road leased from others or tolal equipment leased troni oOit-rs 
represents less than 5% j f Ihe total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However. Ime 41, (h-and l olal. should be completed 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Accuuni 

(a) 

Depicciation base . Vnnuai tomposilt- i .ine 

No 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Accuuni 

(a) 

AI beginning o f ' ear 

(b) 

At close of vear 

( t ) 

rale (percent) 

(d) 

i .ine 

No 

1 

RO/UJ 

()) (irading 1 
2 f4) Other right-of-way expendituir- 2 
3 (•5)1 unneis and subways 3 
4 (6) Bndges. trestles & culverts 4 

* (7) Flevated slruttures 5 
i> (8jTies 6 
" (9) Rail & oUiei u^acl. matenal 7 
8 M l ) Ballast 8 
9 (13) Fences snow sheds & sign."̂  9 
10 (16) Station & oflice buildings 10 
1 1 117) Roadway buildings DF'IAILCJ.Mi r r t l ) - 5»-oRUI.F 11 

n (18) Water stations 12 
1 ' (l'>) Fi.cl stations 13 
14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves & docks 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 
18 (25) 1 OFC COFC lenninals 18 
19 l26) (.'orrimunitalion systtms 19 
20 (27) Signals & intcrlotkers 20 
21 (29) Powirr plants 21 
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22 
23 (35) ,'Vlistellancous str.'ttures 23 
24 (37) Ror dway machines 24 
25 (30) Public improvemenis-const 25 
26 (44) Shop mathinery 26 
27 (45) Power plant machinery 27 
28 
70 

All odier road atcounis 
, '*ni i . r1 . 'y l . t i t . i t f A/ l i i lKlm<*f i lK 1 

28 

30 

31 

H / I A I . KOAD 
29 

30 
30 

31 

F'JI'1PMF,.\T 

(52) Ijocomotives 11 
32 (53) Freight-train cars 32 
33 (54) Passimgtt-train cars 33 
34 (55) lli['/iway revenue cquipmeni 34 
35 (56) Floating equiprnent 35 
36 (57) Work equipment 36 
37 (58) .Miscellaneous ei{uipmt;.l 37 
38 (59) Computer iystems and word 

processing equipment 38 
39 Amortization Adjustments 39 
40 UnAI liljni'MKST 40 
41 1 (iRA.M) lO I Al rSer .Notej ''7,X2X 1 r,K.7r,4 41 

j^^»ejr2)orl£<^^|jtl^c^^ rather than W&S i^tp*^^^ 
Railroai'i Annual Rqrort R l 



38 Road Initials CR V ear 1998 

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND FX>L'IPMEN1 LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Enter Ihe required information concerning debits and trediU to account 733. 'Accumulated Depreciaiion-lmprovemenLs on Uued Property", 
during die year relating to unprovements made lo road and equipmeni (Koperty leased from odiers, die depreciation charges for which are included 
in operaling expenses of the respondent 

2 Ifany entne, are made for column (d) "Othercredils" or column (f) "Otber debiu". sUte die facta occaaiomng such entries on page 35. A debil 
balance in column (ii) or (g) for a.iy primary account should be shovm m parentliesis or designated "Dr" 

3 Any inconsisteiity belween the credits to the reserve as shown m column (c) and the charges lo operatmg expeases should be fully expli'.med on page 35 
4 Show in column (ej die debits to the reserve arismg from retiremenU These debiU should nol exceed investment, etc 
5 Delails in the respective sections of diis schedule may be omitted if eidier toUl road leased from odiers or total equipment leased from othen 

represents less dian 5% of total road owned or toul equipment owned, respectively However. Ime 39 (irand Total, should be completed 

I .inc 

So 

Cross 

Chctl 

Account 

(a) 

Balance al 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDI I S TO RESERVE 

During the year 
Df BITS TO RESERVE 

Dunng the year 

Line 

No 

I .inc 

So 

Cross 

Chctl 

Account 

(a) 

Balance al 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Charges lo 

operatmg 

expenses 

f t , 

Odier 

credits 

(d) 

Retire­

ments 

(c) 

Other 

debils 

(i) 

Balance 

at close 

of year 

(B) 

Line 

No 

1 
ROAD 

(3) Orading 1 
2 (4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 2 
3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 
4 (6) Bridges, uestles & culverts 4 
5 (7) Flevated sfructures 5 
6 (8) Ties 6 
7 (0) Rail & odier track material 7 
8 (11) Ballast X 
9 (13) Fences snow sbed.s & sijjns 9 
10 (16) Station & oflite buildings 10 
1 1 (17) Roadway huildmgs 11 
12 (18) Waler stations 12 

J3_| (19) Fuel .stalioro DETAIL OMIITED • 5"o RULE 13 
14 (20) Shops & enginehousKs 14 
15 (22) Storag,; warehouses 15 
16 (23) Wharves Sc docks 16 
17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 
18 (25) TOFC'COFC termmals 18 
19 (26) Comnumicalion systems 19 
20 (27) Signals & inlttiockcrs 20 
21 (29) I'ower plants 21 
22 (31) Power-Iiansmission systems 22 
23 (35) .Miscellaneous jtructures 23 
24 (37) Rriadwa/ machines 24 
25 (30) Pu il l t inproverncnl»-r.xmxt 25 
26 (44) Shoji machinery' 26 
27 (45) Power-pianl machinery 27 
28 Ail other road accounts 28 
2v l O i A l . k t J A D 29 

i:OL'IPMENT 

30 (52) Ixitomotives 30 
31 (53) Freiglit-tram tsrs 31 
32 (54) Passenger-train tars 32 
33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33 
34 (56) Floating equipment 34 
35 (57) Work equipment 35 
36 (58) .Misceiianeous equipment 36 
37 (59) Computer systems and word 

priK.essmg equipment 37 
38 TOTAI. FQf'IPMENT 38 
3'/ ORAND IOTAI. 38.523 3.096 708 40.911 39 

* To be rtponed with equipment expeiuK rather lhan W&S expente 
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Roadlnitials CR Year 1998 39 

Notes to Schedule -335-Accumulated IDepreciation-RoacI and Equipmem (>wned and Used 

I rhe credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) exceed charges to orating expenses due to t̂ e 
capilalmtion of overhead costs: 

Schedule 335 $311,843 
Schedule 339 0 
Schedule 342 3,096 
Schedule 351 165 
Schedule 410 $306,550 

Total column (f) 

S31S,1(M $306,550 $8,554 

2 Entrie* to Other Credits (column tl) 

Roadway 
Salvage $6/,9| 
Salvage Costs - Asset Impairment Reserves 1,470 

8,161 

EquipnMOt: 
Salvage 154 
Like-Kind transfer 33,498 

33.652 

Total tolumn (d) $41,813 

lintrics to Other Debits (column f) 

koadway 
Removal Costs $22,021 
impairment Reserves - Removal 16,515 
Bndge Reserve Reallooition 45,698 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATE.S-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Tnis jchedule is to be used in cases where the reiatec Jepreciation reserve is carried in thc accounts ofthe respondent and the rent tiierefrom is 
included m Accourts 32-11-00, 32-12-00. 32-13-00, 32-21-00. 32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c). for each properlv accouni. tlie depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of Ja.nufU7 and 
December, respectivel- wiih respect to road and equipmeni owned by the respondent but leased lo others, die depreciation charges for which iire not 
includible in operating expenses ofthe respondent, bul for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounis ofthe respondeni. If the base for 
road is oliier than the orig'Jial cost or estimaled original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by the 
respondent trom its Order No. ? records and accounts, or is oiher lhan ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given. 

3. In column (d) show die composiu rales used to compule the depreciat on for December and on lmes 29 and 38 of this colunin show the composite 
percenuge fc jad and equipment arcounU. respectively, ascertained by applymg the primary accounts composite rates to the depreciation base 
used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the lotal al' O compuUd by die depreciation base. 

4 If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the deprecialion base should be reported, nsvertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. Authonty for the discontinuance of accruals shouid be shown in a foomote mdicalmg the accounUs) affected 

5. If the total road leased to otliers is less than 5% of die toUl road owned, omit If lolal equipinent leased to others is less tlian 5% of total equipment 
owned; omit however, line 39, Grand Tolal, should be completed. 

Lme 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Account Depreciation base Aimual c 

rate (pt 

(d, 

No. 
Lme 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

(a) 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

Al close of year 

(c) 

Aimual c 

rate (pt 

(d, 

No. 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Cirading 1 

2 (4) Other nght-c ' way expenditures 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 

4 (6) Bndges, trestles & culverts 4 

5 (7) Elevated structures 5 

6 (8) Ties 6 

7 (9) Rail & other trark material 7 

8 (11) Ballast 8 

9 (13) Fences snow sheds & signs 9 

10 (16) Slalion & office buildings DETAIL OMHTED - S"-* RULE 10 

11 (17) Roadway buildings I I 

12 ( i8 ) Waler siations 12 

13 (19) Fuel stalioas 13 

14 (20) Shops & enginehouses 14 

15 (22) Stoiage warehouses 15 

16 (23) Vv'hirves& docks 16 

17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 19 

20 (27) Signals & interlockers 20 

21 (29) Power plants 21 

22 (31) Power-transmission systems 22 

23 (35) Miscellaneous structures 23 

24 (37) P-^adway machines 24 

25 (39) Public improvements-consl 25 

26 (44) Shop irachiner>' 26 

27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27 

28 All other road accounis 

T n T A I p n A H 

28 
i r - . 

29 

30 

117 1 / \ l • l \ U I \ I J 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomoiives 30 

31 (53) Freight-train cars 31 

32 (54) Pas.?enger-tr . cars 32 

33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33 

34 (56) Floating equipment 34 

35 (57) Work equipment 35 

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment N/A 36 

37 (59) Computer syslems and wotd 

processing equipment 37 

38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38 

39 GRAND TOTAL 3,677 3,677 4,57 39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LE^^ED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Tllis schedule is to bc used in cases where the depreciation reserse is carried in the axxounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in 
Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2. Disclose credils and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipment Property", dunng the year r elating to road and equipment 
leased to others, the deprecialion charges for which are not includible in operaling expenses ofthe respondent. (See schedule 330 for die reserve 
relating to road and equ'pment owned and used by the respoiident). 

3. Ifany enUies are made for "Other credits", and "Other debits", stale the facts occasioning such entries. A debit balance in columns (b) or )g) for any 
primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

4. Details in the respective sections of thir schedule may be omitied if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represents 
less than 5% of total road owned or toul equipment owned, respectively. However, lioe 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Accou"-* 

(a) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS 7 0 RESERVE 

Dunng Uie year 

DEBITS TO RESERVTE 
During the year 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(.R) 

Line 
No 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Accou"-* 

(a) 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

OUier 

debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(.R) 

Line 
No 

1 

ROAD 

(3) Gradir 3 1 

2 (4) Other nght-of-way ex-penditures 2 

3 (5) Tunnels and subways 3 

4 (6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 4 
5 (7) Elevated structures 5 

6 (8)Ties 6 

7 (9) Rail & other track material 7 

8 (11) Ballast 8 

9 (13) Fences snow sheds & signs 9 

10 (16) Stalion & office buildmgs 10 

11 (17) Roadway buildings 11 

12 (18) Water station- 12 

13 (19) Fuel station:; DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 13 

14 (20) Shops & engmehouses 14 

15 (22) Slorage warehouses 15 

16 (23) Wharves & docks 16 

17 (24) Coal & ore wharves 17 

18 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 18 

19 (26) Communication systems 19 

20 (27) Signals & intcTlockers 20 

21 (29) Power plants 71 

22 (31) Power-transmission sysUmis 22 

23 (35) .Miscellaneous structures 23 

24 (37) Roadway machmes 24 

2.'i (39) Public improvements-const. 25 

26 (44) Shop machmery"u's 26 

27 (45) Power-plant machinery 27 

28 All othci road accourits 28 

29 1 0 I AL ROAD 29 

EQUIPMENT 

30 (52) Locomotives 30 

31 (53) i-iciglit-ll<iili ..an, 31 
32 (54) Passenger-train cars 32 

33 (55) Highway revenue equipment 33 

.34 (56) Floating equipment 34 

35 (57) Work equipment 35 

36 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 36 

37 (59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 37 

38 TOTAI. EQUIP.MENT 38 

39 GRAJVD TOT. \L 1,658 165 1,823 39 

* To be reported with equipment expense ralher than W&S expense. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Company) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1 Discbse the inveslmenl in railway propertj used in iransportation service at tne cbse ol the year This investment represen's the aggregate of property owned or leased by Ihe respondent 

and used m Ihe respondent's transportation sevice Guch praparty includes (a) me inrestment reported in Accounts 73l, "Road and Equipment Propert/, and 732, 'Impnjvenwils on Leased 

Property*, of the rsspondent, tesaany 731 a;32 property teased to othci-j for their exclisive use of r̂ ad, track, or bndges (incbdirig equipment y olher mkvay property covered by the contract) 

Equipment teased to ottiers under separate distinct contracts shal nol be dsducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 properiy, and (b) the investment ef other oorripanies' 731 or 732 property 

(incliding operating and tessor raitoads) used by the respondent • l̂en the base is for exobsivB use or control of roads, tracks or bndges (inobdng equipment ol other railway propeity 

covered by the conlract) Tms excludes based equipment Irom operating raikoads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of oiner camers in property jOinily used by the respondent 

2 In cokimn (a), classify each company m this schedute as respondent (P), bssor raikad (L), inactive or piopnetar>' company (P), sna other based properties (0) 

3 in colamn (a) to ;e), inclusive, first show Ihe data requested for the respondent (R) next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in bwisportation service of the respondent 

dMded between bssor (L) and propnetary (P) companies folwe't by data for camert, and others (0), portions of vito^. ptoperty are used m transportaioii ceivce of tne lesponderit Show s 

lolal lor each cbss ol compeny in coljmn (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, data for transportation property based lo camers and others 

in column (c) Ine+iaui camers report the mites of road used in Ine-haul servce Report mites in whote numbeis 

6 In oobmn (d), show Ihe amount oppkabte in Accounis 731 and 732 on the books ol the companion whose names appear in cohmn (b) Vabes ol property of camers segregaied by estimate or 

o!hen»se shoukj correspond in aniounl lo the deductioris made by the ov»ncrs in their reports It separate valie is nol avaibbte, ĉ ptenalions shouU be giv ĵi Differences belween the amounts in 

cobmn'd) of this schedute and the amounis shown in cotimn (c), Ine 24, on the assel side of Ihe comparative general balance sheel of each individual laiiway, should be expbined m a footnoie. 

Book valie incLded in Accounis 73) or 732 of the owner should be reported in colimn (d) in nsference to Ihc investment of frie respondent in Ihe secuniies of the owner untess a good reason can 

be given ior me contrary (*lhods of esumating (by capitaiang renlals al 6 perceni or olherwise) value of pnoperty of pnvaie owners, o. portions of property of other camers, should be explained 

6 In cobmn (ej show Ihe amount ol depreciation and amortization accmed as of trie cbss of the year in Accounts 733, 734,735.736. and 772, that is applcabte lo lha property ol Ihe camers 

whose names are isted in column (b), regardtess ol where the nesemes Iherelor are recorded 

Depreciation and 

Class .Miles of road Investments amorlization of 

Line (See Name of company used (See Ins 4) in propeity defense projects Line 

No, lns.2) (whole numbers) (See lns, 5) (See lns 6) No. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1 R Consolidated Rcii Corporation 8,427 9,514,600 2,451,370 1 

2 2 

3 L Sl. Lawrence & Adirondack Rwy. Co. 56 4,851 2,227 3 

4 L CSX Transportation Co., Iiic. 25 * 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 O CRC Properties, Inc. 25,439 5,291 7 

8 CRR Investments 20 20 8 

9 Total O 25,459 5.311 9 

10 10 

11 Less: Investment in Raiiroad Property 11 

12 Leased to Others 12 

13 13 

14 Indiana Harbcr Belt RR Co. (3,998) 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

20 20 

2! 21 

22 * Leased for 30 years - cost svill bc th2 maintenance 22 

23 expense for 7 years and bis.'̂ d on tonnage thereafter. 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 2? 

28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 TOTAL 8,508 9,540,912 2,458,908 31 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAV PROPERTV USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 In colimns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amounl of inveslmert at the cbse of Ihe '/eat in property ot respondent and each group or class of companies and properties 

2 The amounis for respondent and for each group or cbss of companies and properlies on Lire l i herein, should correspond vwth the amounis lor each cbss ol oompany and proper'ies shown in 

Schedute 352A Continuing records shal be mainiained by respondent of the pnmary property accounis separatey for each compariy ol property inclided in the schedute 

3 Report on ine 29 amounis ,-epresenling oaixtaizalion of renlals for teased properly based on 6 per^t per year where property is not cbssified by accounis by nc»n;arner owners 

or where cost of properly based fram ofher earners is not ascertanabb Identity non<:amer owners ard bnefy expbin on page 37 methods of estimating value ol property of nonofiiers 

or pnjperty of olher camers 

4 Report on lne 30 amounts .iol inclidibte in Ihe accounts shown, or in ine 29 The items reported should be bnefly identified and expbined Abo inckide here those items afler permission is 

oblained from the Commission for exceptions to prescnbed accounting Reference tr such aulhonty should be made when expbining the amounis reported Respondenis must not make 

Line 

No 

Cross 

check 

Account 

(a) 

Respondent 

(b) 

Lessor 

Railroads 

(C) 

Inactive 

(propnetary 

companies) 

(d) 

Other 

Leased 

IVoperties 

Line 
No, 

1 (7) l.and for transportation purposes 115,529 187 1.820 1 

2 (3) Orading 228,188 434 Cr (200) 2 

3 (4) Otlier. right-of-way expenditures 2,946 3 

4 ( f ) Tunnels and subways 50.699 4 

5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 301.493 462 Cr (165) 5 

6 (7) Elevaied structures 2,575 6 

7 (8)Ties 1,342,958 1.776 Cr. (714) 7 

8 (9) Rail and olher track matenal 2,631.256 1.269 Cr, (858) 8 

9 (11) Ballast 944.355 405 C I . (130) 9 

10 (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 1.988 46 Cr (1) 10 

11 (16) Station and office buildmgs 232.614 33 22.571 11 

12 (17) Roadway buildings 12.036 12 

13 (18) Water stations 460 13 

;4 (19) Fuel stations 52.847 Cr (21) 14 

15 (20) Shops and enginehouses 93.776 Cr, (27) 15 

16 (22) Storage warehouses 16 

17 (231 Wharves and docks 910 294 17 

18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 79.528 18 

19 (25) I OFC/COFC terminals 108.780 19 

20 (26) Communication systems 115,464 12 Cr. (125) 20 

21 (27) Signals and inurlockers 485,475 156 Cr. (846) 21 

27 (29) Power plants 1,054 22 

23 (31) PowcT-trarLsmission systems 9,517 Cr (5) 23 

24 (35) Miscellaneous s-lructures 3.913 Cr, (6) 24 

25 (37) Roadway machines 94.713 25 

26 (39) PubllC improvements-Construction 54.482 71 Cr (139) 26 

27 (44) Shop machinery 55,108 27 

28 (45) Power-plant machinery 3.739 28 

29 leased property capitalized 29 

rcnial (explam) 

30 Other (specify and explain) 30 

31 TOTAI. ROAD 7,026,403 4,851 21.448 31 

32 (52) locomotives 1 306,04'; 

33 (53) Freight-train cars 751.1.20 33 

34 (54) Passenger-lrain cars 34 

35 (55) liigliway revenue equipment 2.790 35 

36 (56) Floating equipment 36 

37 (57) Work equipment 87,209 37 

38 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 60,683 38 

39 (59) Computer systems and word 39 

pioccssmg equipment 43 861 13 

40 TOTAI. EQLIP.MENT 2,252.408 13 40 

41 (76) Interest during con-stniction 41 

42 (80) Other elements of investment 42 

43 (90) Construction work in progress 235,789 43 

44 GRAND TOTAL 9.514,600 4.851 21.461 44 
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44 Road Initials: CR Year: 1998 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RCTURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CROSS-CHECKS 

SCHEDULI- 410 SCHEDULE 210 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620. column (f) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 thra 138 column (f) 
Lines 118 thni 123, and 130 dmi 135 column (0 

Line 231, column (fi 
Line 230, column (f) 

Lines 207. 208, 211. 212, column (f) 
Lines 226, 227. column (f) 
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316. column (f) 

Line 213, column (f) 
Lme 232, column (f) 
Line 317, column (f) 

Lmes 202, 203. 216. column (f) (equal to or greater 
than, bul variance cannot exceed line 216, column (f) 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal to or greater 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 235, column (fi 

Lines 302 Uiru 307 and 320, column (f) (equal to or 
greater Uian, but variance coruiot exceed line 320, 
column (f) 

I-ine 507, 
Line 508, 
Line 509, 
Line 510, 
Line Sll , 
Lme 512, 
Lme 513, 
Line 514, 
Line 515, 
Line 516, 
Line 517, 

column ( f ) 
column (0 
culu-mn (0 
column ( f ) 
coluinn ( f ) 
column (t) 
column ( f ) 
column ( f ) 
column ( f ) 
column ( f ) 
column I f ) 

SCHEDULE 450 

Line 4 coluinn b 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Luie 14. column (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

Line 29 column (b) 
Lme 29. column (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Lme 19. columns (b) thru (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 
Lines 24, 39, column (f) 
Lines 32, 35, 36. 37, 40, 41. column (f) 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) dim (d) plus lme 24. 
columns (e) diru (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5. 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24 , 39, columns (cl and (d) 
Lines 32. 35. 36. 37, 40. 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35, 36. 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

SCHEDULE 417 

Line 1, 
Line 2, 
Line 3. 
Line 4, 
Line 5, 
Linc 6, 
Line 7, 
Line 8, 
Line 9, 
Line 10. 
Line 11. 

column (j) 
column (j) 
cuiumn (j) 
coluinn (j) 
column 0) 
colunm (j) 
column (j) 
column (j) 
column (i) 
column (j) 
column (j) 

SCHEDULE 210 

Luie 47 column b 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



410 RAILW AV OPEKAI INf; EXPENSES 

(Dollars in ThousHii'ls) 

State the railway operating expenses on respondent's road for the year, classifying them in accordance with the Unifotm System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, and 
allocate the common operating expenses in accordance with the Commissions's rules governing the separation of such expenses between freight and passengr^r services 

71 
n, •a 
o 

7i 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT FREIGHT 

LINE 
NO. 

CROSS 

V 

NIA - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) N(A F/C 

SALARIES & 
WAGES 

(B| 

MAT'L,TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL & LUBES 
(C| 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(D| 

GENERAL 

(£! 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 
liXPENSE 

(F| 

PASSENOER 

(G) 

TOTAL 

(H) 

LINE 
NO. 

1 

IWAY AND STRUCTURES: 

ADMINISTRATION: 

TRACK 02 35,234 863 6,104 2,682 44,883 44,883 1 

2 BRIDGE AND BUILDING 03 4,419 158 858 373 5,808 5,808 2 

3 SIGNAL 04 7,048 217 1,238 529 9,032 9,032 3 

4 COMVIUNICATION 05 1,260 45 239 108 1,652 1,652 4 

6 OTHER 06 1,039 38 70 817 1,964 1,964 5 

6 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE: 

ROADWAY-RUNNING 10 5,118 357 6,061 162 11,698 11,698 6 

7 ROADWAY-SWITCHING 10 (2) 2 (1) 0) (1) 7 

8 T0NNELS/SUBWAY3-RUNNIN0 11 1 2 1 4 4 8 

9 TUNNELS/SUBWAYS-SWITCHINQ 11 » 
10 BRIDGES/CULVERS-RUNNING 12 4,531 (173) 178 234 4,770 4,770 10 

11 BRIDGES/CULVERS-SWITCHING 12 11 

12 TIES-RUNNING 13 (86) 574 513 146 1,147 1,147 12 

13 TIES-SWITCHING 13 3 13 16 16 13 

14 RAIL & OTH TRK MAT'L RUNNING 14 21,948 3,785 6,594 758 33,085 33,085 14 

15 RAIL & OTH TRK MAT'L-SWITCHING 14 482 (108) (») 366 366 15 

16 BALLAST-RUNNING 16 585 578 473 118 1,754 1,754 16 

17 BALLAST-SWITCHING 16 2 23 25 25 17 

18 RD PROPERTY DAMAGE-RUNNING 48 3,568 2.600 486 13 6,667 6,667 18 

19 RO PROPERTY DAMAGE-SWITCHING 48 71 71 71 19 

20 RD PROPERTY DAMAGE-OTHER 48 246 481 63 2 792 702 20 

21 SIGNALS/INTERLOCKERS-RUNNING 19 22.126 5.686 1,564 24.1 29,619 29,619 21 

22 SiGNALS/iNTERL'JCKERS-SWITCHING 19 (7) 59 (1) 51 51 22 

23 COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS 20 5,259 2,482 64 226 8,031 8,031 23 

24 POWER SYSTEMS 21 877 235 48 24 1,184 1,184 24 

25 HWY GRADE CROSSINGS-RUNNING 22 5,704 1,7.35 1,165 98 8,702 8,702 25 

26 HWY GRADE CROSSINGS-SWITCHING 22 to (1) 9 9 26 

27{ SfATION & OFFICE BUILDINGS 23 919 309 1,276 32 2,536 2,536 27 

281 SHOP BLDGS-L0C0M01IVES 24 1,991 327 457 10 2,785 2,785 28 

291 SHOP BLDGS-FREIGHT CARS 25 800 411 77 9 1,297 1,297 29 

301 SHOP BLDGS OTHER EQUIPMENT 26 56 56 56 30 

73 
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410 KAII.WAV OPKRA riN(; KXPKNSK.S 
(Dullars in I liuusands) 

ct-

C 

\ 
?3 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT FREIGHT 

LINE 
NO. 

CROSS 

V 

N/A • NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) N/A F/C 

SALARIES a. 
WAGES 

(B) 

MATL.TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL Sl LUBES 
(C| 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(0) 

GENERAL. 

(E) 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 
EXPENSE 

(Fl 

PASSENGER 

(0) 

TOTAL 

<H) 
LINE 
NO. 

WAY AND STRUCTURES-(CONTINUED) 

1 REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE (CONTINUED) 

101 LOCOMOTIVE SERVICE FACILITIES 27 63 10 8 1 82 82 101 

102 MISC BUILDINGS «. STRUCTURES 28 2,758 836 613 51 4,258 4,258 102 

103 COAL TERMINALS 29 2,097 262 2,359 2,3'9 103 

104 ORE TERMINALS 30 3.34 334 334 104 

105 OTHER MARINE TERMINALS 32 118 118 118 105 

1u6 TOFC/COFC TERMINALS 31 (22) 526 504 504 106 

107 MTR VEHICLE LDG «i DISTRIB FAC 33 63 2 4.'0 1 516 516 107 

108 FAC FOR OTH SPEC SERVICE OPER 35 284 44 (5) 10 333 333 108 

109 ROADWAY MACHINES 36 675 (1,773) (440) 142 (1,396) (1,396) 109 

110 SMALL TOOLS * SUPPLIES 37 3 1,253 3,410 (7) 4,659 4,659 110 

111 SNOW REMOVAL 38 1,268 1,072 3,015 30 5,385 5,385 111 

112 FRINGE BENEFITS-RUNNING 12 00 14,586 14,586 14,586 112 

113 FRINGE BENEFITS-SWITCHING 12 00 103 103 103 113 

114 FRINGE BENEFITS-OTHER 12 00 28,180 28,180 28,180 114 

115 CASUALTIES/ INS-RUNNING 52/53 00 5,243 5,243 5,243 116 

116 CASUALTIES/INS-SWITCHING 52/53 00 29 29 29 116 

117 -. CASUALTIES/ INS OTHER 52/53 00 9,959 9,959 9,959 117 

118 * LEASE RENTALS-DR RUNNINO 31 00 4,718 4,718 4,718 118 

119 • LEASE RENTALS-DR-SWITCHING 31 00 8 8 8 119 

120 * LEASE RENTAL8-DR-0THER 31 00 28,266 28,266 28,266 120 

121 LEASE RENTALS CR-RUNNING 32 00 121 

122 • LEASE RENTALS-CR SWITCHING 32 00 122 

123 • LEASE RENTALS-CR-OTHER 32 00 (79) (79) (79) 123 

124 JT FACILITY RENT-DR-RUNNING 33 00 10,387 10,.387 10,387 124 

125 JT FACILITY RENT DR SWITCHING 33 00 3,949 3,9-'9 3,949 125 

126 JT FACILITY RENT DR OTHER 33 00 253 253 253 126 

127 JT FACILITY RENT-CR-RUNNING 34 00 (11,102) (11,102) (11,1021 127 

128 JT FACILITY RENT CR-SWITCHING 34 00 (249) (249) (249) 128 

129 JT FACILITY RENT-CR OTHER 34 00 (471) (471) (471) 129 

130 • OTHEH RFNTS-DR-RUNNINQ ',5 00 1,914 1,914 1,914 130 

131 • OTHER RENTS-DR-SWITCHING 35 00 131 

132 • OTHER RENTS DR-OTHER 35 00 (171) (171) (171) 132 

133 • OTHER RENTS-CR RUNNING 36 00 133 

134 • OTHER RENTS-CR-SWITCHING 36 00 134 

138 • OTHER RENTS CR-OTHER 36 00 135 

06 
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410 KAILWAY OPERATIN(; KXPKNSfcS 

(Uollart in Tboutiinds) 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT FREIOHT 

LINE 
NO. 

CROSS 
N/A - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) N/A F/C 

SALARIES 8i 
WAGES 

(B> 

MATL,TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL « LUBES 
(Cl 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(E) 

TOTAL 
FREIOHT 
EXPENSE 

(F> 

PASSENGER 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINE 
NO. 

136 

WAY AND STRUCTURES-ICONTINUED) 

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE (CONTINUED) 

OEPRECIATION-RUNNINQ 62 00 93,885 93,885 93,885 136 

137 • DEPRECIATiONSWITCHINQ 62 00 39,980 39,980 39,980 137 

138 • DEPRECIATION OTHER 62 00 36,352 36,352 36,352 138 

139 JOINT FACILITY-DR RUNNINO 37 00 6,502 6,502 6,502 139 

140 JOINT FACIUTYOR-SWITCHING 37 00 2,379 2,379 2,379 140 

141 JOINT FACILITY-DROTHER 37 00 381 381 381 141 

142 JOINT FACILITY-CR-RUNNINO 38 00 (11,242) (11,342) (11,242) 142 

143 JOINT FACILITY-CR-SWITCHING 38 00 (106) (106) (106) 143 

144 J 0 ; N T FACILITY CR-OTHER 38 00 (2) (2) (2) 144 

145 DISMNTLG RET PROP-RUNNING 39 265 14 1 25 305 305 148 

146 DI.^MNTLQ RET PROP SWITCHING 39 148 

147 DISMNTLO RET PROP-OTHER J9 (4) 55 51 51 147 

148 * OTHER-RUNNING 99 1,019 1,019 1,019 148 

149 • 0 rHERSWITCHING 99 3 3 3 149 

ISO * OTHER-OTHER 69 2,136 1,135 590 1,302 5,163 5,163 180 

151 TOTAL WAY AND STRUCTURES 133,673 23,373 71,846 236,456 465,348 465,348 161 

201 

EQUirMENT 
LOCOMOTIVES: 

ADMINISTRATION 01 4,307 173 526 255 5.261 5,251 201 

1202 * REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 41 30,570 71,657 2,705 110 105,042 105,042 202 

203 • MACHINERY REPAIRS 40 2,183 420 341 4 2,948 2,948 203 

204 EQUIPMENT DAMAGED 48 1,640 2,885 42 2 4.569 4,569 204 

205 FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 17,817 17,817 17,817 206 

206 OTHER CASUALTIES & INS 62/63 00 4,406 4,406 4,406 206 

207 t LEASE RENTALS-DR 31 00 15,623 15,623 15,623 207 

2U8 • LEASE RENTAL8-CR 32 00 (80) (80) (80) 208 

209 JOINT FACILITY RENT-DR 33 00 

• • 
476 476 476 209 

210 JOINT FACILITY RENT-CR 34 CO (732) (732) (732) 210 

211 * OTHER fSCNTS OR 38 00 211 

212 
213 
214 

• OTHER RENT8-CR 36 
DEPRECIATION 62 
JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 

00 
00 
00 

(1.186) 

74,624 
(1,186) 
74,624 

536 

(1,186) 
74,624 

536 

212 
213 
214 

212 
213 
214 

OTHER RENT8-CR 36 
DEPRECIATION 62 
JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 

00 
00 
00 5.36 

74,624 
(1,186) 
74,624 

536 

(1,186) 
74,624 

536 

212 
213 
214 

21S JOINT FACILITYCR 38 00 (2,387) (2,387) (2,387) 218 

216 RPS BILLED OTHER-CR ALL 40 XX (1,843) (1,843) (1,843) 218 

217 DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY 39 30 33 33 2 l f 

218 • OTHER 99 1,216 220 

; 
1,882 38 3.356 3,356 218 

219 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 39,946 75,358 15,903 97,256 228,463 228,46} 21t 

HO 

I 
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410 RAILWAY OPKRATING KXPKNSKS 

(Dollar! In Thnusmidii) 

JO 

e 
a 
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NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATINO EXPENSE ACCOUNT FREIOHT 

LINE 
NO. 

CROSS 
N/A - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) N/A F/C 

SALARIES ft 
WAGES 

(B) 

MATL,T00L8 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL ft LUBES 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(E) 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 
EXPENSE 

(Ft 

PASSENOER 

(0) 

TOTAL 

(H» 
LINE 
NO. 

220 
FREIGHT CARS: 

ADMINISTRATION 01 6,584 (151) 1,933 388 8,754 8,754 22U 

221 REPAIRS 8. MAINTENANCE 42 28,588 40,248 24,472 (1.433) 91,875 91,875 221 

222 MACHINERY REPAIR 40 1,082 1,223 10 1 2,316 2,316 222 

223 EQUIPMENT DAMAGED 48 284 29 48 4 365 365 223 

224 FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 9,518 9,518 9,518 224 

225 OTHER CASUALTIES 8i INS 62;J3 00 5,771 5,771 5,771 22£ 

2.26 * LEASE RENTALS-DR 31 00 50,819 50,819 50,819 226 

227 LEASE RENTAL8-CR 32 00 (3,944) (3,944) (3,944) 227 

228 JOINT FACILITY RENT D l 33 00 228 

229 JOINT FACII ITY RENT-CR 34 00 7?S 

230 • OTHER RENT8 DR 35 00 350,048 350,048 350,048 230 

231 * OTHER HENT8 CR 38 00 (102,815) (102.815) (102,815) 231 

232 • DEPRECIATION 62 00 46,249 46.249 46,249 232 

233 JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 76 76 76 233 

234 JOINT FACILITY CR 38 00 (106) (106) (106) 234 

235 RPS BILLED OTHER-CR ALL 40 00 (35,834) (35.834) (35,834) 236 

236 DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY 39 236 

237 • OTHER 99 357 142 160 659 659 237 

238 TOTAL FREIGHT CARS 36,895 41,491 284,867 60,498 423,751 423,751 238 

301 
OTHER EQUIPMENT: 

ADMINISTRATION 01 595 13 157 1,248 2,013 2,013 301 

302 

REPAIR 8i MAINTENANCE: 
TRKS. TRLS, 8, CONTAINERS-REV SER 43 16,791 16,791 16,791 302 

303 FLTO EQUIPMENT-REV SERVICE 44 303 
304 PSOR AND OTHER REV EQUIPMENT 46 304 

306 COMPUTERS 8. OATA I'ROCESS SYSTEM 46 4,068 4,068 4,068 306 

306 MACHINERY 40 216 3,108 14 4 3,342 3,342 306 

307 • WORK III OTHER NON-R ' EQUIPMENT 47 1,388 874 7,909 8 10,179 10,179 307 

308 CQUtrMCNT DAMA»EU 48 / 17 594 6 :s tl'.i 308 
309 FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 2,488 2,48fc 2,488 309 

310 OTHER CASUALTIES 8. NS 62/63 00 4,099 4,099 4,099 310 

311 * LEASr. .^ENTALS DR 31 00 19,077 19,077 19,077 311 

312 • LEASE RENTALS-CR 32 00 312 

313 JOINT FACILITY RENT DR 33 00 10 10 10 313 

314 JOINT FACILITY RENT -̂ R 34 00 314 
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410 RAILWAY OPKRAIINC; KXPKNSKS 

(Dollaril III ThuuiiRnb'iil 

I 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT FREIGHT 

SALARIES ft MATL,TOOLS PURCHASED GENERAL TOTAL PASSENGER TOTAL 

LINE 
NO. 

CROSS 
N/A - NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C - FUNCTION CODE 

(A) N/A F/C 

WAGES 

(B) 

SUPPLIES 
FUEL ft LUBES 

(C) 

SERVICE 

(D) (E) 

FREIGHT 
EXPENSE 

(F) (0) (H) 
LINE 
NO. 

316 

OTHER EQUIPMENT - (CONTINUED) 
OTHER RENTS DR 3» 00 36,381 36,381 36,381 316 

316 • OTHER RENTS CR 36 00 (307) (307) (307) 316 

317 • DEPRECIATION 62 00 15,460 15,460 15,460 317 

318 JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 1,0.30 1,030 1,030 318 

319 \ JOINT FACILITY-CR 36 00 319 

320 1 RPS BILLED OTHER-CR ALL 40 XX (5,382) (5,382) (5,382) 320 

321 DISMANTLING RETIRED PROPERTY 39 321 

322 OTHER 99 28 354 382 382 322 

323 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 2,234 4,012 80,696 23,307 110,249 110,249 323 

324 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 79,075 120,861 381,466 181,061 762,463 762,463 324 

TRANSPORTATION 

401 
TRAIN OPERATIONS: 

ADMINISTRATION 01 36.224 396 3,835 1,162 41,617 41,617 401 

402 ENGINE CREWS 66 119.102 15,212 134,314 134,314 402 

403 TRAIN CREWS 67 127.475 495 739 15,524 144,233 144,233 403 

404 DISPATCHING TRAINS 68 15.819 9 1 4 15,833 15,833 404 

406 OPERATING SIGNALS ft INTERLKS 69 4.59C 28 1,396 60 6,074 6,074 406 

406 OPERATING DRAWBRIDGES 60 1.097 23 146 12 1,278 1,278 406 

407 HWY CROSSING PROTECTION 61 (11) 3 1,483 1,475 1.475 407 

408 TRAIN INSPECTION ft LUBRICATION 62 45.154 875 1,592 364 47.9S5 47.985 408 

409 LOCOMOTIVE FUEL 67 (67) 144,814 (317) 1 144,431 144,431 409 

410 ELEC PWR PUR/PROD FOR MOTV PWR 68 410 

411 SERVICING LOCOMCTIVES 69 14.712 10,639 649 57 26,057 26,057 411 

412 FOT LOST/OMGD-SOL'Y RELATED 61 00 412 

413 CLEARING WRECKS 
rR!Nf5P BFWf;f ITS 12 
OTHER CASUALTIES ft INS 62/63 

63 1,706 162 6,878 23 
113,941 
41,340 

8,769 
113,941 
41,340 

8,769 
113,941 
41,340 

4i3 
414 
416 

414 
416 

CLEARING WRECKS 
rR!Nf5P BFWf;f ITS 12 
OTHER CASUALTIES ft INS 62/63 

08 
00 

23 
113,941 
41,340 

8,769 
113,941 
41,340 

8,769 
113,941 
41,340 

4i3 
414 
416 

418 JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 5,495 5,495 5,495 416 

417 JOINT FACILITY CR 38 00 (12,654) (12,654) ( j 2,654) 417 

418 OTHER 99 1,842 485 (1,233) 1,094 1,094 418 

419 TOTAL TRAIN OPERATIONS 367,643 157,929 8,010 187,700 721,282 721,282 419 
1 
I 

420 

YARD OPERATIONS: 
ADMINISTRATION 01 23,206 272 2,555 838 26,871 26,871 420 

421 SWITCH CREWS 64 122,639 448 123,087 123,087 421 

422 CONTROLLING OPERATIONS 66 26,013 2,388 9,047 187 37,635 37,635 422 

423 YARD (i TERMINAL CLERICAL 68 8,684 241 903 20 9,848 9,848 423 

424 OPRTINO SWITCHE8,SI0,RETDR. ft HUMP 69 4,486 498 1,698 30 6,712 6,712 424 



410 RAILWAY OPKRATINC KXPKNSKS 

(Dullars in Thousands) 

o 
a. 

o 
•A 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT FREIGHT 
" 1 

1 

LINE 
NO. 

CROSS 
N/A • NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C . FUNCTION CODE 

(A) N/A F/C 

SALARIES 4 
WAGES 

(B) 

MAT'L.TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL 4 LUBES 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(E) 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 
EXPENSE 

(F) 

PASSENGER 

(G> 

TOTAL 

(H) 

LINE 
NO. 

425 
YARD OPERATIONS (CONTINUED): 

LOCOMOTIVE FUEL 67 16,505 16.505 16,505 428 

426 ELEC PWR PUR/PROD FOR MOTV PWR 68 428 

427 SERVICING LOCOMOTIVES 69 1,489 1,140 63 6 2,698 2,698 427 

428 FGT LOST/DMGO-SOL'Y RELATED 51 00 428 

429 CLEARING WRECKS 63 4 4 4 429 

430 FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 54,015 54,015 54,015 430 

431 OTHER CASUALTIES ft INS 62/53 00 17,932 17,932 17,932 431 

432 JOINT FACILI1Y-DR 37 00 3,695 3,695 3,695 432 

433 JOINT FACILITY-CR 38 00 (3,988) (3,988) (3,988) 433 

434 OTHER 99 941 57 6 1,004 1,004 434 

435 TOTAL YARD OPERATIONS 187,458 21,044 14,034 73,482 296,018 296,018 436 

501 

TRAIN ft YARD OPER-COMMON: 
CLEANING CAR INTERIORS 70 132 132 132 601 

502 ADJ 4 TRFG LOAOS 71 375 73 6,523 3 6,974 6,974 602 

503 CAR LOADING DEV ft GRAIN DOORS 72 1 1 1 603 

S04 FGT L08T/DMGD S0LY RELATED 51 00 16,283 16,283 16,283 604 

505 FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 71 71 71 505 

506 TOTAL TRAIN 4 YARD OPER-COMMON 375 74 6,655 16,357 23,461 23,461 608 

SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERATIONS; 

807 • ADMINISTRATION 01 1,946 10 486 44 2,486 2,486 607 

608 • PICKUP 4 DEL 4 MARINE LINEHAUL 73 54,288 54,288 54,288 508 

609 • LDG 4 UNLDG 4 LOCAL MARINE 74 2,748 1,609 81,194 (1.499) 84,052 84,052 509 

510 • PROTECTIVE SERVICES 76 1,340 1,340 1,340 610 

611 • FGT LOST/DMGD SOL'Y RELATED 61 00 611 

612 • FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 2.726 2,726 2,726 612 

j13 OTHER CASUALTIES 4 INS 52/53 00 884 884 613 

614 • JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 814 

515 • JOINT FACILITY CR 38 00 618 

516 • OTHER 99 19 1,055 1,074 L074 616 

617 • TOTAL SPECIALIZED SERVICE OPERS 4,713 1,619 138,363 2,I'i5 146,850 146,850 617 

518 
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERS: 

ADMINISTRATION 01 11,513 148 1,923 949 14,533 14,533 618 

619 EMP PERFMG CLER4 ACCTG FUNCT S 76 59,866 687 10,659 290 71,502 71,502 819 



o 

c 

3 
73 

410 RAILWAY OPERATING KXPKNSKS 

(Doiiars in I huusands) 

NAME OF RAILWAY OPERATING EXPENSE ACCOUNT FREIGHT 

GENERAL 

(E) 

PASSENGER 

(G) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINE 
NO. 

CROSS 

V 

N/A • NATURAL ACCOUNT 
F/C • FUNCTION CODE 

(A) N/A F/C 

SALARIES 4 
WAGES 

(B) 

MATL.TOOLS 
SUPPLIES 

FUEL 4 LUBES 
(C) 

PURCHASED 
SERVICE 

(D) 

GENERAL 

(E) 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT 
EXPENSE 

(F) 

PASSENGER 

(G) 

TOTAL 

(H) 
LINE 
NO. 

620 
ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT OPERS (CONTINUED) 

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS OPERATION 77 243 15 3,806 1 4,065 4,065 620 

521 LOSS 4 OMG CLAIMS PROCESSING 78 3,172 3 250 114 3,539 3,539 621 

522 FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 10,208 10,208 10,208 622 

523 OTHER CASUALTIES 4 INS 52/53 00 6,405 6,405 6,405 623 

524 JOINT FACILITY-DR 37 00 7,636 7,636 7,636 524 

525 JOINT FACILITY-CR 38 00 525 

526 OTHER 99 1,055 16 1,304 2,375 2.375 626 

527 TOTAL ADMIN SUPPORT OPER 75,849 869 25,578 17,967 120,263 120,263 827 

628 TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 636,038 181,535 192,640 297,661 1,307,874 i,307,874 628 

601 
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION: 

OFFICERS-GEN'L ADMINISTRATIVE 01 23,180 (169) 6.517 2,789 32,317 32,317 601 

602 ACCTG, AUDITING 4 FINANCE 86 25,842 67 2,282 104 28,595 28,595 602 

803 MANAGEMENT SERVICES 4 DATA PROC 87 37,978 37 14,347 193 52,555 52,555 603 

604 1 MARKETING 88 26,507 24 2,573 1,461 30,565 30,565 604 

606 SALES 89 4,690 3 492 292 5,477 5,477 606 

606 INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 90 2,537 2 59 101 2,699 2,699 806 

607 PERSONNEL 4 LABOR RELATIONS 91 17,370 615 8,052 838 26,875 26,875 807 

608 LEGAL ft SECRETARIAL 92 11,187 4 26,656 362 38,209 38,209 608 

609 PUBLIC RELATIONS ft ADVERTISING 93 2.994 8 1,975 292 5,269 5,269 609 

610 RESEARCH ft DEVELOPMENT 94 3,821 7 755 278 4,861 4,861 610 

611 FRINGE BENEFITS 12 00 (2,173) (2,173) (2,173) 611 

612 CASUALTIES 4 INSURANCE 52/53 00 4.636 4,636 4,636 812 

613 WRITEDOWN OF UNCOLL ACCTS 63 00 10,439 10,439 10,439 613 

614 PROPERTY TAXES 84 00 58,120 58,120 58,120 814 

616 OTH TAX EXCEPT ON C/l OR P/R 65 00 15,000 15,000 15.000 616 

616 JOINT FACILI -Y-DR 37 00 146 146 146 618 

6l7 JOINT FACILITY-CR 38 00 (212) (212) (212) 617 

618 OTHER 99 (597) (21) 12,797 389,262 401,441 401,441 618 

619 TOTAL GENERAL ft ADMINISTRATIVE 155,509 577 76,439 482,294 714,819. 714,819 618 

620 TOTAl CARRIER OPERATING EXPENSES 1,004,295 326,346 722,391 1,197,472 3,250,504 3,250,504 620 
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE 410 

IMPACT OF SPECIAL ITEMS 

Transition and Acquisition Charges 
Stay Bonus 
Transition-Related Costs 
Acquisition-Related Incentive Compensauon 

SCHEDULE 410 

Way and Structures 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 

1, Column 
2, Column 
3, Coiumn 
4, Column 
5, Column 

Line 112. Column 
Line 114, Column 

Equipment 
Line 201, Column 
Line 205, Coiumn 
Line 220. Column 
Line 224, Column 
Line 301, Column 
Line 309, Column 

Transportation 
Line 401, Column 
Line 414, Column 
Line 418, Column 
Line 420, Column 
Line 430, Column 
Line 507, Column 
Line 512, Column 
Line 518, Column 
Line 519, Column 
Line 521, Column 
Line 522, Column 

Generai & Adnnstrative 
Line 601, Column 
Line 602, Column 
Line 603, Column 
Line 604, Column 
Line 605, Column 
Line GOS, Guiuiim 
Line 607, Column 
Line 608, Column 
Line 609, Column 
Line 610, Column 
Line 611, Column 
Line 618, Column 
Line 618, Column 

$301,990 
66,000 
67,824 
14.630 

$450,444 

THOUSANDS 

$i0,400 
984 

2,104 
288 
224 
27 
46 

1,368 
12 

2,176 
8 

152 
2 

10,744 
100 
408 

6,992 
52 

504 
3 

2,752 
17,496 

792 
17 
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52 Road Initials CR Year 1998 

412. VVAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report 6-eight expenses only 

2 ITie toul depreciation expense reported m column (b). line 29, should balance to Ihe sum ofthe depreciation expense reported in schedule 410. colunin (f) lines. 136. 137. and 138 

3 Repoft in coluinn (c) thc lease/rentals for the vanous property categones of Way and Stnictures The total nel lease/renlal reporied in colunin (c). line 29 should balance the net amount 

reported in schedule 410. column ( f j . lines 118 Ihrough 123. plus lmes 130 through 135 If an entire road or segmeni of track is leased and if die actual breakdown of lease/renuls by 

property categones is not known, apportion liie lease/renlals uased on the percentage oflhe categones depreciation bases to Ihe depreciation bases for all categones ot depreciable 

leased property Use Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of thc categones of leased property 

4 Amortization adjustment ofeach road property lype which is included m colunin (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or aedit to thc appropnate line item, Ihe net adjustment 

on line 29 shall equal thc adiustment reported cn ime 29 of schedule 335 

5 Report on Imc 28 all odier lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on luies 1 -27 

6 Lme 11. Accounl 16. should nol include computer and data processmg equipment repotted on lme 37 of schedule 415 

Lini : Cross Properly Calegory Depreciation Lease/Rentals Aniortiza'.ion Lme 

No Check accounl (net) adjustment No. 

during year 

(a) (b) (c) d) 
1 2 i-and for Uaiisponalion purposes N.'A 2 1 

2 3 Grading 2.915 5 2 

.1 4 Other nghl-of-way exTiendituris 52 3 

4 5 Tunnels and subway:; 698 4 

5 6 Bndges, trestles, and culvens 8.203 6 5 

6 7 Elevaied suuclures 6 

7 8 Ties 35.830 18 7 

8 9 Rail and other track material 46.986 13 X 

') 11 Ballasl 20,160 4 9 

10 13 Fences, snowsheds, and signs 124 1 10 

I t 16 Stalion and otftce buildmgs 15,018 11 

12 17 Roadway buildings 342 12 

13 18 Waler siations 4 13 

14 19 Fuel S<.atioas 1.566 14 

15 20 Shops and enginehouses 3,333 15 

If, 22 Storage warehouses 16 

17 23 Wharves and docks 20 17 

18 24 Coal and ore whai ves 1.302 18 

19 25 TOFC/COFC terminals 6,239 19 

20 26 Communication svstenis 7,319 20 

21 27 Sifnals and inierlockers 17.351 1 21 

22 29 Power plants 38 22 

23 31 Power Uansmission systern,s 884 23 

24 35 Miscellaneous siructures 132 24 

25 37 Roadway machines 709 25 

26 39 Public improvements; construction 948 I 26 

27 45 I'ower plant machines 14 27 

28 . Other Ipase. rentals N.'A 34.605 N7A 28 

29 « - TOTAL 170.217 34.656 29 
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414. RENTS FOR INTKRt :HANGKIJ I'RKIGHT TRAIN t.ARS ANI) OTHER KREKaiT-C ARRYINt; LQl/II'MENT 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only 
2. Rcpoit in this suppoiling schedule renlal infonnation hy tar type and other freiglil-carrying equipment relaling to the interchange of railioad, owned or ici.-d equipment and privately owned equipmeni 
(reporiing tor Iciscd equipment covers equipment that carrier on railroad maikings). 
3. The gross amounis receivable an:» payable for I'reight-lrain cirs (line 19, columns (b) Ihrougli (d), and line 19, columns (e) through (g) respectively) should balance with Schedule 410, eolumn (0, lines 231 (credits) 
and 230 (debits). Trailer and coniainer rentals in this schedule are included In Schedule 410, coluinn (I), lines 315 and 316 However, the Irailer and container rentals in this schedule will not balance to 
lines 315 and 316 of Schedule 410 because those lines include renLi for Other Equipment vvhich is reported in Schedule 415, column (e). I'he balancing of Schedules 410, 414 and 415 Olher liquipment is outlined 
in nole 6 lo Schedule 415. 
4. Report ill columns (b) and (e) rentals for private-line cars (whelher under railroad control or not) and shipper-owned cars. 
5 Report ill columns (c). (d), (I) and (g) rentals lor railroad owned cars prescribed hy the C'omini.s»ion in Ex Parte No. 334, (br which rentals arc settled on a combination miicage and time basis 
(basic per dieni) Include railroad owned per diem lank cats on linc 17 
N( J'TliS: Mechanical designations for each car type nre shown in Schedule 710. 

1 .ine 
No, 

Cross 
Check 'Type of equipinent 

(a) 

OROSS AMOUN TS RFCKIVAHI.F 

Per diem basis 

OROSS AMOUN TS I 'AyAHLi; 
Per diem basis 

Line 
No. 

1 .ine 
No, 

Cross 
Check 'Type of equipinent 

(a) 

Private 
line cars 

(b) 

Miicage 

(c) 

Time 

(d) 

Piivate 
linc cars 

(e) 

Mileage 

t l) 

Time 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

I 
CAR 1 YPES 

Hox-I'lain 40 l oot 1 

2 Hox-I'lain 50 I'oot and linger 389 6,024 1,659 6,990 2 

3 H<;X-T)quippcd 7,416 24,276 fc 17,825 51,159 3 

4 (ioridola-l'laiti 800 1,393 551 2,270 4,814 4 

•J- (iimdolii-T.([ulppcd 3,260 14,138 21 5,074 18,216 5 

6 Hopper-Coveted 607 2,590 15,243 5,096 15,385 6 

7 lloDBcr-Onen Top-Ocneral Service 1,798 3,749 no 1,609 6,339 7 

8 Hoppcr-Opcn Top-Special Service 12 81 28 65 935 8 

9 Rcfrigeratot-Mcchanical 86 2,061 2,746 9 

10 Refrigeralor-Non-Mechanical 476 1,673 344 2,926 6,257 to 
11 Flat TOI C/(.'OFC 7 214 41,553 4,307 11,72! I I 

12 Mal Mulli-I.cvcl 7,649 30,964 998 16,052 12 

13 Flal-ticneral Service 32 163 72 216 13 

14 Flat-Other 87 1,140 9,627 2,383 7,079 14 

15 Tarik-I (nder 22,000 (lallons 10,880 15 

16 ' l ank-22,000 (iailons and Over 12,895 16 

17 All Othet lieight Cais 2 79 17 43 86 rn 18 Aulo Racks 30,698 27,402 18 

19 TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 0 14,497 88,318 128,263 46,388 175 397 19 

20 
OTIIKR FRFIOIIT-CARRVINO KQUIPMENT 

F-ciriccratcti ! railers 1,188 160 20 

21 Other Trailers 210 26,687 8,134 21 

22 Hcfiigcratcd Containers 22 

23 Other Conlaiiicis 23 

24 * TO TAL TRAll.lvKS ANI) CON TAINERS 210 27,875 8,294 24 

-75- GRANO TOTAL (LINES 19 ANI) 24) 0 14.497 88,528 156,138 46,388 18.3,691 25 



Roadlnirials: CR Year: 1998 

Railroad Annual Repott R-1 
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GENERAL INSTRIICTIONS CONCERNING RETLRNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDLLE 41S 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all nattinJ expenses relating tc che equipment hmctions (salaries and wâ es. maienals, tools, supphes. fuels and lubncants, 
purchas>>xl services and general). 

'). Report in colutnn (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repaii damaged equipenent 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (0. as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (exchjding wieck repairs). Do not report m Schedule 
415. Bquipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to die sum of Schedule 410. lines 221. 222 plus 235 (excluding wnjck repairs). Do not repoii in Schedule 
415, Equipmem Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipmeni (line 32). Floatmg Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Odier Revenue Equipment (line 36). Compuier and Dau 
Processing Equipment (lme 37). Machineiy-Olher Equipmeni (lme 40), plus Woik and Other Non-Revenue Equipmeni (line 4!) compared to Schedule 

410, die sum of Imes 302 through 307, inclusive, plus Ime 320 (excluduig wreck lepairs). Do not report m Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from 
Schedule 410, luie 308. 

Nole: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credil amounis. 

.,e allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car lypes shaJI be in accordance wiih Instniction 2-21. Freighi iraiii repair 
costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipmeni by car type shall bt reported in columns (c) and (d). For unprovements on leased property. Accounu 
732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 415, wluch will relate lo Schedules 340 and 342. 

Deptecialion chaiges reported on columns (c) and (dJ will balance to Schedule 410, column |f) , as Follows; 

(a) Locomonves, Ime 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Fxiuipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipinent (line 36); Compuier and Data 
Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipmeni (line 40): and Work and Olher Non-Revenue Equipment (Ime 41) compared lo 
Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjuslmenl of each equipmeni type which is mcluded in coiumn (c) sliall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to Ihe appropnaie line 
item; Ihe net adjuslmenl on line 43 shall equal die equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in freiglit seivice included in 

line 39, coluinn (c), of Scheduie 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows: 

(a) Locomoiives, lme 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207,208,211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars. Ime 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410. lmes 226 plus 227 (nole Uiai Schedule 410. lines 230 tnd 231, are reported m Schedule 
i 14 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Renuls for All OUier Equipment, lines 32, 35,36, 37.40and41. will balance to Sdiedule 410. lines 311, 312, 315 and 316, excepi for 
the interchange rental on Irailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, bodi Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing 
Lease/Rentals Odier Equipmeni to Schedule 410. Do not repoit m Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container renlals reporied m Schedule 414. 

7. Investment hase by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and shoidd not include die cost of Equpmeni Used But Not Owned when 
the renls therefore are included m the rent for equipmem and Accoum Nos. 31-21 00. 31 22 00. 31-23-00,35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. l l should 
include Ihe Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Olhers when die renls are mchided in die rent for Equipment Accounl Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 
3^-23-00,36-21-00,36-22-00, and 36-23-00. 

Property Used Bul Noi Owned should also be inclutied when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00,31-13-00. 31-21-00. 31-22-00 and 
31-23-00, inclusive. 

The gnuid tolal of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line itemi constitutwg the equipment acco x l 
totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreaation for eacb class of equipment shall be repnrted in columns (i) and (J). The grand tolal of each equipment reserve accounl in 
coluinn (g). Schedule 335, shall equal Ihe combined aggregate tolal accumulated depreciation lor Ime Hems consiituling lhe coirespondmg equipment 
accounts repotted in columns (i) and 0), osi Schedule 415. 
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56 Road Initials: CR Year 1998 

415. SUPPORTINt; SCHEDLLE - EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars ui Tliousands) 

Depreciation Amortization 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Typ^s of Equipment 

(a) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

Owned 

( 0 

Capiulized 

Lease 

(d) 

.adjustment 

nel during 

year 

Line 

No. 

1 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel l-ocomotives-Yard • 0.253 1,081 I 

2 Diesel I^comotives-Road 92,946 39,396 32.655 2 

3 Other Ixicomotive-Yard 3 

4 Other Locomotive-Road 4 

5 • TOTAL. LOCO.MOTIVES 103,199 40.477 32.655 5 

(, 
FREIOHT 1 RAIN CARS 

Uox-Plam 40 Foot 6 

7 Box-Plain 50 Foot and l^mger 848 7 

il Box-tquipped 14.275 6,991 763 8 

9 Gondola-Plam 5,735 12 9 

10 Gondola-Iiquipped 8,964 11,479 3.260 10 

n Hopper-C;ovcred 7,961 1,172 71 11 

12 Hopper-Open Top-Oeneral Service 3.959 9,852 12 

!3 Hoppcr-Oncn Top-Spctiai Service 113 556 13 

14 Refngerator-Mechanical 209 14 

15 R efri gerator - N onmechani cal 751 367 15 

16 Fla! TOFC'COFC 2.31? 16 

17 Flat Multi-level 1,658 17 

18 Flat-General Service 277 126 10 18 

19 Flat-Other 1.063 130 19 

20 All OtTiet Freight Cais 7.128 228 20 

21 Cabooses 272 21 

22 Auto Racks 785 5,024 4.780 22 

23 Misceilaneous Accessories 23 

24 • TO TAl. FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 56.041 36,209 8.884 24 

25 

OTIIFK EQL'IPMEN'T-REVENL'E FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Retrigerated Trailers IIO 25 

26 Other 1 ra.leri 10.259 I 26 

27 Refrigerattd Conuiners 27 

28 Other Conuiners 830 28 

29 Hopes 29 

30 Chassis 210 30 

3! Other Highway Equipment (Freighi) 31 

32 TOTAL HIt iHWAY EQL'IPMENT 11,409 1 32 

33 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 33 

-14 LA".aI ivlarir.!'- 34 

35 TOTAI- FIXIATING EQUIPMENT 33 

36 

O THER EQIIPMENT 

Pas.senger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 36 

37 Computer systeins & word processing equip 4.068 6,040 1,634 37 

38 • Machiner7-Ix>comotives( 1) 2.948 1,492 38 

39 • Machineiy-Freight Cars(2) 2.316 1,156 39 

40 • Machinery-Other F;quipmetil/3) 3.342 261 40 

41 Work and Other Non-revenue Lquipmont 10,179 6,614 910 41 

42 TO TAI. O THER EQUIPMENI 22,853 15,563 2,544 42 

43 TOTAJ. A L L EQiriPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 193,502 92,250 44,083 43 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in toluinn fb) is the amount reporleil in Schedule 410. 

(2) The data to be reported on line 39 ttt coluinn (b) is the amoi'm reported m Scbedule 410. 

(3) Thc data to be repined on line 40 in column (b) is die amount reported m Schedule 410. 

column (f). line 203. reduced bs- the allocable portion of lint 216 

coluinn (0. line 222. reduced by the illocable portion of lme 235 

column ((). lines 302 through 306 reduced by Ihe allocable portion of line 320 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT Contiiiued 

Investmeni base as of 12 31 Accumulated deprecianon as of 12.'31 

Line 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Lease & Renuls 

(net) 

(f) 

Owned 

(R) 

Capiulized 

lease 

(h) 

Owned 

(i) 

CapiUlui^d 

lease 

(i) 

Line 

No. 

I 18,042 5.780 1 

2 14,357 663,076 624,927 210,697 351,128 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 14,357 681,118 624.927 216,477 351,128 5 

6 6 

7 (654) 7 

8 5,284 116.192 17,100 42.678 13.863 8 

9 (90) 206 66 9 

10 25,864 190.785 52,605 69.383 31,353 10 

11 3.090 19,472 2,606 7,004 2,388 n 
12 7.409 163,734 59.249 12 

13 1.205 9.245 3,349 13 

1» 14 

15 1.182 6,102 2,211 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 (5) 2.100 31C 762 303 18 

19 2,162 786 19 

20 65 3,779 1.363 20 

21 4,515 1,642 21 

22 3,525 83,504 77,397 30,369 46.775 22 

23 23 

24 46,875 601,796 150,024 218.862 94,682 24 

25 25 

26 1.981 2.790 2,077 26 

27 27 

28 2,340 28 

29 29 

30 4,185 30 

31 31 

32 8,506 2,790 2,077 32 

33 Tt 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 279 42,130 1,731 30,393 1.567 37 

38 32,018 17,625 38 

39 17,414 9,586 39 

40 5,676 3,114 i . ( ) 

41 10,407 137,316 10,576 78,451 8,411 ' 1 

42 10,686 234,554 12,307 139.169 9,978 42 

43 80,424 1.520,258 787,258 576,585 455,788 43 

f l ) 
(2) 

ai 

The dau 1 

rhe deprt 

id then ad 

o be reported on lines 38. .'!9 and 

ciation lo be reported on lines 3f 

Iding or subiractmg the adjuitnieii 

4'J in columra (g) ami fh) i i the investn-ient recorded ir Property Account 44, allocattd to Locomotives. Freight can. and Other Equipment 

39 and 40 in column (cj i t calculated by multiplying Ibc mvestment in each element bv the efTective composi'e rale for Property Accouit 44. 

1 reponed in column (e; This caiculauon should equal the amount shewn m column (c). Schedule 335 
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416 SUPPORTING SCIIEDULE-ROAD 
(Dollars in Tliousands) 

Linc 

No. 

Density 

category 

(Class) 

(a) 

Account 

No 

(b) 

OvMicd and used Improvemenis to leasi-d pi o-'frty Capitalized leases TOTAL 

1 inc 

No. 
Linc 

No. 

Density 

category 

(Class) 

(a) 

Account 

No 

(b) 

Inv 

hase 

( 0 

Accuin 

depr 

(d) 

Depr 

rate 

% 
(e) 

Inv 

ba:sc 

(1) 

Accuin 

depr 

(g) 

Depr 

rate 

% 
(h) 

Inv 

1 tux 

( I ) 

CL'TCIII 

year 

aiMoit 

(i) 

Accum 

amoit 

(k) 

Inv 

base 

(1) 

Accum 

dcpr& 

amort 

(m) 

1 inc 

No. 

I 1 3 106,643 16 9 '7 1.63 1,875 1,404 5.81 108,518 18,321 1 

2 8 703,576 124,994 3,12 4,935 2,457 5 43 708,511 127,451 2 

3 9 1,463,664 103,063 1.99 7,922 4,199 7 56 1,471,586 107,262 3 

4 11 517,082 (15,344) 2.38 2,417 1,177 8 15 519,499 (14,167) 4 

5 SUB-TOTAL 2,790,965 229,630 1 7,149 9,237 2,808,114 238,867 5 

6 1! 3 13,760 2,183 1.63 104 78 5.81 13,864 2,261 6 

7 8 90,784 16,128 3.12 274 137 5.43 91,058 16,265 7 

8 9 188,860 13,298 I 99 440 2 .3 7.56 189,300 13,531 8 

9 l l 66,720 (1,980) 2.38 134 65 8.15 66,854 (1,915) 9 

10 SUH-TOTAl. .160,124 29,629 952 513 361,076 30,142 10 

I I I l l 3 54,101 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 54,101 11 

12 8 202,673 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 202,673 12 

13 9 261,706 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 261,706 13 

14 I I 107,667 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 107,667 14 

15 SUH-TOTAL 626,147 N/A N/A N/A N/A UIA N/A 626,147 15 

16 IV 3 12,040 1,910 1 63 104 78 81 12,144 1,988 16 

17 8 79,436 14,112 3.12 274 137 5,43 79,710 14,249 17 

18 9 165,252 11,636 1.99 440 233 7.56 165,692 11,869 18 

19 11 58,380 (1,732) 2.38 134 65 8.15 58,514 (1,667) 19 

20 SUB-TOTAL 315,108 25,926 952 513 316,060 26,439 20 

21 V 3 39,561 6,276 1.63 39,561 6,276 21 

22 8 261,005 46,369 3 12 261,005 46,369 22 

23 9 542,972 38,233 1.99 542,972 38,233 23 

24 11 191,821 (5,692) 238 191,821 (5,692) 24 

25 SUU-TO TAI. 1,035.359 85,186 1,035,359 85,186 25 

26 GRAND TO TAL 5,127,703 370,371 N/A 19,053 10,263 N/A 5,146,756 380,634 26 

(1) Columns (c) i (I) ' (i) Column (I) 
Colunms (d) i (g) i (k) Column (m) 

(2) The base giand lolal Ibr owned and used, improvements lo leased property and capitalized leases should equal thc sum of Accounts 3,8,9 and 11 shown at year end on Schedule 330. 
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417 SI>I :CIAI , IZFI )SI :RV1C1;SU1)SCI11 ;1 )ULF- TRANSPORTATION 

(Dollais in Thuusands) 

1 Report freight expenses only, 

2 Report in lines I.2.J.4. and 10 Ihe lolal of those nalural expenses (salaiies and wages, maierial, lools. supplies, fuels and lubricanis. pure' services, and general) incurred in the operalion of 
cach lypc ofspcciaiiKd seivice facilily This schedule does iiol include swiiching seivices perfonned by train and yard crews in connccliun with or wilhin specialized .service raciliiies, 

3. When il is necessary lo apportion expenses, sucli as adiiiiiiislralive expenses lo Iwo or more services, llicy shall bc appurtiuiicd on Ihc iiiosi equitable basis available lo the respondent 
and only lo Ihc services Ihcy supporl. The tolal expenses in coluinn 0) should balance wilh the respeclive linc ileins in schedule 410, Railway Operaiini; lixpcnses, 

4 Repart in colmnn (b), line 2, the exiienses inciirred in Iiighway movemcnis of Irailers and containers perfonned al the expense oflhe rcpoiling railioad williin a lerniiiial area for Ihc purpose 
of pick-up. delivery of highway interchange service Report in column (b), line 3. Ihe expenses incurred in opcraiing faciiilies for handling Irailers and/or containers, including slorage expenses 
Sir schedule 755, note R. 

5. I hc operation of lloaling equipment in line-haul service (belween dislinci lenninals) should bc reported in colunin (c) on linc 2, Floating operalions conducted wilhin a general lenninal or 
liailioi area should be reported in column (c), line 3. 

5, RcfKm ill coluinn (g). linc 3. the expenses incuned by Ihc railroad in loading and unloading auiomobiles, trucks, etc., lo and from bi-lcvel an<l Iri-lcvel aulo rack cars. Report on line 2, column (g), 
Ihe expense incuned by the railroad in moving auiomobiles. etc , belween bi-level and In-level loading and unloading faciiilies over Ihe highway lo shippeis, receivers or conneeling camers. Report 
in coluinn (0 operating expenses (or land facilities in support of floating operations, including the operation of docks and wharves 

7 Report on linc 4, coluinn (b), Ihe expenses iclaled lo healing and lefrigeraiion of TOIC/COFC Itailers and conlaiiieis (lolal debils and crcdiis) The expenses on linc 4, column (h), 
rclalc lo refrigeraior cars only. 

8 Report in coluinn (i) lolal expenses incunred in perfonning rail suhsiiiuie seivicc. other highway revenue seivicc. l.CL. Icnninal operalions, warehouse oper.ilions. freighi car Iransloading, 
grain elevalor lenninal operations and livestock feeding operations only. 

I me (loss iMini TOIC/COIC Hoaiing Coal inaiiiie Oie niarinc Other niarinc Moloi vehicle Prolcclivc services Other special Total columns Line 
No Check terminal cquipmcni Icnninal lenninal lenninal load and refrigerator car services (b-i) No 

distribution 

(a) Ib) (c) (d) (e) (0 ii) (h) (i) 0) 
! Adiiiiiiisliaiioii 1,412 107 I I 5 295 656 2,486 1 

2 • Tick up and delivery, marine linc haul 8,737 210 N/A 45,341 54,288 2 
.3 • Loading and unloading and local marine 55,303 7,415 766 370 20,198 N/A 0 84,052 3 
4 * l'folecli\'C services, total debit and credits 1,340 1,340 4 

5 I rciglil lusl or (lamaged - solely related 0 5 

6 l-riiigc benefits 589 955 6 3 802 371 2,726 6 

7 • Casually and insurance 191 310 2 1 260 120 884 7 
8 • loinl lacilily - Dehii 0 8 

') luml f ici l l ly - Cicili l 0 V 

10 * l l lhcr 729 144 10 1 103 27 60 1,074 10 
lolal 66,001 0 8,931 795 380 21,868 1,367 46,548 146,850 11 
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Column 

(a) 

0» 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by primary accounL 

- prtmary account number and title for which capital lease amounis 
arc included therem, 

" the toul investmeni in that primary account. 

" tiie investment in capiUl leases at the end of the year 

= iie current year amortizaiion. 

<• the accumulated amortization relaling to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars m 'lliousands) 

Lme 
No. Primary Account No. and Title 

(a) 

Toul 
hivestment 

At End of Y'ear 
(b) 

C/VPITAL LEASES 

Line 
No. 

Lme 
No. Primary Account No. and Title 

(a) 

Toul 
hivestment 

At End of Y'ear 
(b) 

Investment 
al End 
of Year 

f t ) 

Currenl 
Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

Accumulated 

Amonization 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 (16) Stalion & office buildings 232.614 1 

2 (24) Coal and ore wharves 79,528 2 

3 (25) TOFC'COFC temiinals 108,780 3 

4 (26) Communication systems 115,464 1.578 393 822 4 

5 (37) koadway maclunes 94,713 5 

6 (44) Shop machinery 53,108 6 

7 (52) Locomotives 1,306,045 624,927 32,655 351.128 7 

8 (53) Frcight-tram cars 751,820 150,024 8,885 94.682 8 

9 (5 5) Highway revenue equipment ' ,790 9 

10 (57) Work equipmeni 87,209 10.5 76 910 8,411 10 

11 (58) Miscellaneous equipment 60,683 11 

(59) Computer systems and word 

12 processmg equipment 43.86. , 1,731 1.634 1,567 )2 

13 13 

14 

15 

14 14 

15 TOT.'U. 2,938,615 788,836 44,477 i 456,610 15 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. Railway T axes 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check Kind of Tax 

(a) 

/Vmount 

(b) 

Linc 
No. 

I Other lhan U.S. Govemment Taxes 96,415 I 

2 

U S, Government Taxes 
Income Taxes; 

Nonnal Tax & Surtax 152.700 2 
3 Excess Profits 3 
4 » ToUl Income Taxes (In, 2 ^ 3 ) 152,700 4 
5 Railroad Retirement 171,487 5 

6 Hospilal Insurance 12.103 6 
7 Supplemental /Annuities 13,538 7 

8 Unemployment Insurance 8,000 8 

9 All Other Uniled SUtes Taxes 805 9 

10 T'oUl - I S fiovernment Taxes 358,633 10 

l l ToUl Railway Taxes 455.048 11 

B /^justments to Federal Income Taxes 

1 In column (a) are Iisted the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income Other particulars 
which cause such a differential should be listed under Ihe caption Other (Specify), including State and other laxes deferred if compuied separately 
Mmor Items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single eniry under Other (Specify) 

2 Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year tolal of Accounis 714, 744 762 and 786 ap(«able lo each particular ilem in column (a) 
3 Indicale in column (c) the net change in Acoounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 (or the net tax effect of liming differences onginaling and reversing in the 

currert accounting period 
4 Indicate in column (d) any adjustments as appropriate, including adiustments to eliminate c reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to 

applying or recognizing a loss cany-forward or loss carry-back 
5 The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the lotal of Ihe conira charges (credits) to Accounl 557, Provisioti for Deferred Taxes, 

and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year 
6 Indicale in column (e) Ihe cumulative lolal of columns (b), (c) and (d) The lotal ol cotumn (e; must agree with the lolal of Accounts 714. 744, 

762 and 786 

Line 
No, 

Particulars 

(«) 

Beginni.ng 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

Net credits 
(charges) for 
current year 

Adjustments 

(d) 

F;nd of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

Linc 
No, 

I Accelerated depreciation. Sec 167 LR.C: 
Guideline lives pursuani to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 1 

2 Accelerated amortizaiion of facilities. Sec 168 I.R .C ;> 
3 Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. 

Sec 184 I R C 3 
4 Amortization of rights ofway. Sec. 185 I R.C 1 

5 OUier (Specily) 5 

6 6 
7 Sce Note 1 on following page 7 

8 8 
9 9 

10 SEE NOTF. 5 TO FIN ANCIAL STATEMENTS 10 

11 11 

12 12 
13 13 

14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 Investment Tax Credit* 18 
19 TOTaXS 19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars m thousands) 

'Footnotei: 

I . If Flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of investment tax credit 

If deferral method for investment Ux credit was elected: 
(I) Indicaic amount of credit utilized as a reduction of Wx liability for current year 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to a -eduction of ux liability but deferred for accounting prrposes 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's Ux accnial 
(4) fltdd amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's Ux accrual _ 
(5) ToUl iecrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment Ux credits , 

2 Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal mcome Uxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on January 1 ofthe year following that for which the report is made 

Railrowl Annual Rcpon R-I 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOL NTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Gnie a brief description of all items, regardless of amounl. included dunng t'le year in Account 555, Unusual or infret̂ jent Items; 560, Incoir.e or Loss From 

Operations of Discontinued Segments: 562. Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segmenls, 570, Extraorcinary Items, 590. Income Taxes on 

Extraordmary Items, 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Acccjnting Pnnciples, 603. Appropriation Released 606. Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616, 

Other Debils to Retained Earnings, 620. Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds, 621. Appropriation for Oth*r Purposes, If appropriations released reflect 

appropnations provided dunng the year, each account should not be reporied 

For Accounts 519, fvliscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of net income before 

extraordinary items, describe the Ihree largest items in the account and any other ilems in excess of 10% of net income 

Line 

No, 

Accounl 

No, 

(a) 

Item 

(b) 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

(<i) 

Line 
No, 

1 606 Other Credits to ReUined F;amings: 1 

2 Reduction of carrying values of certain affiliated compaiues 128 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 Toul 606 128 9 

10 10 

11 616 Other Debits to Retained Eamings: 11 

12 Reduction of carrying values of certain affiliaUd companies 128 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 ToUl 616 128 18 

— 19 

20 519 Miscellaneous Income : 20 

21 Equity in afiiliaied companies, including dividends 60,326 21 

22 Premium on exchange 21,077 22 

23 Gain on sale of non-depreciable property 20,495 23 

24 24 

25 25 

2"6l 26 

27 551 Miscellaneous Income Charges: 27 

28 Discount on exchange 26,877 28 

29 Expense relate-l to Company-owned life imurance 4,766 29 

30 Bank Charges 2,161 30 

3l 31 
11 

32 
33 

32 

33 
34 34 

35 35 
" 36 36 

35 
" 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

40 40 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED I ARNINOS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Dollart In thouunds) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surely for the performance by any other corporatitw or other association ofany agreement or obligation, 
show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyihp in eff«sct at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year 
T- 'j inquiry does not cover the case of ordiriary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue Items of less than $50,000 

may be shown as one total 

Names o fa l l parties principally Desr r ipt ion Amounl of Sole or joint Linc 

No. and primarily liable contingent contingent No. 

liability lisbility 

(•) Ot) Ic) id) 

1 Triple Crown Services Company Roadrailer units and related equipment 23,286 Sole 1 

2 payments to Delaware Trust Co. 2 

} 3 

4 Locomotive M'lnagement Services Locomotive loan payment to Wilmington Trust Co. 41,796 Sole 4 

S 5 

6 6 

7 Penritech Transfer Corp Loan payments to Corestates 251 Sole 7 

8 » 
9 9 

to 10 

11 11 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

1.5 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 Total 65,333 • 9 

20 " 2 0 " 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

2-1 24 

25 2« 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

2 If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surely for the perfoimance by the respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the 
particulars called for hereunder for each such conlract of guaranh or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired dunnj) the year 
This inquiry does not cove; the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on dsf.iaiid or not later than 2 years after date of issue, noi does it include ordinary surety 

bontte or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings 

Une Finance Docket number, t it le, and Names ofal l guamntors and iuret lei a n i A M n t A f Salt or joint i ir~' 

No. matunty d a u and contue descrip­ contingent contingent No. 

tion of * ( m m e n t or obUgation liability or liahility 

guaranton 

(•) ft>) ( t ) (4) 

1 t 

2 2 

J 3 

4 4 

5 S 

6 6 

7 7 

S 8 

9 9 

10 10 

11 11 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(DoUan in thousands) 

Usuig the following notes as a guideline, show die requiremenu conipensating balances and shoit-tenn bomiwing arrangements. Footnote disclosure 
is niqiiired even though the arrangement is not reduced lo wnruig. 

1. Disclose compensaimg balances not legally restncttd. lines of credil used and unusco, aveage mterest rate of shoit-ierai boirowings ouUlandmg al 
balance sheet dale, nmunum amounl of outstanding borrowmgs during the penod and die weighied average rale of diose borrowmgs. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposil constituting compensating balances not iegilly reetneted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for die latest fiscal year. 
4. Cxwnpensaling balances mcluded m Account 703, Special I^posils and m Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately discloted below, 
5 Compensaimg balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal lo require disclosure in footnotes when die aggregate of wntten or oral agreement 

balances amouiu to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus madcetable secunties). 
6. When a carner is not m compliance wilh a compensaimg balance requirement, dial fact thould be disclosed along with tlaled and possible 

sanctions whenever such possible tancnons may be immediaie (noi vague or unpredictable) and malenal. 

The Company's $440 million uncollaterized revolving credit facility with a group of banks was terminated 
efffxtive December 31, 1998. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTV AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to detennine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Line 

No. Account No. Title Source 

Balance al 

Close of year 

Line 

No, 

1 751 Loans and Noles Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 1 

2 764 Equipment obligation and Other Ixmg-Term Debt 

due Within One Year Sch. 200, L. 39 112,936 2 

3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured Sch. 200, L. 41 1,050,000 3 

4 766 Equipment Obligations Sch. 200, L. 42 233.355 4 

5 766.5 Capitaliz';d Lease Obligations Sch 200, L. 43 325,616 5 

6 768 Debt in Defauh Sch. 200, L. 44 6 

7 769 Accounts Payable: Afiiliaied Companies Sch, 200, L, 4? 329,043 7 

8 770,1/770,2 Unamortized Debt Premium Sch 200, L. 46 (6,178) 8 

9 Total Debt SumL, 1-8 2,044,772 9 

10 Debt Directly Related io Road Property NoU 1, 366 10 

11 Debt Directly Related to Equipment .Vote I . 507,594 11 

12 Total Debt Directly Related lo Ro«t & Equipment Sum L. 10 and I I 507,960 12 

13 Perceni Directly Related lo Road L. 10 div. by L. 12 0.07% 13 

Whole % + 2 decimals 

14 Perceni Directly Relaled to Equipment L. 11 div. bv L. 12 99.93% 14 

Whole % + 2 decimals 

15 Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment U 9 minus L 12 1.536.812 15 

16 Road Property Debt (Note 2) (L. 13 x L . 15) 1,442 16 

plus L. 10 

17 Equipment Debt (Note 2) (L 14 x L . 15) 2,043,330 17 Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

plus L, 11 

I I . Interest Accrued Dui'inE the Vear: 

Line 

No, Account No. Tille Source 

balance al 

Close of year 

Line 

No. 

Ik 546-548 Tolal Interest and Amortization (Fixed Cbarges) Sch 210.1. 42 193.318 18 

19 546 Contingent Interest on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 44 19 

20 517 Release of Premiums on Funded Debl Sch, 210, L. 22 20 

21 Tolal Interest (Note 3) (L, 18+ L. 19) -L. 20 193,318 21 

22 Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt NoU;4. 33 22 

23 Interest Direetly Related to Equipment Debt Note 4. 40,072 23 

24 Inlerest Nol Directly Related to Road or 

Equipment Property Debl L.21 -(L.22+L.23) 153.213 24 

Interest on Roail IVjqwrty Oabt 

Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

L.22 + {L.24j!L.i3> 

L.23 + (L.24xL.14) 

140 * 

26 

Interest on Roail IVjqwrty Oabt 

Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

L.22 + {L.24j!L.i3> 

L.23 + (L.24xL.14) 193.178 26 

27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property L. 25 div. by L 16 9.71% 27 

28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment L. 26 div. by L. P 9.45% 28 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Note I . Directly related means the purpose which the fiinds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account V69 - Accounu Payable; Affi'-ated Companies. 
Note 4. This interett relates to debt reporied in Lines 10 and 11, reapectively. 
Note 5, Line 25 plus Line 26 mutt equal Line 21. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN .SCHEDULE 512 

I. 

3 
?0 

1. liimish the infoinii'iion called for below lietween die n'spimdtiil and ihc affiliated 
companies or jiersons affilialed with lhe res|iondenl, including olficers, diiMlors, 
stockholders, owners, partners c.r llicir wives and odier close reliilivcs, or their agenls. 
Ilixaniples of intnsaclions are. IHH nre nol resiricled lo. management, Icgal, accouniing, 
puivhasiii|i. OI olhet lypc of service including Ihe rumisliliig of materials, supplies, 
puichase of t(|ui|)incnl, Ica.sing of similuies, land and e<|uipmeiil, luid agieeinenis relating 
lu allocation ot officers' salaries and other coinmon cosls l)ctv/ecn affiliated coinpanies. 

To lie excluded are paynicnts for the following lypes of services; 

(a) I awlul lanff cliarges for Iransporlalion services. 
(b) I'ayments lo or from oihcr carriers for inleriine services luid interchange of 

equipment. 
(c) I'ayineiil ;ii oi I rom olher carriers which may leasonably bc regarded as 

ordinaiily i <innc< led with touline operation or maintenance , liut any s|iec ial or unusual 
Iransaclions should bc a'portcd 

(d) Payments lo public utility companies for rales or charges fixed in coiiloniiily wilh 
govenuiieni aiilliorily. 

2 In column (a) cniei Ihe name of die affiliated company, iiemon, oi agciil wiih 
which re (Kiiideiil rcccivcd or pnividcd services aggregaling .$5l),'X)0 or inoie for iheyear. 
If an adilialed comjiany provides services to more lhan one afliliale, and llie aggrcgaie 
coni|ieiisallim iimounls lo $50,00() or more for Ihc year, lisl all Ihe iiffllialcs included in 
llle agu-ciiieiil and descrilH: Ihe all.ication of the chatges If llic n;s|X)iident provides 
services lo more lliiui one affiliaie, and the aggregate coni|icnsalion ainounls lo .S50,0(X) 
oi more (or lhe year, rclcn:ii( e lo lliis fact should lie made and Ihe dclail ns lo die 
allocalliiii 111 cliarges should Iw slaled. I'oi those niflliales pioviding setvices lo llic 
res|X)ndeni. also enlei iii column (a) llie |icn:enl of affiliale's gross inconie derived fnmi 
Iiansaclions with the tesjiondenl. 

lhe ii;s|Kindenl may Ix: ie<|um:d l« luinish iis ,'u) .iitalchiiieiil lo Schedule 512 u 
balance sheel and income slalcniem for each alliliale with wliich respondeni carrier had 
reportable transactions during Ihe year, or alleinalively. allnlch a "Pro foiniii" l>al,mce 

sheel and incoinc staleinent for that (xiition or enlily of each afflliale which fumislicd die 
agreed lo services, equi|iincnl, oi olher reportable Iransaciion. lhe slalements, if 
required,. ould bc prepared on a calendar year liasis in confomiily wilh die prescribed 
scliedules I .r llic balance sheet iuid income statemeni in Annual Report I'onn K -1 , and 
should lie noted (1) lo inditale Ihe melhod used for deprccialing e<|uipmenl or olher 
pro|x-i1y furnished the carrier, and (2) wlieUier die af liliale's pedeial inconie iax reumi 
foi lllc year was fiictl on a consolid,Hed basis willi the ies|K)ndenl (arnei. 

3. In coluinn (b) indicate naluic ol relalionslii|i or control lielween the res(xindcnl 
and llle conipany or jicison idenlified in eohunn (a) as lollows: 

(a) If lesfmndent direcily controls afliliale, insert word "direcl". 
(h) If respondent controls Ihrough another coni|iany, insert Ihc word "indiiecl", 
(c) II aspondenl is under common conliol with afflliale, insert lhe word "common". 
(d) l( res|xindeiil Is contrnlled direxlly or indin-clly by 'lie company lisled in column 

(a), insert the word "conlrolled". 
(e) If conlnil is exercised by olher means such as a mana|>,eiiienl conlracl or olher 

aiTangcineril <if whatever kind, insert lhe word "other" and footnoic lo descrilie such 
anangemenls. 

•I, In column (c) fully describe the Iransaclions involved such iiiiuiageiiieni fees, 
lease of building, purchase of innlerial, elc. When die affiliate l.slct in colunin(a) 
Iprovides more than one lype of service In column (c), lisl each lypc of seivice separately 
and show total fot Ihe affiliak-. When services are Ixilh provided luid received lielween 
the ies|xindenl and an nlliliale Ihey should Ix; lisled separately and lhe amouiils shown 
sepaiaiely in colunui (e). 

5. In column (d) report ihe dollai amounis ol the IraoJaclion shown and Ihe ellect of 
any change in Ihe method of establishing the tenns from that used in the preceding 
(leriod, 

()• III colunin (e) report the dollar amounts due from ot to related paillcs and. if not 
olheiwise a|i;iareiil. Ihe tenns and manner of settlement. Insert (P) paid and (R) 
received by lhe amount in colunin (c). 



SCHEDULE 512. TRANSACTIONS BKTWEEN URSPONDKNT ANDCOMPANIES OR PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH RESPONDENT 

FOR SERVICES RECEIVED OR PROVIDED 

(DolUrs tn Thousands) 

lint Nww of eompsiir or roiafsd partf with porotnt of Ntlufoof OMulptloll of Dollar Ainount dun fromf LbM 

No. grott Ineomo rotoltonstitp trwiiaollons •mounts of lo rolotod pwllM No. 

trotiioe tlont •1 mi ol ytai 

(«" Ibl Isl Ml M 

t CRC Properties, Inc. 100 (10 Direct Management fees received (1) 47 1 

7 Building rents paid 3,025 1,430 (rec) 2 

3 2,015 (pay) 1 

4 4 

( CHK Investments, Itic, 1(10.00 Direct Interest paid - promissory notes 39,772 715,807 (pay) t 
g t 

7 Coitiail Inc IOOOO Conlrolled liSOP l ennination Charge (2) 220,689 (pay) 7 

8 Merger related costs (2) 150,957 (pay) a 
" a 

Id to 
M (ieneral Ainericmi In.surance Company 100.00 Common i'repaid casualty insurance 1,794 11 

12 12 

13 Locoinolive Managemeni .Services 50,00 Direct I-ocomotive rentals paid 4,265 13 

14 Maintenance fees received 780 138 (rec) 14 

16 16 

18 1« 

17 17 

18 11 

in ta 
20 20 

73 
:u 

I 
St. 

> 
3 
3 

S 
73 

I 
XI 

(1) llie aggregate amounts for each of the other afTiliated coinpanics was less than $50,000 

(2) '.ee Note 3 It, schedule 200, 

All olher intercompany transactions are related to norma! operations. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Stale particulars of all Iracks operaled by the respondeni al die close of die year, acconling lo the following classification: 
(1) LineoMned hy respondent 
(2) Lme owned by propnetary compa.iies 
(3) Lme operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor bemg (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or nol affdiated widi respondeni 
(4) Lme operated under contraa or agieement for contmgent rent, owner being (A) an affilialed corporanon. or (B) independent ornot affilialed 

wilh respondeni 
(5) Ltne operaied under Irackage rights. 

Give subtotals for cach of die several numbered classes, m die order lisled above, as well as ihe lotal for all classes. 
Lengths of tiack should be reported to die nearesi WHOLE mile adjusted to accoid with fooungs; i e . counnng one-half mile and over as a whole 

itule and disregarding any fraction less Uian one-half mile. 
In coluinn (a) insert the figure (and leller, if any) mdicating ils class in accordance with the preceding classification. 
In cohimn (b) give Ihe vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any groupuig Canadian 

rmleage shotdd be segregaied and identified on separate hnes m the vanous groupings. Fot each lisuiig. in column (d) give its enure lengUi ( die distance 
between termmi of single or firsi matn track), and ui the followmg columns die lengUis of second main track; all oUier main tracks, passing iracks. 
passuig tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs; way switciung tracks; and yard swtlctung tracks. Tliese classes of iracks are defined as follows: 

Runnmg tracks: Runmng tracks, passmg tracks, cioss-overs, etc.. mciudmg lum-outs from diose iracks lo cleaiance points. 
Way switching tracks: Stauon. team, industry and odier switching iracks for which no separaie service is mainlaine<l 
Yard switchmg iracks: Yards where separate swiichmg services are mamumed, including classification, house, team, induslry and odier Iracks 

swiiched by yard locomonves. 
Tlie returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks setwing, mdusines. such as mines, millo. smellers, faaones. elc. Tracks belonging to an 

industry for which no tent is payable should not be uieluded. 
Tracks leadmg lo and in gravel and sand pits and quames. die cosl of which is chargeable lo a cleanng accounl and which are used ui getting out 

malenal for lhe respondenl's use. should not bc included. 
Class (1) includes all lines operated by die respondent at die close of die year lo which it has title in perpetuity. 
Class 12) mcludes each line, lull title to w+nch is m an inactive proprieiary corporanon ol the respondent (i.e. one all of whose outstanding slocks 

or obligaiions are held by or for Uie respondent, and which is operaled by die re.';pondeiii or an affUiawd syslem coiporation widiout any accounimg 
to die said propneuiy corporaiion). ll may also include such Ime when the actual tide UJ all of die outstandmg slocks oi obligations resl m a coiporation 
conlrolled by oi conlrolliiig the respondent, bul in the case of any such inclusion, die facts of die relation Ui the respondent ol die corporation holding 
die secunties shoul ' Se fully set forth in a foomote. An inaclive corpoiation is one which has been practically absorbed in a contrnlling coiporauon. 
and which neilher operaies property nor admmisters its fmanaal affairs: if il mainums an orgamzalion. it does so only for Ihe puipose of complying 
•Mth Icgal requiremenu: and maintainmg title to propeny or franchises. 

("lass (3) includes all Iracks operated under a lease or lormal conveyance of less lhan the grantor's interest in lhe property, with a specific and 
uncondmonal rent reserved The fact dial the lessor does not mainlain an independent organiiation (or fmancial puiposes is munatenal in Ihis connection. 

Class (4) is Ihe same as class (3). excepi dial lhe rent reserved is aindrtional u(ion eammgs or odier fact. 
Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintamed by olhers, but over which the respondent has Ihe nghl to operate some or all of its trains. In Uie 

road of this class the resjxindenl has no propnetary nghts. bul only the nglits of a licensee Include in Uus class, aiso all main iracks. indusinal iracks and 
sidings owned by noncamer companies and individuals when Uie respondent operaies over Uiem, but does not have exclusive possession of Uiem 

Road held by the respondent as jouii or common owner or a ytuni lessee or under any )oiiit arrangement should ix shown in lis appropnate class, 
and thc entry of lenglh should be the entire lengUi of die portion jointly held. The class symlxil should have die leiter (j) attached 

Road operaled by Ihe respondent as agent for anolher earner should not bc mcluded in ihis schedule 

Ratlroad Annual Report R-1 



74 Roadlnitials: CR Year 1998 
700, MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 
Running iracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 

Proportion owned Miles of Milcs of Miles of pass­ Miles of Miles of 
Line Class or leased Miles of second al! other ing tracks. way yard Linc 
No, by Respondent road main 

track 
main 
tracks 

cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

switching 
tracks 

switching 
tracks 

TOTAL No. 

(a; (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (R) (h) (i) 
I 1 100% USA 8,427 2,444 147 769 1,628 3,254 16,669 1 

2 1 0 2 
3 1 

J 

4 4 

5 

6 6 

7 TOTAL 1 8,427 2,444 147 769 1.628 3,254 16,669 7 

8 

') 9 

ill 10 

11 I I 

12 •X UX)% USA 158 27 5 190 12 
i'i 100% C A N 56 8 64 13 
14 14 

15 TOTAL 3 214 2" 5 8 254 15 

16 16 

17 17 

IX 18 

19 4 100% USA 14 14 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 5 1(J0% USA 2,133 894 766 162 3.955 24 

25 100%. CAN 9 9 25 

26 26 

27 TOTAL 5 2,142 894 766 162 3.964 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 ';5 

36 36 

37 37 

38 38 

39 39 

41 41 

42 42 

43 43 

44 

^ 
44 

•1.6 46 

47 47 

48 48 

49 49 

50 50 
51 51 
52 52 
53 53 
54 54 

55 55 
56 56 
57 TOTAL 10,797 3,365 913 936 1.636 3,254 20.901 57 
58 Miies of ctcctrif ied road 

or track included in 

preceding grand toUi! N/A 

58 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



3 
73 

702. .MILKS OF ROAI) AT C L O S K Ol YKAR - HY S T A T E S ANI) T K R R I T O R I K S (SIN(;i,K T R A C K I 

Clivc particulars, as of the close ofthe year, of all road operaled and ofall owned hut nol opciated Ihc rcspondenl'.s portion of operated road held by ll as joint oi ((imni' wner. or undet .i joinl lease, 
or under any joint arrangement, shoutd lie shown in columns (b), (t), (d). or (r),as may Ix- appropiiaic. The remainder of joinlly operated mileage should be shown in column (I), Ki spondent s proportion ol 
road joinlly owned, not operaled. should IK- .shown in column (h), as may be appropriaie. Mileage whit h ha:: Iiccn permanently abandoned should not Ix,- included in column (h) Miicage should be reported 
to Ihe neatest WIIOI l i mile adjusled lo accord willl loiflings; i c . counting one h.ilf mile and over ;is a whole nvilc iiiul diMcgarding any Irailioii less lhan one half mile 

MILES OF ROAD OPERA n ; U BY KESIflNUENi' 

Lillc Crnss Linc operated Line opeiated Line owned New line Line 

No Check State 111 lenitory Line Line ol proiirie- Line operated under contratt under trackage Total mileage not opeiated tonstiiKled No. 

owncd taty tonipanies iindei lease ett. rights operated by respondent during yeai 

(a) (b) ('-) (d) (c) (0 (g) 

1 Conncttitiit 5 62 67 1 

2 Uclawaie 161 42 203 2 

3 Uist, ol Columbia 7 2 9 3 

4 Illinois 357 1-50 507 1 4 

5 Indiana 834 225 1,059 19 5 

6 Maryland 145 177 322 6 

7 Massachusetts 299 111 161 470 7 

8 Michigan 435 109 544 8 

9 Missouri (; 9 9 

10 New Jersey 568 76 321 965 4 10 

1 1 New York 1,812 22 195 2,029 5 11 

12 Ohio 1,637 4 55 1,696 39 12 

13 Ontario 3 3 8 13 

14 Pennsylvania 1,930 50 !0 615 2,605 14 

15 Ouebec 56 6 62 15 

16 Viifjinia 1 1 16 

17 West Virginia 236 10 246 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 24 

25 25 

26 26 

27 27 

28 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 TCJTA L MILEAGE (single track) 8,427 214 14 2,142 10,797 20 56 32 
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INSTRIICTIONS ('ONr ERNINO RKTtlRNS lO BK MADE IN SC IIEmil.K 710 

Instructions lor reporting locomotive antl [msengtr-lram car data 

t Ciivc paniculais of eacli of thc various classes ol equipmeni which responderu owned or Ie8.sed during Ihe 

year 

2 In column (c) give the number of uniU puichased new •)! buill in company ships In column (d) give ihc 

immi'i t I't new units leased from olhcis Ihc lenn 'new' mcans a unit plated in service for Ihc lirsl nmc on any 

riiiro.Kl 

I i Jnits leased lo others lor a |)erio!l ol one yeai or more arc reportable in column (1) tinils Icmpoiaiilv oul 

..I I. .|,,rid(nl'»SL'ivicc and rcnicd to oihcrn for less than one year arc lohe included in cnlumn (h) I (nils rented 

to'fll otheis lol pciiod less lhan om- ycai should noi he intluded in column (:) 

4 I'Ot lepoiting puiposes. a "locom.ilive unu" i i it ;ul|,|)iopelled vchu Ic genera«mg or converting energy 

into moiion. and designed solely lor moving other e<|uipmcnl An "A" unit is the ICMI numbci of wheel basci 

with supeisliuctuic designed loi use singly or a-s a Icad locomotive unit in combination with other liKomolivc 

umls A " i f unit is similar lo an "A" unit, bul nol cquippcd foi me singly or as a l«»d locomotive unit A "Ir unit 

may bc equipped with hostlei conirols for independent operation at terminali 

•> A "sclf propelled cat" is a rsil motor car propelled by electric molois icccivinf powci from a third rail 'H 

overhead or mlcmal combu.it'on engines Incaled on Ihc cal ilscll I raileis cquippcd lor use only in trains of 

cats lhal arc self-propelled arc lo bc included as seU'-pniiwIled cquipmcni 

6 A "diesci" unit includes all uniUi propelled by diesel internal combuation enfmet inespeclivc of final 

dnve Ol whcthci power may al lime' be supplied Iiom an external conductor UniU other lhan diescl elcctric. 

c g , dicscl hydraulii. should bc identified in a lootnote giving thc numbci and a briel descnplion An 

•clccinc" unit includes all uiiitf which receive elerlric power Iiom an overhead contact wire or a third rail, and 

use Ihc power to drive one or more eleciric moiora Ihat propel Ihe vehicle An "oih^r selfpowercd uml' 

includes all unibi olhci lhan dicstl, ni elecltic, t g, sicam. gas luibinc Xhow the type of unit, scivice and 

number, as sppiopiiatc. in a brief description siiflicient loi positive idenlilicalion An 'a-Doliary unil" includes 

all units uied in tonjiinclion with locomotives, bul which draw their power from Ihe "molhei" unit, e g 

boosters, slugs, etc l-oi icponing purposes, indicate ladio-contiolled sclf-powered dicsel units on lines I 

ihiough I!, as appiopnale, Radio coniioilcd units that aie not sell-powered. I c . Ihosc without a dicsel, should 

itc tcivtiled on lmc I ^ under "accxlliiity units " 

7 Coluinn (k) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in column (j), as fnllows I-nr 

locomotive units, report Ihc manul.iclurcis' raled horsepower (Ihc maximuir. continuous power outpui Irom 

thc dlesel engine ot engines deliveied lo thc mam generator or generators for tractive purposes) I'.iiclude 

capat Ity data for .sleam locomotives l oi passcnger-lram cars report thc numbei nl passenger aeaU available 

for revenue scivit c. counting tme passenger lo each berth in sleeping cars 

8 Passenger,train car types and seivice equipment car types coircspond lo AAR Mechanical I livisioii 

designations I Jcsciiplions of cai codes and designations are published m I he (lllicial kailway liquip, .ent 

Kcgistci 

9. ( .'ross checka 

Schedule 710 

l ine ^. column ()) " 

I.ine 6. column (j) " 

l ine 7. column IJ) • 

l.inc 8. column (|) " 

fine 9, column ()) -" 

Une 10, colunin (j) =• 

.Srhrdllli' 710 

l.inc 11, ctdumn (I) 

l.me 12. tolumn (I) 

I ,Illt 1 i , colurnn (I) 

l-inc 14, column (I) 

I inc r>. column (I) 

l.me 16, columnd) 

When data appear in coluinn (j) lines I Ihru 8, column (k) should have data on luime lines 

When data appear in coiurnns (li) or ()) lines ib Ihiu ^3, ami 't't, column ( i) should have data on 

•amc Imca 

I 

00 



710, I N V K N T O R V O E E Q I I I P M E N I 

UNiTaS OWNEI), mcltinmy IN INVKSTMKNI A( C OUNT, ANDKKASKDKKOMOTIIKUS 

Changes I l u r l n g the V c a r Uni ts a l C lose o f Vear 

t h i l l s Ins ia l l ed 

A l l oth^T units Un i ts let i red 

inc lud i rg re f r o m service 

K'-built unit ' i classii ication f f respondent Aggregate 

Units in rtcquiitd an(/ and second whether capacity o f 

service o f New units rebui l t units hand units ov/ned of Total i n unita 

respondent New units leaM.l rewri t ten puichased leased, in- t i w n e d I eased service o f reportetl 

I.mc Cross at beginning purthased tl 'Jit i into properly or leased f t o m cludir^s re- and I ro in respondent in col ( j ) 1 cased I.mc 

N o (•heck I ype or design o f u n i t i o f year Ol bul l t Olhcis a t toun is otheis classif ication used othets (col ( h ) * (1)) Isee ins 7) lo otheis N o 

(») (b ) f t ) lii) 

(••) 
(0 (h) ( 1 ) OJ (k) (1) 

Locnmot ive Un i is ( I I I ' ) 

1 1.204 41 107 121 761 470 1,231 3,472,100 1 

2 1 Jiesel pancngei untU 3 3 3 6,600 ; 
1 .1 >ie*et-mulltple puiposr units 622 ! 242 379 621 2,038,400 3 

4 Diciel-RWitching unil-s 136 7 129 129 187,200 4 

S I o r A ! . ( l i m * ) ( I to 4) unit.s 1,965 41 107 1,135 849 1,984 5,704.300 «, 
6 ( •Jccl r ic locomot ivcs 

7 ' )ther sell -powered units 7 

8 T O T A L ( l ines 5 / . a n d / ) 1,965 41 107 W) l,:35 849 1,984 5,704,300 8 

9 Aux i l ia ry units 2 2 N/A 9 

r o i A L L ' K ' O M O n V h U N I I S 

10 • (I incs 8 and y j 1,967 41 107 131 1,135 849 1,984 N/A 10 

I M S T R i m i r i O N O K I X K O M t l I I V E I I N I I S I N S E R V I C E O K R E S i ' < I N I ) E N T A T < U I S E O K V E A R , A ( < O R I I I N I i T O VK.AR H t l l l . l , ) I S R K . < ; A R I ) I N ( ; V E A R O K H E I I t l l l . D I N e ; 

D u r i n g Calendar V r a r 

Helwcen Hetween Met ween Hetween 

Ian 1. 1975 Jan 1. 198(1 Mn 1, 1985 Jm 1, I'm) 

Line Cross Helore and 1 lec and l )c^ i i i id I )ec ami Dec I'm I'm I'M i ' » « I'm I O I A I , f i n e 

N o Check 1 ype or dtsiip's units lan 1. I97S 31 . 1979 31 . 1984 3 1 , I9 ' ;4 No 

C'i) (^•) (c ) (<t) (e ) (0 (t) (h) (') OJ ( k ) ( l l 

11 • Diesel 455 623 224 IKO 357 74 30 41 1,984 11 

1,: • i i i cc i r ic 

n f>ther self (Jowcted units 1,^ 

14 I O T A I . ( I i n ^ s 1 ! to n j 455 623 224 180 357 74 30 41 1,984 14 

Auxi l iary units i'i 

I O I A I l . f K ' O M O n V H U N I I S 

I f , • (L ines H a n d ! ^ ) 4S5 623 224 IKO 357 74 30 41 1,984 If, 

tr­
tt) 
00 

# 
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710, INVKNTORV OF KQtm'MKNT - Conllnued 

DNITS OWNED, INf MII>FI> IN INVESTMENT Al t 'OIINI ANI) l,KASEI> KKOM OTHKRS 

Changes Durlnf; the Vear t Jnlls al Close of Vear 

t tn lu Inttailed 

All othei units Units retued 

includirg re from ser/ice 

Rebuilt units classification of rcsporwicnl Aggregate 

t.'niu m ik>.i.)iiiicd and and second whether capacity ol 

service ol New units rebuiit untls hand ur.its owned t>f l olal Ul units 

respondent New unila leased rewritten purchiised leased,in­ Owncd Leased SCIVICC t>l rept Jrted 

i.me Crt>s'', at begmntng purcha.sed from into property or (eased from cluding ir.' and froni resptindent in col ( j ) l.eased line 

No Check 1 ype or design ,{tsittlii of year <•! built otheis acrounts others classification used olhers (col (h)<!;. .1)) (see in.s 7) to olhers 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0.' <h> (0 OJ <k) '0 

I'ASSHNOim-TRAlN CA.H.S 

Non-.lelfl'ri/pelhd 
17 

17 Ctiat,he5(l'A, I'H. I ' l iO) 
17 

r'ornbmcd cam 
13 

18 (Al l cla.ss c, cxcepi CSB) 
13 

19 Parlor car.s (I'liC, I'C. I'l,. I'D) 
19 

21) Sleeping cats (PS. I'T. I'A.S. I'IKS) 
20 

21 

1 lining, gii l l and tavern cais 

(All CIMS I J I'lJ) 
N/A 21 

f lon-passengcr carrying cars 
N/A 22 

22 (Al l c;a.ss H. C.SH. M . I'.S A. IA) 
N/A 22 

23 I O I A I . (lines 17 to 22) 
23 

Selfl'ropelled 

24 

Ivlccint pAsscngcr cats 

(HI ' . I iT) 
24 

25 I'.lcctric combmed cars ''P.C) 
25 

Internal cimbuslion rail motorcars 

V, ( I 'D . bXi) 
2f> 

other sell pr'jpellcd tais 
27 

21 (Specify types) 
27 

28 TOT A I . (lines 24 to 7.7) 
28 

29 roT A I , (lines 23 and 28) 
29 

c:OMI'ANy .SKRVtCi; CARS 

30 liu.s)nes,\ tais ( I 'V) I I I I I I N/A tl! 

31 Hoard oullil cars ( M W X ) 1.043 6 1,037 1,037 N/A 31 

1 Icrtick and sntiw removal carr. 
103 

il (MWtJ. MWV, M W W . M W K ) 103 103 N/A 32 

V 

1 lump and ballast tars (MWH. 

MWD> 1.751 10 1,379 362 1,741 N/A 33 

34 

either mamienante and service 

etiuipment 1,770 65 1,705 1,705 M/A 3* 

35 IOTAI . (lines 30 lo 34) 4.678 81 4,235 362 4,597 N/A 35 
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710. INVENTORV OF EQUIPMENT - Continittd 

Instruelions for reporting &eighl-tram car data 

1 Give particulars ofeach ofthe vanous ciasses ofequlpment which respoodem osvned or leased dunng the year 

2 In column (d) give tl.e number ofunits purchased or buiU in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others The term "nev̂ " 

mcans a unit placed m service for the ftnl tune on anv railroad 

3 Units leased to othere for a penod of one year or more are reporuble in column (n) Umls ICTiporanly out of respondent's setvice and rented to others for less 

lhan one year ate to be mcluded m column (i) Umts rented from others for a penod less than one year should not be mcluded m column 0) 

UNfTSOWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Tjnits In service of respon­ Chanfes During the Year 

dent at beginning of year UniU installed 

Lmc 

No 

Cross 

Check 

Class OI equipment and car designations 

(•) 

Time-mileagc 

cars 

(b) 

Mi olhem 

(c; 

Nev» units 

purchased 

or bu,lt 

(lil 

New or rebiutt 

utuis ieased 

frtjm others 

;'e 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt umls re­

wntten mto prop­

erly accounts 

( f ) 

A l l other umts 

includmg reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

purchased or 

leased from others 

Cg) 

Lmc 

No 

36 

FREIGHT TRALN' CARS 

Plain box cars - 40-

( B ^ . . .B2_ J 

36 

37 

Plam box cars - ^ly and longer 

(B3_0-7. B't,_0-7.B5_ _. B6_ 

(B6_ . B7_ B8_ J 
37 

38 

Equipped box cars 

(Ali t'ode A. Except A 5 J 7,703 3 38 

39 

Flam gondola cars 

(A l lCodesG&J 1.1 2. J 3. J 4) 4,408 1,201 39 

40 

Equipped gondola cars 

(All Code l i ) 1 !,387 548 40 

41 

(Covered hopper cars 

(C l . C ^ „2. C_ J . C_ 4) 2,816 41 

42 

Open top hopper cars - general service 

(All Code 11) 10,585 42 

43 

f>pen top hopper cars - special service 

(J_, ^O. and All Code K) 349 43 

44 

Refngerator cars - me hanical 

(R 5 . R 6 . R 7 . R 8 .R y J 2 44 

4.5 

Relrigerator cars - non-mechanical 

(R 0 . R 1 . R 2 J 878 45 

4<:. 

Flat cars - TOFC/COFC 

(AJI Code P. 0 and S. Exct,.i Q8 J 55 i U , 

47 

Flat cars - multi-level 

(All Code V) /,043 150 47 

4B 

Flat cars - general service 

(FI0_.F20 .F30 ) 258 48 

49 

FjMi ,1^. . 'li'rirt 

(F 1 . F 2 . F 3 . F 4 . F 5 . F 6 , 

F_8_, F40J 202 
49 

50 

Tank cars - under 22.000 gallons 

(T. _0. T_ _ 1. T_ _2. T _ 3. T . . 4. T_ _5) 

1 
50 

51 

T ank can - 22.000 gallons and over 

( 7 . J . 1 . .7. T _ .8. T . _9) . i l 

52 

AJI other freight can 

' A _ 5 . , F_7., M l Code I and Q8. . ) 4 52 

53 TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 45,690 1,902 1 53 

54 Caboose (All Code M-930) N/A 190 54 

55 TOT.aa- (Imet 53. 54) 45,690 190 1,902 1 55 

Railioad Annual Report R-! 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continutd 

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported m coiurnns (k) and (I), as follows For freighl-train cars, report the nominal capaciiy (in tons 

of2.000 lbs) as provided for m Ruie 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Govenung Cars m Inttrtrfiange Convert the capacity of unk cats lo capacity m tons of the 

commodity which the car is inlended lo cany customarily 

5 Tmie-m;leage tars refers lo freigh' cars, olher than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose inte.line renul is settled on a pei diem and line 

haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad 

UNTTS O'WNED, PtlCLimED IN liWESTME.VT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Ljle 

No 

Changes dunng year 

(concluded) 

Units retired from 

service of respondent 

whether owncd 

or leased, includmg 

reclassification 

(h) 

Uniu at elos« of >ear 

Line 

No 
Ljle 

No 

Changes dunng year 

(concluded) 

Units retired from 

service of respondent 

whether owncd 

or leased, includmg 

reclassification 

(h) 

Owned and used 

(0 

Leased from 

others 

OJ 

Toul ID service of respordent 

(col (i^&(j)) 

Aggregate capacity 

of uruts repon,cd 

m col (k) & (1) 

(sec ll'.i 4) 

(m) 

Leased to olhers 

(n) 

Line 

No 
Ljle 

No 

Changes dunng year 

(concluded) 

Units retired from 

service of respondent 

whether owncd 

or leased, includmg 

reclassification 

(h) 

Owned and used 

(0 

Leased from 

others 

OJ 

Time - Mileage 

cars 

(k) 

All oilier 

lil 

Aggregate capacity 

of uruts repon,cd 

m col (k) & (1) 

(sec ll'.i 4) 

(m) 

Leased to olhers 

(n) 

Line 

No 

36 36 

37 37 

38 537 5,214 1,955 7,169 498.965 38 

39 308 1,520 3,781 5,301 649.035 ;9 

40 217 6,113 5,605 11,718 1,158,105 40 

41 211 1,547 1,058 2,605 256,800 41 

42 361 7,798 2,426 10^24 1,109,700 42 

43 150 199 199 15,750 43 

44 1 1 1 140 44 

45 22 534 322 856 61,685 4? 

46 15 40 55 4,850 46 

47 980 6,213 6,2n 172,-324 47 

48 12 240 6 246 17.890 48 

49 

21 181 181 13,355 
49 

50 

I 1 140 
50 

51 51 

52 1 3 3 220 52 

53 .,821 23,366 21,405 44.772 - 3 958,0.59 53 

54 30 160 N/A 160 N/A 54 

55 2,851 33,526 21/06 44,772 160 3,958 959 55 
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82 Road Initials: CR Year 1998 

710. INVENTORV OF EQUIPMENT - ConUnued 

VNrrs OWNED, INCLLDED LN LNVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AJVD LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 

No 

Ooss 

Check 

CJaia ofequlpment and car deaignations 

(a) 

Uniu in tervice of respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Changet During Ihe Vnr 

Lme 

No 

Lme 

No 

Ooss 

Check 

CJaia ofequlpment and car deaignations 

(a) 

Uniu in tervice of respon­

dent at beginning of year Uniu iiuUlled 

Lme 

No 

Lme 

No 

Ooss 

Check 

CJaia ofequlpment and car deaignations 

(a) 

Per diem 

(b) 

All others 

(c) 

New uniu 

purchaaed 

or buill 

(d) 

New uniu 

leased from 

otheis 

(e) 

Rebuilt umu 

acquired and 

rebuiit uruU re­

wntten mto prop­

erty accounts 

(0 

All other units 

includmg reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond Jiand units 

purchased or 

leased from othere 

(K; 

Lme 

No 

50 

KLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc ) 

N/A 56 

57 

Non-sclf-propelled vessels 

(Car floats, lighters, elc ) 

N/A 

57 

58 TOT,M. (lmes 56 and 57) .N/A 58 

59 

HIGHWAV REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassif Z i ^ . . . Z67_. Z68_. 3,629 630 59 

60 H'Jry van U2_ _ . Z_ Z6_, 1-6 1,434 60 

61 Flat bed U3 ,..Z3_._ 12 61 

62 Op. ,bedU4 ..7/4 _ 62 

63 .Mecharucal refrigerator U5_ _. Z5 _ 63 

64 Bulk hopper U0_ Z0_ . 64 

65 Insulated U7_ Z7_ _ 65 

66 Tank'ZO .U6_ . 66 

67 

Other trailei and conuinei 

(Special equipped dry van U9_ _, 

Z8. _.Z9 . . ) 2,143 48 

67 

68 Traelor 68 

69 Truck 69 

70 TOTAl. (itnes 59 lo 69) 7,218 678 70 

NOTES AND RE.MARKS 

• Mutt have fitting code 'CN' to nuaiify tur tank otherwise it it a built hopper 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1998 83 

710. LWE.NTORY OF EQIIPMENT - Cmcluded 

l.-NITS OWNED, LNCLUDED IN INVESTMEJVT ACCOUNT, AND LEA.SED FROM OTHERS 

Lmc 

No 

Crtjss 

Check 

Changes dunng yt j 

(concluded) 

Unit, .ciired from 

service of respondent 

whether tjwned 

or leased, including 

reclarsification 

(h) 

U n l u al close of year 

Lme 

No 

Lmc 

No 

Crtjss 

Check 

Changes dunng yt j 

(concluded) 

Unit, .ciired from 

service of respondent 

whether tjwned 

or leased, including 

reclarsification 

(h) 

Owned and used 

OJ 

Leaaed from 

t>thers 

(J) 

Total in service of respondeni 

(col ( l ) & ( j ) ) 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reported 

mcol ( k ) i (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased to others 

(n) 

Lme 

No 

Lmc 

No 

Crtjss 

Check 

Changes dunng yt j 

(concluded) 

Unit, .ciired from 

service of respondent 

whether tjwned 

or leased, including 

reclarsification 

(h) 

Owned and used 

OJ 

Leaaed from 

t>thers 

(J) 

Per diem 

(k) 

AU others 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reported 

mcol ( k ) i (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

Leased to others 

(n) 

Lme 

No 

56 N/A 56 

57 N/A 57 

58 N/A 58 

59 4,259 4.259 59 

60 829 605 605 60 

61 12 61 

62 62 

63 63 

64 64 

65 65 

66 66 

67 

2,191 2.191 

67 

68 68 

69 69 

70 841 605 6,450 7,055 70 

NOTES AND REIVIARKS 
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84 Road Initials: CR Year: 1998 

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT IN.STALLED DUIUNG T H E VEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1, O: ,e particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent dunitg the year. I f 
il Ibrmatton regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at time of filing of report, the utv:ts should be omitted, but refei ence to the number of units 
omitted thould be given m a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report ofthe following ye<u- The cosl of units under constniction at the close of 
the year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of tfie cost appears ui the properly account for the year Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installation represents equipment purchased (P). built or rebuilt by contract " i outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) 
including units acquired through capitalized leases (L) 

2. In coluinn (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a teparate line. By class is meant the .standard classification 
used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Kailroads, and should include physical 
characteristics requested by Schedule 710 Ixicomotive units should be identified as to power source. s«fl>eel arrangement, and horeepower per unit, such as 
multiple-purpose diesel lijcomotive , \ units (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be identified as to special construction or service characteristics, such as aluminum-
covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equiptnent as enumerated in Schedule 71 

3 In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight ofthe equipment acquired should be lhe weight empty. 
4. The cosl should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, mcluding foreign line freight charges and handling charges 
5. Data for this schedule should be confmed to the umts repoited in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (c) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars and 

company service cars and c jlumns (d) and (f) for freiglit train cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper 
section of this schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt unils acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts The term "new" as used herein shall 
mean a umt or units placed in service for the first time on any railroad 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem funds thouid be reported on separate lines and appropnalely identified by 
footnote or sub- heading. 

NKW U M T S 

Line 

No, Class of equipment 

IH) 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

ToUl 
cost 

(d) 

Method of 

acquisition 

(scc instructions) 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

I SD70.M's 24 9.600 36,046 P I 

2 SDSO.MAC's 17 6,800 12,647 P 2 

3 3 

4 4 

5 5 

6 6 

7 7 

8 8 

9 9 

10 iO 

11 1 1 

12 12 

13 13 

14 14 

15 15 

16 16 

17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

25 TOTAL 41 N/A 48,693 N;A 25 

KEBUILT UNITS 

26 26 

SD40's 77 29,953 17,603 S 27 

28 GP40's 30 8.310 8,877 s 28 

29 29 

30 30 

31 31 

32 32 

33 33 

34 34 

35 35 

36 36 

37 37 

38 TOTAL 107 N/A 26.480 N/A 38 

39 ORAND TOT/U. 148 N/A 75,173 N/A 39 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS ( <)NCERNIN<; RETURNS TO HE MAIJE IN SCHEDUEES 720, 721, 723, ANI) 726 

1. For purposes of Ihese schedules, the track mtegiirlcs are defined as follows: 

T rack lategory • 
A l-n iKlit density of 20 ntilltoii tir more gross lon-milcs per track mile |x;r year (include passing Iracki, turnouts, and ciussovers) 
H • I reighl density of less than 20 million gross lon-miles per Irack milc per year, but al Icasl 5 million (include (lassing Iracks, tuniouts, and crossovers) 
(• I nsight density ol less lhan 5 million gross ton-iniles per tratk mile per yent, hut at least 1 million (include passing Iracks, turnouts, and crossovers) 
I) Irriglil density ol less lliiin I million gross Ion miles |wr track mile |x-r ycat (include passing tracks, turnouts, ajid cnissovers) 
I- Way and yard switching Iracks ((wssing Iracks, crossovers and turnouts sliall lie included in caiegoty A, H, <'. I), 1'. and potential ahaiidoiirncnls, as a|)propriate). 

I- ( rack over wliich any passenger service is provided (olher than potential iiliandonmenU). Mileage should lie mt ludeil wilhin Hack calegones A through I ' unlesi Ihcrc is dedicated entirely to 

passenger service I-'. 
Potential abandonments • Route senmenls Identified liy railrnads af potentially subject lo aliandonment as recjulred by .Section 10904 of the Intersiate < ommerie Acl. 

2. lllls schedule should include all class 1, 2, 3, or 4 Hack frum schedule 7(K) that is maiiilaiiit:d hy the n;s|iondciil (class 5 is assumed It. lie maintained hy olliers) 

J. If, for two c-oiis« utlve years, a Ilne segment classified in one track category maintains a traffic density which would place it In annlher, It shall bc rrelasslfled Into that calegory as of the beginning 

of the second year. 
t|. Traffic density relaled to passenger service shall nol be Included In the determination of the track calegory of a line segment. 

720, TRACK ANI) 1 RAEI IC CONDI HONS 

1. Discldse thc requested inrdrmalion iiertaining to track and ti Hllit conditions. 

Line Mil f f i^ t f tir Inick'. Aveiiige Miniial liallit Avttragc iuiiiiiii|> Tra, k miles tiiidt;r slow Line 

No. Track category at end ot |icnoi,l density in millions tif gross s|Kcd limit orders al Ihe end of (icriod Nl). 

(«Hole numbers) ton-miles jwr track-mile* (uie two decimal places) 

(use Iwo decimal places) 

(••i) (b) (c) (d) M 

1 A 4,193 42.61 49.6(1 6 1 

2 R 3,314 12.20 41.(12 1 2 

3 C 2.137 2.89 29.40 3 

4 U 2,4'll (1.24 17.19 4 

5 E 4,892 XXXXXXXXX XXXXXXX 5 

6 TOTAL 16,937 18.75 37.20 7 6 

7 F 3,449 1 XXXXXXXXX XXXXXXX 3 7 

8 Potential abaiidonmenl.s (J Not Uctcrininabic 8 

• i n <lrir.nnine average density, lotal track rnilci (route miles times numlier ol ttacki) rallier lhan loule miles shall lie used. 



721. TIES LAID IN BEPLACFMENT 

1. Fumish the requested information concerning tics laid in replaceinenl 
2, In column (j), report thc total board (eet of switcl) and bridge ties laid in replacenient 
3. The term 'spoi maintenance' in colunm (k) nieaius repairs to track components during routing iiispeclioas. as opposed to piogramined replaccmeiits aimed al upgratling llie general condition ofthe tracks 
Percent of spot mainteiiance' refers to the percentage of lola! lies or board feci laid in rcplai;ciiicnl considered to be spot niaiiitctiaiice 
4, III No 9, the average co,st per lie ^ll'luld include Iraiisptirlalioii charges on loreign lincs. tic Irains, loiuhng. irispeclioii, and Ihc cosl of handling I,-s in general supply storage and seasoning yards, and in the 

case of treating tics, also Ihe cosl of handling al ttealitig plants anil the cost of trcatnieiit, Tlie cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the tics in tracks and of train service olher than that 
necessary in connection wilh loading or treatment should not he included in this schedule 

Line 

No 

Track calcgory 

(a) 

I) 

rOTAL 

I' 

I'otcMliul ubuiidoiiiiiciits 

9 Average cosl per ciosstie 

Numlici 1)1 crosstie- laid in H-piacL'tneiit 

New ties 

Wooden 

I 'I eated 

(I') 
545,546 

243,479 

79,376 

29,735 

75.720 

974.056 

337,244 

$30 52 

UnlieaU-d 

f t ) 

Concrete 

mid switthtie (MHM) 

Otlier 

(<:) 

Second-hand lies 

Wooden 

$941 89 

Treated 

(I) 

30 i 

4,726 

25,978 

,461 

27,483 

69,949 

8,266 

Untieated 

Othei 

Ol) 

Total 

Ji i . 
545,847 

248,205 

105,354 

41.396 

103,203 

,044,005 

:'45,510 

Switch and 

biidge ties 

(board lect) 

,8X8,12' 

858,563 

364,429 

143,194 

356,979 

3,611,292 

1,195,146 

Ciossties 

switch and 

bridge lies 

I'erccnl 

oT spot 

iiiuiiilenaiice 

5(1 

5 0 

5(1 

50 

5,0 

5(J 

50 

Line 

No 

i 
f 

n 

I 



722. TIES LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRAt KS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dolhirs In rhousands) t 

1 l ive patticulars o f ties la id during the year in new construction dur ing the year. 

In column (a) cla.ssify Ihc 1 es as follows: c 
f 

t l 

T 
- Wooden tics untreated v hen applied 

- Wooden ties treated belore application 

S - Tics other than wooden (steel, concrete, etc ) Indicale type in column (h). \ 
Report new and second-hand (relay) lies separately, indicating in co lumn (h) v/hich ties are new. 

111 columns (d) and (g) show ll.e lolal cost, including transportation charges on ft.reign lines, tie Irains, loading, inspection, ,ind the ccst o f handling ties in general f.upply, storage, and seasoning yard In the case ol . 

trcaied ties, also show the cost of handling at He ating plants and thc cost o f treatment, l h e cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own Iiites and placing the ties in tracks, and of tram service, oth<!r than that necessary 

in connection wi th loading or treatment, should nc^ bc included in this schedule. 

CROSS TII'S SWTTCH ANI) HKII KIT; TIT:S 

Total co.st o f f t j la l cosl ot 

citissties laid in Nuniber o f feet Average inst switch and bridge 

Ll l l l . ' 

No Line 
No, Class o f tics 

Total number 

of ties applied 

Average cost 

per tic 

new Iracks 

during year 

(hoard measure) 

laid in tracks 

per M feel 

(board measure) 

ties laid in new 

tracks during year Remarks 

Ll l l l . ' 

No 

( a ) (f') (c) (d) ( e ) (1) (g) (l» 

1 1 6,979 $30 52 $213 182,611 $941 89 $172 New 1 

2 T 350 8 57 3 I'it 2 

3 3 

4 
4 

5 5 

6 
6 

7 7 

8 
8 

') 9 

10 
10 

1 1 I I 

12 
12 

13 
13 

14 
14 

15 
15 

16 
16 

17 
17 

18 IS 
19 19 

20 TOTAL 7,329 $39 (19 $216 182,611 $941,89 $172 20 

21 Number of miles i >f new running, pas iing tracks, crosx-overs, etc , in which lies were laid 21 

22 Nnniber oTmiles oTiicw vaid. station, team, industry, and other switching Iracks in which tics were laid 12') 00 " 2 2 



723. RAILS LAID IN REPLAY EMENT 

I Furnish the requested information concerning rails laid in replaeement, 

2, Hie tciin 'spot maintenaiite' in colunin (h) means repairs to track ctimponents during routine inspections, as npptned to programmed replacementt aimed at upgrading tlie general condition of tlie tracks. 

'Percent of >pot maintenance' refer* lo the percentage of total rails Uid in replacenient considered to be spot mainlenanc*. 

3, In No 10, the average cost of new and relay rail should include the ctist (,f loadmg at the jioint of putchase ready for shipment, thc (reight charges paid foriegn lines, and the cost of handling rails in general 

supply and storage yards Iht; -;ost of unloading, haiiiiiiy, tivtt i hiiie.'s tiwn lines and !ilat;iiig raits in i. tks antl ot tiiiiii scivuc in conncctton with the distribution of tails should not lie included in this schedule 

Line 

No Track caiegoty 

(«) 

TOTAL 

I 

Potential ATiaiidoiinienls 

Miles oTrail laid in le ilaceineiit (rail-iniles) 

TJew rail 

Weldeil raii 

JUL 

289 17 

51 93 

4 19 

2,58 

2 51 

350,38 

28114 

Holted rail 

(c) 

3 30 

0 59 

0 05 

003 

0,01 

4 (Ml 

'21 

Kelay rail 

Welded rail 

(J) 

0,68 

1381 

5,64 

AvciMge cost oTncw rail laid in tcplaccitictil |.ci gross ton 

4 30 

5900 

83 43 

0,34 

New 

Hotted ruil 

006 

1,26 

0 52 

0,39 

541 

7 64 

0113 

$651 41 

lotal 

Welded 

rail 

289 85 

65,74 

983 

6,88 

61,51 

433.81 

281 48 

Relay 

Holted 

rail 

3 36 

1 85 

l;_57 

0 42 

544 

WM 

324 

Percent oT 

spot maintenance 

2.6 

2.6 

2.6 

2.6 

2,6 

2,6 

2.6 

Line 

No 
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Road initial; CR Year 1998 89 
724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITION.\L TRACKS AND IN f̂ EW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1 Give paiticulars of all rails appiicd dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track 
In colurnn (a) classify Ihe kmd of rail applied as follows 
(1) New sleel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe fully in a footnoie) 
(4) Relay rails 

2 Returns in columns (c) and (g) shoukl be reported n WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be dreregarded. and fractions of one-half or ipore 
lO'jId be counled as one, 

3 The returns 'n columns (d) and (h) shotid intlude the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, andthe cosi 
of handling rails in general supply and stofcge yards The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of tram service in 
connection with the distribution of the lail shiuld not lie included in this schedule 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TR.\CKS, PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, Sl ATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. .WD OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail Weight of rail 
Line Class Pounds Number Total cost of rail Average Pounds Number a of rail Average cost Line 
No of per yard of tons applied in running cosl per yard of tons a . jmyard, sta­ perton No 

rail of rail (2,000 Ib) tracks, passing tracks 
cross-overs, etc., 

during year 

perion 
(2,000 Ib) 

of rail (2,000 Ib) tion, team, industry , 
and other switrhing 
tracks during year 

(2,000 Ib) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (g) (h) (1) 
1 2 132W 378 273 722.37 1 
2 2 133W 54 29 534,59 2 
3 ~t 136 116 61 531,76 3 
4 2 136W 1,045 615 589,20 4 
5 4 112W 70 16 224.02 5 
6 4 127W 278 61 218.89 6 
7 4 131 68 8 114.84 7 
8 4 132W 463 99 214.66 8 
9 4 133W 22 9 400.85 9 
10 4 140 6 1 ! 15,62 10 
11 4 140W 6 1 209,03 11 
12 12 
13 13 
14 14 
15 15 
16 16 
17 17 
18 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 21 
22 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
3) 31 
32 32 
33 TOTAL N/A N/A 2,506 $1,173 $468.07 33 
34 Number of iniles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid 34 
35 Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in whitih rails were laid 24.60 35 
36 Track-miles of welded rai! installed on system tliis year | 10.03 Total to Date 209.63 36 
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90 Roadlnitials: CR Ye.ir 1998 
725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for bclow concerning the road and track opeiateaJ by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the 
the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of tail", the various weights of rails should bc 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be inciuded herein, but ali road and track held 
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Weight of Line-haul com­ Switching and ter­
Line rails per panies (miles of minal companies Remarks Line 
No. yard main track) (miles of all tracks) No. 

(a) (b) (C) (d) 

Pound.s 

1 85 46 Or less than 85 # 1 
2 90 71 2 
3 100 371 3 
4 105 323 

5 107 80 5 
6 110 29 6 
7 112 347 7 
8 115 234 8 
9 118 4 9 
10 119 19 10 
11 122 6 1! 
12 125 21 12 
11'. 127 1.343 13 
14 130 782 14 
15 131 1,327 15 
16 132 2 , r i 16 
17 133 261 17 
18 136 1.315 18 
19 140 2,324 19 
20 152 122 20 
21 155 122 21 
22 Girder 5 22 
23 23 
24 24 
25 25 
26 26 
27 27 
28 28 
29 29 
30 30 
31 31 
32 32 
33 33 
34 34 
35 35 

37 
36 
37 

38 38 
39 39 
40 40 
41 41 
42 42 
43 43 
44 44 
45 45 
46 46 
47 47 
48 48 
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726. SUMMARV OF TRACK REPLACEMENTS 

1. Furnish thc requested iiiformatiou concerning tiie siintinary of track rcplaccmenls. 
2. In columns (d), (c), (g), and (j) give tlie percentage of replacements to units of property in each (rack categor y at year end. 

Tics Rail Ballast Track surfacing 

Number of ties replaced Percent replaced 

Line 
No 

Truck category 

(a) 

Cros.sties 

(b) 

Switcli uiid 

bridge ties 

(board feet) 

(c) 

Ciosstie 

C'i) 

Switch and 

bridge tie.s 

(board feet) 

fe) 

Miles of rail 
replaced 

(rail-miles) 

(0 

Percent 

replaced 

fg) 

Cubic yards of 
ballast placed 

(h) 

Miles 

surfaced 

(i) 

Percent 
surfaced 

0) 

Line 
No. 

1 A 545,847 1,888,127 4,2 42 293,21 3,5 469,346 2,149 510 1 

2 B 248,205 858,563 1,9 1.9 67,59 i l 207,933 952 29.0 2 

3 C 105,354 364,429 0,8 0.8 10,40 0,3 65,302 299 14,0 3 

4 I) 41,396 143,194 0.3 0.3 7,30 0,1 35,063 160 7.0 4 

5 Ii 103,203 356,979 0.3 0.3 66,95 0,5 112,144 513 10.0 5 

6 TOTAL 1,044,005 3,611,292 7.6 7.6 445,45 1,3 889,788 4,073 24.0 6 

7 1' 345,510 1,195,146 2 6 26 2H4 72 4,1 355,899 1,629 47.0 7 

8 Potential abandonments - -

• 
- - - - - - 8 

750. CONSUIWPTION OF DIESEL FUEL 

(Dnllars in Thousands) 

LOCOMI niVHS 

Diesel 

Line 
No. 

Kind of locomotive service 

(a) 

Diesci oil (gallons) 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

1 Freight 255,478,746 1 

2 Pa.s.senger 2 

3 Yard switching ,28.347,254 3 

4 TOTAL 283,826,000 4 

5 COS T OF FI-IliL $(000) $160,936 5 

6 Work Train 1,646,788 6 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unil Tram, Way Trair, and Through Train daU under Items 2, 3,4,6, aad 12 shall be obtamed from conductor's wheel reports (frr.ight) or sirralar records. 
Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or pnvaiely owned) dsdicaied to such service, moving beiween ongui 
tnd destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific mmiraum tonnage or quannty of carloads be tendered as a unit for 
shipment on one bill of ladmg or other shippmg documtnt in a soli J train for movement between ongm and desiuiaBon. Such lariffs and/or conuacis generally 
contain restricted detention provisions and are subjeci to time-volume requiremenu which reflect the approximale capaaly of tlie ural trains for the stated 
period. Way Trains are defined as trauis operated piimarily to gather isid distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way poin's. 
Through Trains are diose trains operated bitween two or more major concentration or distribution poinls. Do not include Unil Train statistics in Way and 
Through Train statistics. A Work T r ^ is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, worii equipment or company 
employees. Siaristics for Woik Trams should be reported under liem 11 oniy, Suiislics related lo company equipment, company employees and company freiglu 
movmg in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17,6-04, 7-02. and 8-04 as mstructed ui notes, 1. K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operau«j al close of year,' xcludmg mdustnal iracks, yard iracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of one mile. In eomputmg ttain-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall tie disregarded 
and other fractions considered as one mile. Train .Miles-Runmng shall bt based on the actual distance run between tenninals and/or stations and shall be 
computed from theoffiaal timetables or disiance tables. Train-miles shall noi be increased to cover th-; niomng of locomotives from shops to lernunals. 
doublmg hills, swiichmg, or other work at way staiions, or for lhe service of helper or pusher locomotives or of exlra locomotives on double-head or 
tnple-head irams. When the earner's Iraais are deioured over foreign roads, the miles shall be compuied on the basis of the miles actually run and in 
accordance vnth the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locomonves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled tmii of -quipment designed solely for moving olher equipmeni. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a locomotive 
unit a distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomoiive umls. Exciude iniles made by moiorcars. Miles of locomoii es 
in helper service shall be computed on die tmrn of actual distance run in such service. 

(Ej All locomotives unil-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance nm between tenninals and/or stations. Follow instructions (B) regarding 
fractions and official time lables for computing loojmolive-miles. 

(F) Tram switching locomotive-nnles shall bs compulitd al the raie of su miles per hour for the lime actually engaged in such service. Include miles allowed 
train locomoiives for perfomung switchmg service ai terminals and way staiions. 

(G) Yard switciung locomolive-miles shall te computed at the rate of six rmles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service, hiclude 
miles allowed to yarti locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switcning service is maintained and in terminal switching and iransfer 
service. 

(H) Use car designations shown m Scheduie 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11. repon both foreign cars and respondents 
ovm cars while on the line of the respondeni railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15, report the pnvate-line caiegories, miles for pnvale-line cais (whelher or 
not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movemeni of a unit of car equipmeni a distance of one mile. Report miles made by 
fliitcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings a.s loaded freight car-miles & miles made by flalcars 
carrvmg other empty highway trailers as empty fncighl car-mile-,. Exclude miles made by motorcais and report miles made by business cars of olher 
than repotting canier as sleeping car mile> in Ilem 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and combination cars olher than 5-U2 combination cars, 
m llern 5-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10. •-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of woik equipment, cars carrying company freight .ind no-payment cars moving in Iransponaiion 
trains. lnclud» :'.:cii car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles arc miles made by privaie-line cars (other than railroad conuolled) 
and shipper-o *ned care forwhich the railroad does not reimburse the owni.ron a loaded and/or empty miles basis. If the payment for the loaded miles 
mcludes the empty miles, • i i" 'naded and empty miles should not be coniidered no-payment car miles. 

(J) kcpon rmlci ictually run by paiS Migci-lraui cj«i> ui tmnsportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run Iiy coaches and cstin in which 
passengers are carried al regular >ariff fares without extri ctiarge for space occupied; miles nin by comiiinalion passenger and baggage, passenger and 
mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for whicii an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars 
devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other psfrcshments and by club, lounge, and observation car̂ ; and miles mn by other passenger-train cars 
where services are combuied sucb a.s bagp.age, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train repoits or ocxr appropriate source, compute weight in ions (2.000 Itis). lum 6-01 includes weight of all locomotive 
units moved one mile in trampoitaiion irains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons bchmd locomotive units 
(cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transponation trauis (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles in 
transponation trains include woik equipnient and .-ars canying company freight (and their contents). Use 150 Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, 
and four tons at the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 
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• 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 • Concluded 

(L) From conductors' train repons or other appropnate source, compuie lon-miles of freight Ton-miles represenl the number of tons of revenue and 
Ihe number of tons of revenue and non-revenue freightmoved onemile in transportation train. Include nei ton miles ui molorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. 
shipment of freight handled m mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should wrrespond to ths Ton-Miies reported on Form CBS 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of Uansportarion trains (both ordinary and bghO between thc time of le-iving the inirial tenninals and the time at 
the final terniinals, mcluding irains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Include lime of 
moiorcar service perfoimed by train locomonves al lenninals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching hours included m Item 9-01. Train 
switchmg is the time spent by the l.rain while performing switchmg service a; terminals and way stations where no regular yard service is niaintained. 
A train hour is independent of tbe number of locomotives in the train. 

(N) 'Yard switching hours are hours expended m swiiching service perfomied by yard crews in yaids where regular swiiching service is maintained, including 
tonrunal switchmg and transfer service in conneclion with the transportation of revenue and mcidenially of company freight Hours in yard swuchmg are 
mdependenl of the number of locomoiives used. 

(O) Work-lrain miles include the miles ran by tiains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trains for Railway Qimmissioners 
for which no revenue is received, trains ruiuiing special with fire apparatus to save carrier's properly from destruction, trains run for iransponing the 
camers employees to and from «ork when no transportation charge is made, wrecking Irairis, trams mn solely for the purpose of transponuig compan) 
malenal, Irains mn for distnbunng matenal and supplies for use m connection with operaiions. and ali other trains used m work-train services. Exclude 
miles run by locomotives which engaged mcidenially ui switching company matenals in company shops or matenal yards ui connection with regular 
yard switching service or m switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) I'he numtier of loaded freight cars shall be obumed from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For 
example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from ltie ongination poinis. (2) in two through trams, and (3) in a way uain to the destinarion poini. 
the lolal counl of loaded cars would be foui: two counls IOF lhe movemenls m the way trains and two counls for lhe niovemenis m Uirough iraiiis. 
Iherefore. each car onginaied or r-iceived from a connecimg earner receives an initial counl. plus one counl for cach subsequeni physieal transfer 
belween Irams on respondenis iines. No additional counl is given because of crew change or changes in track ideniificalion number unless ihere is a 
physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Ql Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and muilipie level freight cars when the 
work IS oerformed at the railroad's expense. 

(Rl Report thc number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 
mU'.rchangi; servirx, when the wori« is performed al the lailroads' expense. (Perfonned at railroads' expense mcajis lhal railroad employees perform 
the service ir that the railroad hires a subsidiary' or outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not mclude those trailers/containers whieh are picked 
up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, elc, when a tanff provision requires thc shipper-motor carrier, etc., and not the railroad lo perform that 
service. Note: the count should reflect the trailer/containers for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Ilem 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels al the expense of the reporting railroad. 

CT) Report tlie touJ number of foreign railroad cars on linfi at the end ofthe year (excepi surplus cars, see below). Foreign railroad Ors refeis lo freight 
cars owned by other railroads, whose inleriine renlal is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under llie code of car hire rules. 

Camers will be governed l>y local condirions in delermining whether a car at an mierchange poinl should be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include 
cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaitmg switching, cars on repair iracks undergoing or 
awaitmg repairs switching, cars awaiting movement lo repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be repaired in train yaid without loss of lime), 
car moving empty in trains en route lo shop, and cars siored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are car. which are in serviceable condition availalile for loading on the hut day of the year, but have nol been placed for loading wiihin 4X lii.nr« 
ihis counl can be an annuai average based on weekly count of cars thai have not Iieen placed for loading within 48 hours. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



755. RAJUROAD OPERATINC STATISTICS 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 

Line 
No, 

1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 10,797 1 
2. Train Miles - Running (b) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

2 2-01 Unit Trains 1,781,51! xxxxxx 1 

3 2-02 Wav Trains 2,676,259 xxxxxx 3 
4 2-03 Tlirough Trains 33,896,913 4 
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 38,354,683 5 
6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6 
7 2-06 TOTAL AI.L TRAIMS (lines 5, 6) 38,354,683 7 

3, Locomotive Unit Miles (D) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
Road Service (E) X-XXXXX xxxxxx 

8 3-01 Unit Trains 4,452,389 xxxxxx 8 
9 3-02 Wav Trams 5,966,601 xxxxxx 9 
10 3-03 ITiroiigh Trains 88,872,708 10 
11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-lOj 99,2'91,698 1! 
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 1,092,258 XXX.XXX 12 
13 3-21 Yard Switchmg (G) 13,281,834 13 
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVTCES (Imcs IT, 12, 13) 113,665,790 14 

4, Freighi Car-Miles (tliousands)(H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
4-01 RR OuTied and Leased Cars - Loaded xxxxxx XXXXXX 

15 4-010 Box Plam 40-Foot 0 xxxxxx 15 
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 15,284 XXXXXX 16 
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 164,544 xxxxxx 17 
18 4-013 Gondola-Plam 83,445 xxxxxx 18 
19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 92,937 X.XXXXX 19 
20 4-015 Hoppei-Covered 43,418 xxxxxx 20 
21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 74,527 >J<XXXX 21 
22 4-017 Hoppcr-Open Top-Special Service 1,333 xxxxxx 22 
23 4-018 Refngerator-Mechamcal 8,339 XXXXXX 23 
24 4-019 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 24,832 xxxxxx 24 
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 89,055 XXXXXX 25 
26 4-02 i Flat-Multi-Level 14,461 xxxxxx 26 
27 4-022 Flat-General Service 777 XXXXXX 27 
28 4-023 Flat-All Other 18,647 xxxxxx 28 
29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 57,019 XXXXXX 29 
30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 688,618 xxxxxx 30 

Railroad Amiual Report R-l 



CONRAIL' 

May 5, 1999 

A: 

Surface Transportation Boarci 
O f f i c e of Economics, Environmental Analysis, and 
Ad m i n i s t r a t i o n 
The Mercury B u i l d i n g 
1925 K Street N.W. - Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20423 

Dear S i r : 

Attached are two corrected copies of pages 94, 95 and 96 
(Schedule 755) of Consolidated R a i l Corporation's 1998 Form 
R-l. These changes supercede those of A p r i l 29, 1999. 
Lines 15 through 84 (Freight Car-Mile data) changed. 

Sincerely, 

Joseph S. Kurpis 
D i r e c t o r - Financial Reporting 

2001 Market Street, 29B 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-1429 

(215) 209-5106 

Enclosures 

CONSOLIDATED RAll. CORPORATION 2001 MARKET STREET P. O. BOX 41429 PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101-1429 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

1 IIIC 

N'o 

Cross 
tlicck Item description 

i'.l) 

Trci;z!it 
train 

(hi 

Passenger tram 
train 

()-') 

Lino 
No, 

1 1 Miles (it Ko.ui (ipcnitcd (A) 10,797 1 

2. iiiiMi Milcs - Kiiiiiiing iii) x.xxwx 
2 2-01 Willi Trains 1,781.51 1 xxxxxx •1 

3 2-02 Wav i iiiiiis 2,676,259 xxxxxx 1 

; 2-03 Tlirough'I rams 31.896.913 4 

2-04 I O I A I , I KAIN MII ,T:S (lilies 2-1) IX,154.6X1 5 

<, 2-0.> Motoiciiis (C) l l 

7 2-i)i) TOI A I . ATT 'IKAINS (lines 5. 0« IH.154,683 7 

3. Tocomoiivc L'nil Mi lcs lD) •\xx\xx xxxxxx 

Road Service (T.) w w w XXXNXX 

X -1) i 1 Jllll Trams 4.452,1X9 xxxxxx X 
i ( 1-02 Wav Trams 5,V(i6.(i01 xxxxxx ') 
i l l •!-l)3 Tliroiigii Trains XX.X72,7I)X 10 

11 )-ii-i I O I AT (liii.-s X-l(l) 9'1.291.6'IX 11 

i : 3-1 i l ia i i ! Swilc (I ') 1.0"2,2'iX xxxxxx 12 

1 ^ -̂2 1 Yanl .^uitiliui}; ((11 I3,2X1,X34 11 

i t 1-1 i TOTAI, ATT .Si;kVIC'i:S (Imcs 11. 12, 13) 1 13.665.7';o 14 

•1 Ticmiit C'ai-Milcs 1 tiioiisaiuls)! 1 i) W X \ . \ N xxxxxx 

l-O 1 KK (IwiiccI and Teased Cars - Toad'-d \ W N W xxxxxx 

15 4-(r(; iiox-i'lain 40-1 oot 0 xxxxxx 15 

ill 1-01 i iiox-Plam 0-1 oot and 1 onyci i'l.ll)') xxxxxx 16 

17 4-012 Uo\-TAimi)p>.d 169,769 xxxxxx 17 

iX 4-011 (loiKloia-i'lam X6.095 xxxxxx IH 

\') •--1)14 CioiKio)a-T,i|iiippcu 95.88X xxxxxx 19 

lii t-015 lldiiiicr-Covcicd 44.^97 xxxxxx 20 

2i 1-016 llopiici-Opcii 1 (ip-( Icncral Scniic 7Ci.X'14 xxxxxx 21 

22 4-01'' liopiicr-OlKTi i op-.Spt\ial Service 1,375 xxxxxx 22 

23 l-OiX l<cTrii.!cral'.>r-Mcciiaiiical 8.60., xxxxxx 23 

2-1 1-019 Koriigcrator-Non-Mccliaiiical 25.fi20 xxxxxx 24 

25 4-020 I'lal- IOFC/COTC 91.HXl xxxxxx 25 

2(1 4-021 llal-Miilli-Tcvcl T).921 xxxxxx 26 

27 4-022 Tlal-< icncral ScrvKC 802 xxxxxx 27 

2K 4-021 ! lat-AII Oilier 19,239 xxxxxx 2X 

2'i 4-024 All Other Car Tvpes-'I'olal 57.030 xxxxxx 29 

11) 4-025 TO'TAL (lines 15-29) 70H.(i86 xxxxxx 30 
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755. RAILROAD OPKRATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Tinc 
No 

Cioss 
Check Item description 

fa) 

I'reight 

train 

fb) 

I'assenger train 

tram 

fc) 

l.ine 
No 

4-1 1 KK Ownetl ami 1.cised Cars-T'iiiplv xxxxxx xxxxxx 
• l - l 10 Hox-Tlaiii 40-I'ool 0 xxxxxx 31 

12 4-111 liox-l'iaiii 50-T'ool and Longer 8,634 xxxxxx 12 
11 4-1 12 Hov-i;<juipped 167,056 xxxxxx 31 

14 4- 1 1 1 (ioiidola-l'iair. 89,248 xxxxxx 14 
1> • l - l 14 (iondola-Tiiii'ipped 91,114 xxxxxx 15 

1(, 4-115 1 liippei-Coveied 48,473 xxxxxx K l 

1^ 4-1 1() 1 lopper-Opeii Toii-C ieneral Service 84,272 xxxxxx 17 

IX •1-1 17 1 loppei-Opeii Top-Special Service 1.177 xxxxxx 18 

'.') • l - l IX KeTngeraloi-Mechaiucal 9.326 xxxxxx 19 

40 • l - l IM KeTnucraUii-Non-Mechiiiiical 21,978 xxxxxx 'Kl 

41 -1-120 T'lal-'iOT'C/COl C 8,974 xxxxxx 41 

42 4-12! i'lat-MuUi-Tevel 9,012 xxxxxx 42 

•11 4-121 Tlal-(ieneral Seivice 1,003 xxxxxx 43 

44 '1-121 I'l.it-All ( Mher 1 9,.t6'l xxxxxx '14 

Is 4-124 All Other Car Tvpes •101 xxxxxx 45 

.16 4-!25 TOTAT (lines 31-15) 560,872 xxxxxx 46 

4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (11) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

• 17 4-no liox-l'lain 40-1'oot 0 xxxxxx 47 

•IX '1-131 Hox-i'iam 50-l oot and 1 onger 20,277 xxxxxx 48 

49 4-1 32 Hox-Tipiipped 2.202 xxxxxx 49 

50 4-133 (iondoia-Tlain 23,436 xxxxxx 50 

51 4-1 34 (iondohi-T!quii)ped 5,614 xxxxxx 51 

52 4-135 lloppcr-Covercd 122,984 xxxxxx 52 
Sl '1-136 1 lopper-Opeii Top-Oeneral Service 6,310 xxxxxx 53 

S4 4-137 lioi)pei-Open Top-Special Service 2.048 xxxxxx 5't 

55 4-1IX KeTrigeialor-Mcchaiucal 622 xxxxxx 55 

S6 4-119 KclMgeratoT-Non-Mechaiiical 3,214 xxxxxx 56 

'•7 4-140 I'lal- TOl'C/COI'C' 177,505 xxxxxx 57 

_ j X j 4-Ti l Tl.il-Mulli-Tcvel 132,428 xxxxxx 58 
SM •1-1'I2 T'lat-Oeiieral Seivicc 97 xxxxxx 59 

60 4-1-11 I'lal-All Oilier 28,955 xxxxxx 60 

61 4-14-1 Tank Under 22,000 (lallons 60,012 xxxxxx 61 

62 -I-14S Tank-22,000 (lallons and Over 7(),(,(l<) xxxxxx 62 
(,1 • l - l Ki All Other Car Tvp..-; 606 xxxxxx 63 

O-I •1-147 TOTAT (lines 47-61) 856,91') xxxxxx (,') 
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7.55. KAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Tme 

No. 

Cross 
Check Hem description 

(a) 

Ircight 
tram 

fb) 

Passenger Irain 
tram 

(c) 

Linc 
No 

4-15 Trivale Tmc Cars-limplv (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

65 4-|50Hox-Tlain40-Tool 0 xxxxxx 65 

(>6 4-151 Hox-l'lam 50-i oot .iiid l onger 6,506 xxxxxx 66 

111 4-152 Hox-i Aiuippcd 1.611 xxxxxx JiL 
(>8_ 
69 

68 • l - l 53 (ioriuola-Tlam 21,796 xxxxxx 
JiL 

(>8_ 
69 69 t - l 54 (iondola-T.ijUippcd 4.547 xxxxxx 

JiL 
(>8_ 
69 

70 4 155 lloppcr-Covercd 122,578 xxxxxx 70 

71 4-156 1 lopper-Ojien To[)-( ieneral Scr' icc 6.040 xxxxxx 71 

72 '1-157 1 loppci-Opcii Top-Special Service 1.766 xxxxxx 72 

7 1 -l-l58 KcTngerator-Meciiaiiital 591 xxxxxx 71 

7-1 '1-159 Kcliigi:ialor-Noii-MctlianKal 1.046 xxxxxx 74 

75 4-160 i lal- TOTC/COTC 18.275 xxxxxx 75 

76 -1-161 llal-Mulli-l.evcl 66.913 xxxxxx 76 

77 -1-162 T'lat-deiicial S::rvicc !04 xxxxxx 77 

7K 1-163 1 lat-All Other 23.399 xxxxxx 78 

79 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 (iailons 60.870 xxxxxx 79 

XO 4-165 Tank-22.0(K) (iailons and Ovei 71.167 xxxxxx 80 

XI 4-166 All Other Car Tvpes 433 xxxxxx 81 

H2 4-167 'T(TTAI, (lines 65-81 j •! 1 1.644 xxxxxx 82 

XI 4-17 Work T'iiiiij>meiil and Compa;;', T'rei|jht Car-Miies X.3XI xxxxxx 83 

XI 'I-IX No Tavnieiil Car-Milcs (1) (1) 138.607 xxxxxx X! 

4-19 Total Car-Milcs hv Train Type xxxxxx xxxxxx 

X5 4-191 Umt Tiams 185,389 xxxxxx 85 

X6 4-192 Wav Tnims 122,306 xxxxxx 86 

H7 -1-191 Through Trams 2.377,414 xxxxxx 87 

XK 4-194 TO TAT (Imes .;5-87) 2,685,109 xxxxxx 88 

XM 4-20 Caboose Miles 27 xxxxxx _X9 

(1) Koadn 
l.oadc 

lier equipment is inchided in imes 29 and 45, ralher than linc 84 
d c.ir niiT;s = 56,6X8 Tjiiplv car miles 560 

Kailruad Annuai Ki-pcrt K-l 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line Cross Freight Passenger tram Lme 

No- Check Item description train tram No 

(a) fb) (C) 

4 11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty xxxxxx xxxxxx 
31 4-110 Box-Plam 40-Toot 0 xxxxxx 31 

32 4-111 Box-Plam 50-Poot and Longer 8,390 xxxxxx 32 
33 4-' 12 Box-Equipped 162,335 xxxxxx 33 

34 4-1! 3 Gondola-Plam 86,725 xxxxxx 34 
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 88,558 xxxxxx 35 
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 47,10." xxxxxx 36 
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 81,89 i xxxxxx 37 

38 4-117 Hopper-Open 'To[>-Speciai Service 1,33:-; xxxxxx 38 
39 4-118 Refngerator-Mechanical 9,062 xxxxxx 39 

40 4-119 Rcfngerator-Non-Mechanital 21,357 xxxxxx 40 

41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 8,721 xxxxxx 41 

42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 8.7''7 xxxxxx 42 

43 4-123 Flat-General Service 975 .xxxxxx 43 
44 4-123 Flat-All Other 18,914 xxxxxx 44 

45 4-124 All Otlier Car Tvpes; 891 xxxxxx 45 
46 4-125 TOTAi. (lines 31-45) 545,038 xxxxxx 46 

4-13 Pnvate Line Cars - Loaded (II) xxxxxx xxxxxx 

47 4-130 Box-Plam 40-Fool 0 xxxxxx 47 

48 4-131 Box-Plam 50-Foot and Longer 19,703 xxxxxx 48 

49 4-132 Box-Equipped 2,140 xxxxxx 49 

50 4-133 Gondola-Plam 22,773 xxxxxx 50 

51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 5.455 xxxxxx 51 

52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 119,5(j2 xxxxxx 52 

53 4-136 Hoppcr-Opcn Top-Cieneral Service 6,132 xxxxxx 53 

54 4-137 Hopper-(>pen Top-Special Service 1,990 xxxxxx 54 
55 4-138 Rel'riperatoi -Mechanical 605 xxxxxx 55 

56 4-139 Relrigerator-Non-Mechanical 3.123 xxxxxx 56 

57 4-140 Flat-TOTC/COFC 366,815 xxxxxx 57 

58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Levcl 128,678 xxxxxx 58 
59 4-142 Flat-General Service 94 xxxxxx 59 
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 28,135 xxx;<xx 60 

61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 58,312 xxxxxx 61 

62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 68,609 xxxxxx 62 

63 4-146 All (Xher Car Types 588 xxxxxx 63 

64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 832,654 xxxxxx 64 

1 - - - - -
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755. RAILROAD OPERATLNG STATISTICS - Coutiflued 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

Freight 
train 

fb) 

Passenger tram 
tnin 

fc) 

Line 
No 

4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
65 4-150 Box-Plam 40-Foot 0 xxxxxx 65 
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 6,322 XX>TCXX 66 
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 1,565 iCOOCXX 67 
68 4-153 Gondola-Plam 23,124 XXXXXX 68 
69 4-1.54 Gondola-Equipped 4,419 XXXXXK 69 
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 119,117 XXXXXX 70 
71 4-156 Tiopper-Open Top-General Service 5,870 XXXXXX 71 
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1,716 XXXXXX 72 
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 576 XXXXXX 73 
74 4-159 Refj-igerator-Non-Mechanical 2,960 XXXXXX 74 
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 17,759 XXXXXX 75 
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 65,024 XXXXXX 76 
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 101 XXXXXX 77 
78 4-163 Flat-All Ottier 22,738 xxxxxx 78 
79 4-164 Tank L'nder 22,000 Gallons 59,152 XXXXXX 79 
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 69,158 xxx>;xx 80 
81 4-166 Ail Other Car Types 422 XIXXIXI'\\ 81 
82 4-167 TOTAT, (Imss 65-81) 400,023 xxxxxx 82 
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 8,091 xxxxxx 83 
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) ( I ) 70,767 xxxxxx 84 

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type xxxxxx xxxxxx 
85 4-191 Unn Trains 185,389 XXXXIX 85 
86 4-192 Wav Trams 122,306 xxxxxx 86 
87 4-193 Through Trams 2,377,414 xxxxxx 87 
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 2,685,109 xxxxxx 88 
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 27 xxxxxx 1 89 

(1) Roadrailer equipment is included in iines 29 and 45, rather than line 84 
Loaded car miles = 56,688 Empty car miles = 560 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line Cross Freight Passenger train Line 
No. Check Item descnption train train No. 

(a) (b) fc) 
6. CJross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) xxxxxx XXXXXX 

98 6-01 Road Locomoii ves 17,924,357 98 
6-02 Freighi Trams, Crs., Cnts,, and Caboose xxxxxx XXXXXX 

99 6-020 Unit Trams 14,736,902 xxxxxx 99 
100 6-021 Way Trains 10,059,796 XXXXXX 100 
101 6-022 Through Trains 184,272,610 xxxxxx 101 
102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs,, and f̂ nts 0 102 
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 817,411 xrcxxxx 103 
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 227,811,076 104 

7 Tons of Freight (thousands) xxxx xxxxxx 
105 7-01 Revenue 227,510 xxxxxx 105 

1 106 7-02 Non-Revenue 1,884 xxxxxx 106 
!07 7-03 TOTAL (lmes 105, 106) 229,394 xxxxxx 107 

8 Ton-Miles of Freight (tliousands) (L) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 101,479,354 xxxxxx 108 
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service - xxxxxx 109 

no 8-03 TOTAL (lmes 108, 109) 101,479,354 xxxxxx 110 
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 545,554 xxxxxx I I I 
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lakc Transfer Service - xxxxxx 112 
113 8-06 TOTAL (lmes 111, 112) 545,554 xxxxxx ,\13 
114 84)7 TOTAI.-REVENUE AND NON-Rf;VENUE(Iines 110, 113) 102,024,908 xxxxxx 114 

9, Train Houis (M) xxxxxx xxxxxx 
115 9-01 Road Service 1,765,518 xxxxxx li5 
116 9-02 Train Switching 79,546 xxxxxx 116 
117 !0 TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOL'RS (N) 1,303,986 xxxxxx 117 

11 Train-Miles Work Trains (O) XXXX'XX xxxxxx 
118 11-01 Locomotives 396,974 xxxxxx 118 
119 11 -02 Motorcars - xxxxxx r:9 

12, Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
120 12-01 TJnit Trams 318,356 xxxxxx '.20 
121 12-02 Way Trams 1,401,848 xxxxxx 121 
122 12-03 Through Trains 4,862,284 xxxxxx 122 
123 13, TOFC/COFC-No of Rev Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 2,764,790 xxxxxx 123 
124 14, Multi-Level Cars-No of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 2,136,897 xxxxxx 124 
125 15 TOFC/COFC-No of Rev, Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 133,389 xxxxxx 125 

16 Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S) XXXXXX xxxxxx 
126 16-01 Manne Terminals-Coal 13,332,601 xxxxxx 126 
127 16-02 Manne Terminal s-Oe 6,864,995 xxxxxx 127 
128 16-03 Manne Teiminals-Other 4,596,844 xxxxxx 128 
129 16-04 TOTAJ. (Imes 126-128) 24,794,440 x>.xxx>. 129 

17, Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on T.ine (T) XXXXXX xxx;<xx 
130 17-01 Serviceable 20,214 xxxx,a 130 
131 17-02 Unserviceable 280 xxxxxx 131 
132 17-03 Surplus 0 xxxxxx 132 
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 20,494 xxxxxx 133 
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NTiRIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall bc verified hy the oath of the otTicer having control of the accounting of the respondent This report 
shall also be verified by the oath ofthe president or other ehief officer ofthe respondent, unless the respondert states thai such 
olficer has no control over the respondent's accounting ano reporting 

OATH 
(To be made by the oflicer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of 

Couniv of 
PENNSYLVANIA 
PHILADELPHIA 

PETER F BARR 
(iasert here name of thc afllant) 

CONSOLIDATED R.AIL CORPORATION 

mat es oath and says that he is VICE PRESIDENT - CONTROl-l.ER 
(inseri here the official title ofthe affiant) 

(insert here the exact legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

that it is his or her duty to have supervision over thc books of accounts ofthe respondent and to control the manner in which such 
books are kept; tliat he or she knows lhal sueh books have been kept in good faith dunng thc peiiod covered by this rcpori. that he or she 
knows Ihat the cnlries contained in this report relate to accouniing m,mer> thai have been prepared in accordance with thc 
provisioas of the Liniform Syslem of Accounts for Railroad Companie.s and other accounting and reporting directives of the Surface 
Transportaiion Hoard: that he or she believes thai all olher statement, ol fact conlained in this report are Irue, and lhal this report is a correct and 
complete slalcmenl. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and aflairs of the above-named respondent during the 
period of time from and including 

.IANI ARV I . 1998 . to and including DECEMBER 31, 1998 

Subscribed and worn to before me. a 
20TH dav of M/U<C11 

NOTARY' PIJBLIC 
. 19 99 

L'se an 
LS, 

impression st.il 

(signature ol atfianlj 

in and for the State and County above named, this 
M\ commission expires JANUARY 26, 2003 

(signalui 
Adam Vincent L(̂ garo''.-WtrWbtary Public 

City of Philadelphia, Phila County 
.SfPPl 1 .MENTAl rta-iit^y Con-imisision Expu 68 Jan 29, 2603 

iaths) 

(by the president or otlier chief officer of the respondent) 

Slate of 
Counls of 

PF,NNSVL\',\N1A 
PHILADELPHIA 

JOHN A. .MCKELVE'l' makes oath and tays that he is 
SR VICE PRESIDENT 

FINANCE 

of 
(iitsert here name of the affiant; 

CONSOLIDATED R.AIL CORPORATION 
(insert here thc ofTicial title of the affiant) 

(insert here the exact legal title or name of tlie respondent) 

that he or she has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he or she believes that ail statemenU of fact contained in the said report are 
true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of tlie business and alfaira ofthe above-named respondent 
and the operalion?. of it-, property during thc ptriod of tsiTW from and mcludi-.E 

JA.NUARV I . 1998 , to and including D.':C£MBER 31. 1998 

Subscribed and swom to befijre me. a 
26TH day of MARCH 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
. 19 99 

(signature of afTi 

in and for the State and County above named, this 
My conimission eicpires JANl'ARY 26, 2003 

Use an 
LS. 

impression seal A idminister oalT i) 
ro. III, Notary Public 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR L oE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed Dateof letter 

or telegram 

Subject 

.ianswer 

Office addressed Dateof letter 

or telegram 

Subject Daie uf letter 

File 

number 

of letter 

or tele­

gram Name Title .Month Day Year Page .Month Dav Year 

File 

number 

of letter 

or tele­

gram 

CORRECTIONS 

Dale 

Correction 

Clerk 

making 

correction 

Dale 

Correction 
l.etter or 

telegram of - OfTicer sending letter or telegram 

Conimission 

file 

number 

Clerk 

making 

correction 

Month Day Year Month Day Y ear Name Title 

Conimission 

file 

number 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 
Page No. 

Accumulated depredation 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 38 
Improveir.ents to 38 
To otheis 41 
Owned and used 35 

Acciuals-Railway tax 63 
Anaiysis of taxes 63 
Application of funds-Source 21 
Balance slieet 5.9 
Capilal stock 20 
Or, locomotive, and floaiing equipment-Classificatinn 78-83 
Oianges in financial position 21-22 
Company service equipment 79 
Ompensaiing balances and short-term borrowing aiiangements 67 
Onsumption of fiiel by moiive-power units 91 
Contingent assets and liabilittes g 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debtholdings 69 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From otheis 34 
Improvements 10 32-33 
To others 40 
Owned and used 34 

Elearic locomotive equipment at close of year 68 
Equipment-classified 78-83 

Company service 79 
Boating 8-2-83 
Freighl-train cars 86-81 
Higliway revenue equipment 82-83 
Fassengcr-train cars 78-79 

Inventoiy 78-83 
Owned-not in service of respondent 78 

Equipment-Leased, depreaabon base and rale 
From otheis 34 
Improvements to 37 

Reserve 38 
To others 40 

Reserve 41 
Hquipment-Ov/ned, depreciation base rates 34 

Reserve 35 
Expensef-railway operatmg 45-53 
Extiaordmary items 17 
Federal income taxes 63 
Financial position-Changes in 21-22 
Floating equipment 82-83 
Freight cars loaded 94 
Freight-train cars 80-81 
Freight car-miles 94 
Fuel consumed diesel 91 

Com 91 
Funded deln (so: Debt huldings;. 
Guarannes and suretyships. 
Identity of respondent. 
Items in selected income and retamed eammgs accounts.. 
Inveslnients in common stocks of affiliated companiet. 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies. 

Railway property used in transportation seivice . 
Road and equipment. 

Qianges during year. 
Leaaed propeny-improvemenu made during the year. 

Leases. 
I.,ocomotive equipment. 

Electric and other. 
Cxmsumption of fuel dietel. 

Locomotive unit niilet. 
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INDEX • CoDtlDued 

Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
f x new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained tncome accouants for the year 
Motoicar car iniles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oaih 
Operaling expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordiiury inconie 
Kiivate line cars ioaded 
Private lme cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Addioonal tnicks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway-operating expenses 
Railway operating revenues 
Results of operations 
Retamed income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous ilems in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-Investment in 
Improvements lo leased property 

Reseive 
Leased to others-Deprecialion tiase and rales 

Reserve 
Owned-Deprecialion base and rales 

Reserve 
Used-Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage operated at close of year 
By Slates and Temtones 

Secunties (see invcslments) 
Shon-term borrowing arrangements Compensating balances and 
Sinking funds 
vSource and application of working capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Staiemem of changes in financial position 
Stock outstandmg 

Changes duruig year 
Number of security holden 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
v<4ing nghu _ 

.Supporting t<:hedulc-road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and exientiont 
Tracks operated at close of year 
Miles of, at close of year 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yaid switching 
Tram miles 
Tont of freighi 
Ton-miles of freight 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue Irulen and containers loaded ;uid unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

Pane No. 
85 

88 
87 
63 
94 
79 
17 
9< 

16 
95 
95 

45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 
90 
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May 24, 1999 

Surface Transportation Board 
O f f i c e of Economics, Environmental Analysis and 
Admi n i s t r a t i o n 
The Mercury Building 
1925 K Street N.W., Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20423 

Dear S i r ; 

Attached ars two corrected copies of page 23 (Schedule 245) 
of Consolidated R a i l Corporation's 1998 Form R-l. The 
f o l l o w i n g l i n e s changed: 

Tri ne./Cn] 

14 
15 
20 
21 
22 

(b) 
(b) 
(b) 
(b) 
(b) 

Reada 

42,0S3 
162,733 

19 
19 

161,766 

Shnul ri Rpar^ 

49,432 
170,072 

20 
18 

153.252 

Sincerely, 

Joseph S. Xurpis 
D i r e c t o r - Financial Reporting 
2001 Market Street, 29B 
Philadelphia, PA 19101-1429 
(215) 209-5106 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 2001 MARKET STREET P O. BOX 41429 PHILADELPHIA. PA 19101-1429 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in I'housands) 

1 This tchedule should include only data pertaining to railway transporlation serv ices, 
2, Carry oul calculolionj of lines 9. 10. 20. and 21. lo the nearest «4iole number 

Line 
No, 

Item 

(a) 

Source 
No, 

Amount 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

CUr;Rf:NT OPERATING A.SSETS 

1 Interline and Olher baiances (705) Schedule 200. line 5, colunin b 2,761 1 
rusloniers (706) Schedule 200, lme 6, column b 189.884 2 

\ Other (7071 Note A 50.207 3 
4 TOT Al . CURKLNI OPERATINO A.SSETS Linei 1 + 2 + 3 243.852 4 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railwav Cjpcrsiing Revenue Schedule 210. linc 13. column b 3,749.139 5 
6 Rent Inconic Note B 120.965 6 
7 •fOTAl, OPERATING RI-,VENTJi:S Linct 5 + 5 3,870,104 7 
8 Average Dail v I'.ipcreting Kevenues Line 7 + 350 davs 10.750 8 

9 
Days of OperalinB Revenue in 
Current fipcraiing. AsscU Line 4 + line K 23 9 

10 Revenue Delav Divvs Plus Bufl'er Linc 9+15 dav« 38 10 

r i T O E N T OPERATING LIABILITIES 

1 1 Inlerlinc and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200. line 31. column b 12.825 11 
IJl Audited Account?, &. Wages Payable (75;il Nolc A 46,245 12 
ll. Actounis Payablt - (Jther (754) Note A 51.570 13 
14 (Jlhcr 'laxcs Accrued (761.5) Note A 49.432 14 
I? TOI AI, Ct'KKI^NT OPEKATING LIABILITIES Sum o( lines 11 to 14 170.072 15 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

16 Kailwav Opcraiing Expenses Schedule 210, line 14. column b 3.250.504 16 
17 Depreciation Schedule 410. linet 136, 137. 13». 213, 

232. 317. column h 306.550 17 
18 ("ash Kchilcd Operating Expenses Lme 16 ' line 5 - line 17 3.064.919 18 
19 Average Daily E:<pcndilures Lme Itt 4 360 ;lavi 8.514 19 

20 
Dav< of (ipctal'ng E.xpenses in 
Operating Liabilities Line 13 + 19 20 20 

21 Days of \^'orking Capital Rc.iutrcd Line 10-line 20(f-IotcC) 18 21 
-t-i ('a.vh Uork-ng Capital Kcqjircd Line 21 x line 19 153,252 22 
'21 Cash and I cmporarv ("ash Balance Schedule 200. line 1 * linc 2. column b 23.012 23 
24 Cash \^'orking Capital Allowed Letter linc 22 and line 23 23,012 24 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 

25 Tolal N:alentl & Supplies (712) Note A 83,451 25 

-If 

Scrap and (Jhhv,iele Matenal included 
in Acccar! 712 Not* A 14.031 

27 
Material &. Suppiiet heid fbr Conunon 
f'amer Purposes Line 25 • linc 26 >)9,420 27 

28 IOTAI, WORKING CAPITAI Line 24 i line 27 92.432 28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only Conunon carrier lefen to railway traniportation tervice. 

(B) Renl income it Ihc tum of Schedule 410, colunm h, linet 121. 122, 123, 127,128, 129,133, 134,133,208, 
210, 212. 227, 229, 231, 312, 314. and 316 Renl income it added to railway operating revenuei to produce 
total revenuet, Renl income it alto added to loUl operaling expentet to exclude tlie renl revenue itemt from 
operating expentet. 

(C) If retult it negative, uae zero. 
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145. WORKI.NG CAPITAL 
(Dollart 111 I'houjtandt) 

1, I'hit tchedule should include only data pertaining to railway trantportation *:ervicct 
2 Carry oul cnlculalions of lines 9, 10. 20. and 21. to thc nearett whole number 

Line 
No, 

Ilem 

(a) 

Source 
No. 

Amounl 

0>) 

Line 
No, 

CIJ 'RRENT OPERAITNG ASSl-TS 

1 Interline and fXher Balancct (705) Schedule 200, line 5, colunin b 2,761 1 
2 ( "uslomcrs (706) Schedule 200. line 6, colun<n b .189,884 2 
3 Otlicr (707) Nolc A 50.207 3 
4 TO l AI . CURRIiNT OPERATINO ASSETS Lines 1 + 2+3 242,852 4 

OPERAT ING REVENUE 

5 Railway (Jpcraling Revenue Schedule 210, line 13, column h 3,749,139 < 
6 Kcnl Income Noie B 120,963 6 
7 TO i Al OPERAT ING RliVENTJES Linei 5 + 6 3.870.104 7 
8 Average Daily (>ijcraling Revenues Line 7 + 360 days 10.750 8 

9 
Days o," Operating Revenue in 
("urrent Operating Attci* Line 4 + line 8 23 9 

1 10 Kcvcnuc Delav DHVB Plus Buder I inc 9 » 15 dayt 38 10 

CURRENT OPEKATING LIABILITIES 

I I Interline and Other Balancct (752) Schedule 200, line 31. column b 12.825 11 
12 Audited Accounts A Stages Payable (753) Nole A 46.245 12 
13 Accounu, Payable - Other (754) Nole A 61.370 13 
14 Other Taxes Accrued (761,5) Note A 49,432 14 
15 1 C)1 AL C U R R I ; N 1 OPERATING LIABILITIES Sun of linei 11 to 14 170,072 15 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

16 Raiiway Opcralinp Expcnici Schedule 210, line 14, colunin b 3,250,504 16 
17 Deprecialion Schedule 410, line. 136, 137, 138, 213, 

232, 317. column h 306.550 17 
18 ("ash Rclaled (Jperaiing I-'xpentet Line 16 • line 6 - line 17 3,064.919 18 
19 Average Daily Expendilures l ine 18 + 360 davi 8.514 19 

20 
Days of Operaling I'xpenses in 

Opcraiing Liahililies Line 15 + 19 20 20 
21 Days of Working Capital Kequired Line 10-line 20 (Note C) 18 21 
22 Cash Wtjrking ('apila! Kcijuircd Line 21 X line 19 133,252 22 
2.1 Cash and 1 emporary Cash Balance Schedule 200. line 1 » line 2. column h 23,012 23 
24 Cash Working Capilal Allowed Letier line 22 and linc 23 23.012 24 

.MAT1;R1AI . ANI) SUPPLIES 

25 Total .Malenal * Supplies (712) Nole A 83,451 23 
Sv;rap and Obiolete Maierial included 

26 I I I AvcvHj I i i 7 1 2 Kote A 14,031 26 

27 
Material &'. Supplies held for Common 
Carrier Purpotei Line 23 - line 26 69,420 27 

28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAI. Line 24 + line 27 92.432 28 

Noict: (A) Ute common carrier portion only. Common earner refen to railway tramportaiion tervice, 

(B) Rent income it Ihe >um of Schedule 410, column h. linet 121, 122, 123, 127, 128,129,133, 134, 135, 208, 
210. 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316 Renl income it added tn railway operaling revenue* to produce 
total revenuet Kent income it alto added to toUl operating expentet to exclude thc renl revenue ilemt from 
operating expentet, 

(C) If retuli it negative, ute 7,ero, 
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